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INTRODUCTION TO VESUVIUS

Vesuvius plc

Welcome to the annual report of our first full year as an
independent company listed on the London Stock Exchange

Vesuvius Is a global leader in molten metal flow engineering, principally serving the steel and

foundry industries with customised products, services and technologies that make demanding
applications possible

Our mission 1s to develop innovative solutions that enable our customers to improve the
performance of their manufacturing process and reduce energy consumption, whilst providing each
employee with a safe workplace where he or she 1s recognised, developed and properly rewarded

Our ulumate goal 1s to deliver sustainable, profitable growth and provide our shareholders with
a superior return on their investment

Look out for these icons

For further information within
this document and relevant page
numiers

Additional information online at
WWW vesuvius Com

Forward-locking statements

This Annual Report contains certam forward-looking statements with respect 1o the operations, strategy, perfarmance, financial conditron, and growth opportunities of the
Group By their nature, these statements involve uncertainty and are based on assumptions and snvolve nsks, uncertainties and other factars that could cause aciual results and
developments to differ materially from those anticipated The farward-locking statements refiect knowledge and information available at the date of preparation of this Annual

Repart and, other than in accordance with 1ts legal and regulatory obligations, the Company undertakes no obligation to update these forward-looking statements Nothing in
this Annual Report should be construed as a profit forecast
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Group at a Glance

We are a truly global Group, with a business model based upon
production at close proximity to our customers

EMEA

Revenue
£672 3m

2012 £671 8m

Americas
Revenue

£481.3m
2012 £499 2m

Asia-Pacific
Revenue

£356.9m
2012 £376 5m

WWW vesuvius com




Europe,
Middle East and Africa

5,400

Employaes

Production sites 36
Sales offices 45
R&D centres 6

WWW vesuvius com

Asia-Pacific
2,443

Employees

Production sries 17
Sales offices 28
R&D centres 3

INTRODUCTION TO VESUVIUS
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Steel division

The continous casting of steel 1s a highly demanding

process that is critically dependent upon consistent product
quality and optimised production Vesuvius provides systems,
products and services that allow steel mills to control the

flow of molten metal n the continugus and ingot casung
processes Our products protect the steel from oxidation and
chemica! contamination, increasing efficiency and producuvity,
enhancing quality, reduang environmental footprint and
improving the safety of the casiing procass

Steel Flow Control supplies products used to channel

and control the flow of molten stee! from ladle to tundish
and from tundish to mould, shde-gate refractories for
furnace, ladle and tundish, shde gate systems, temperature
measurement and slag level detection, tundish and mouid
fluxes, and control dewices to monitor and reguiate steel flow
into the mould

These products have been designed to resist extreme
thermomechanical stress and corrosive environments The
majoriy of these products are consumed dunng the process of
making stee} and, consequently, demand 1s primarily inked to
steel praduction volumes

Products of the Advanced Refractores product Yine include
speciahst refractory materials for hning steelmaking vessels
such as blast furnaces, ladles and tundishes These are in the
form of powder mixes, which are spray-applied onto the vessel
10 be lined (“monolithics”) and, to a Jesser extent, refractory
shapes (e g bricks, pads and dams) Vesuvius 1s one of the
world's largest manufacturers of monalithic refractary linings
for vessels subject to extreme terperatures, corrosion and
abrasion Key success factors in the Advanced Refractories
product hine are installation technolagies, products adapted
to fit customers' processes and effective and efficient logistics
services These factors are successfully combined by Vesuvius'
R&D centres, 1ts knowledge of customers processes and Its
project management capability to deliver market-leading
solutions to our customers

WWW Vesuvius com
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Foundry division

Vesuvius' Foundry dwision, trading as Foseco, 1s & world leader
in the supply of consumable products and associated services
for use in the foundry casting industry

The foundry process is mghly sequential and, smilar to

the continuous casting of steel, 1s cntically dependent on
consistency of quality and productivity optimisation The
Foundry dwision’s solutions allow foundrnes to reduce defects
{and hence reduce labour-intensive fettling and cleaning),
minimise metal usage requirements (hence reducing

cost, energy usage and mould size), inflience the metal
solidification process (increasing metal performance and
reducing the weight of pieces) and automate the moulding
and casting precess for gains in productivity, ease of
reproduction and overall yield

The conditioning of molten metzl, the nature of the mould
used and, especially, the dasign of the way metal flows into
the mould are key parametars in a foundry, determining bath
the quality of the finished castings and the labour, energy
and metal usage efficiency of the foundry Vesuvius provides
consumable products and associated services to foundries
that improve these parameters




INTRODUCTION TO VESUVIUS 05

Highlights

» Revenue of £1,511m, down 2 4%; down 0.8% on an underlying basist” (2012° £1,548m)

« Trading profit™ of £140m, up 6 6% on a reported basis, 10.9% on an underlying basis
(2012. £131.3m%)

« Return on sales® improved by 80 basis points to 9.3% (2012. 8.5%"), 1 percentage point
improvement on an underlying basis

» Significant realignment of portfolio including disposal of Precious Metals Processing
diviston and exit from low-margin businesses

Share repurchase programme of £30m completed in September 2013

Year-end net debt® reduced to £256m. positive operating cash flow® of £150m, cash
conversion rate of 107%

Headline earnings per share! of 31.9 pence; up 18% (2012 27 0 pence®)
Final dividend of 10.25 pence per share recommended

™ Undertying basis 1s at constani currency and excludes separately reporiad 1tems and the impact of acquisiirons and disposals

@ Headlin results refer to continuing operatiens and exclude separately reparted items

1 For definitions of non-GAAP finanaa! measures, refer to Noie 4 of the Financal Statements

93012 results have been restated as a result of 1AS 19 {Revised) Emplayee Benefits Refer to Note 2 7 1n the Notes 1o the Financial Statements

www vesuvius com
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Chairman’s Statement

A successful first year for Vesuvius plc

John McDonough CBE
Chairman

WAWW vesuvius com

{ am pleased to be able to report on a successful
first year for Vesuvius plc (the” Company”) There
15 no doubt that your Company has benefited
from the independent status and greater focus it
has enjoyed since 1ts creation as a result of the
demerger of Cookson Group in December 2012
This 15 reflectad both in our very solid trading
performance and in the strategic progress
achieved

Since the demerger, the Board has taken
important further steps structurally to transform
the business In the first quarter of 2013, we
completed the restructuring of the Fused Silica
business and in May we completed the disposal
of the Precious Metals Processing division As

a result, Vesuvius 1s now & fully focused molten
metal engineering company, principally serving
the global steel and foundry industries We enjoy
global leadership positions in those markets,
providing technologucaliy advanced products
and services that are ¢rtical to our customers’
efficiency and therefore therr profitabiliy

The benefits of this greater focus and strong
competitive positioning can be seen in our
fmancial results for 2013 Against stable but
refatwely subdued market conditions everall, our
profit performance improved over the prior year
with, importantly, cur margins benefiting from
the internal performance improvemnent Inftiatives
that have been implemented Cash generation
remained strong, and our balance sheet 1s robust

Strategy

The Board is responsible for setting the strategic
direction of your Company, and for ensuring
that the business model, remuneration and

all associated key performance indicators are
algned to its successful delivery

Vesuvius plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2013

Qur strategy, which remains consistent with that
set out at the time of the demerger, 1s to capitalise
an our leading position 1n molten metal flow
engineenng 1o create sustanable sharehalder
vallie We aim to do this by

» reinforaing our technology and innovaticn
leadership positions

+ enlarging our addressable markets through
the increasing penatration of existing and new
value-creating solutions

* leveraging our strong positions in developing
markats to capture the growth opportunities
that they represent

= mproving our cost leadership and our
margins, and

» building organically, and where appropriate
through carefully evaluated acquisitions,
an increasingly comprehensive product and
technical services offering

Our flexible business model 1s capable of
delivering attractive fevels of profit and cash over
the cycle and in the face of changing market
conditions Firm financial and capital discipline 1s
a central strategic priority

Further detail on our strategy, and on (ts
execution duning 2013, 15 set out within the
Strategic Report on pages 10 to 47

Dividend

The Board has recommended a final dividend

of 10 25 pence per share for 2013 This would
result 1n a total dividend for the year of 15 pence
per share, an increase on Yesuvius' share of

the full year Cookson Group dividend for 2012
of 5 3% The final dvidend, +f approved at the
Annual General Meeting, will be paid on

23 May 2014 to shareholders on the register

at 25 Apnl 2014




Vesuvius 15 a cash generative and well-invested
business Our dividend policy aims to deliver
long-term dividend growth, provided that

this 15 supported by underlying earnings, cash
fiows, capital expenditure requirements and the
prevating market outlook

Capital Discpline

Alongside dividends, capital discipline plays a
part 1n our commitment to defivering supenor
returns to our shareholders Having completed
the dispasal of the Precious Metals Processing
dwision for €56 8 mithon in May 2013, the
Company returned some £30 million of those
proceeds to shareholders by way of an an-
market share repurchase programme which
concluded in September, with the balance
being applied to the reduction of net debt
Consequently, during the year we returned

£70 milon to shareholders as a result of the
payment of dividends and the repurchase of our
shares

In December, we further strengthened our
financial position through the issue of

¢ US$100 mihion of US Private Flacement

toan notes with a gocd mux of maturities out
to 2628 With our balance sheet strength and
cash generative characteristics, we remam in a
strong position to fund attractive future growth
opportunities

Reporting

The Board has concluded that this Annual
Report 15 faw, balanced and understandable,
and that it provides the necessary information
for shareholders to assess the Group's strategy,
business model and performance, as well as our
approach to and performance in the important
areas of gender diversity, human nghts,
environmenial impact and specifically our direct
carbon emussions Further detail on these can
be found within the Strategic Report referrad to
above

WWW vesuvius com

Board Composition

A substantially new Board of Directors was
appointed in late 2012 as a result of the
demerger and strengthened further on 1 March
2013 by the appaintment of Nelda Cannors as a
Nor-executive Direcior Having served nine years
as Non-executive Directors of Cookson Group pic
prior to the demerger, both John Sussens and Jan
Oosterveld retired from the Board, as planned,

at the close of the Annual General Meeting on 4
Jure 2013 'would like to thank them for thewr
constderable contnbution to the successful start-
up of Vesuvius plc John Sussens was succeeded
as Semor Independent Director by Jeff Hewntt
and as Charr of the Remuneration Committes

by Jane Hinkley There have been no further
changes to the Board since that date With our
strong diversity and appropriate mix of skills and
experience, | am confident that the Board has
operated effectively in its first full year

In September 2013, Henry Knowles was
appointed as Company Secretary and General
Counsel, succeeding Richard Malthouse Cn
behalf of the Board, ! thank Richard for his
important contrbuticn to the Company over
many years

The composition, responsibilities and operation
of the Board, and Directors’ Biographies are set
out within the Governance Report on pages 54
to 60 and 50 to 51, respectively

Governance

The Board is responsible for setting Group
strategy and charging the executive with

the delivery of that strategy, including the
management of resources and associated risks
and controls Given the broad international
spread of the bustness, the Board considers that
risk management 1s a significant prionty and
consequently places considerable emphasis on
this area within its overali governance agenda

Throughout 2013 we have operated under a
robust governance structure which also complied
with the UK Corporate Governance Code We
continue to evclve cur governance arrangements
to comply with emerging best practice and we
firmly believe that strong corporate governance
Is central to the delivery of sustainable long-term
shareholder value

07

The Board 1s committed to embedding the

night culture throughout the Group and the
Company’s Code of Conduct clearly sets out the
values and behaviour that we expect from al! our
peaple Further details are set out on page 39 of
the Strategic Report

Annual General Meeting

The Annua! General Meeting wili be held at
1100 am on 15 May 2014 at the Lincoln Centre,
18 iincoln’s Inn Fields, Landon The Notice of the
Meeting and explanatory notes accompany this
Annual Report | look forward to the opportunity
to meet as many of our shareholders as possible
at that time

Our People

Our success over the past year has been in
large part down to the talent and efforts of cur
people We continue to invest In our people - in
therr training, development (see pages 39 10
43), and in ther health and safety cn which

we continue to place increasing emphasis, as
reported an pages 32 and 33

On behalf of the Board, ! would like to thank
all our people for therr significant contribution
to & very successful first year as a stand-alone
company

John McDonough CBE
Charman

4 March 2014
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The Strategic Report set out on pages 10 ta 47 contains 2 faur review of our businesses, our strategy,

our business modet and the associated principa! risks and uncertainties We also deliver a review of our
performance during our first full year as an independent company and set out an overview of our markats
Details of our people, values and approach to Corporate Responsibility are also contained i the report
This section shows how we are well positioned to grow and to deliver superior returns to sharahaolders

Frangois Wanecq Chris O'Shea
Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer

WWW vesuvilus com Picture © Magnum Photos



10

Chief Executive’s Review

Vesuvius plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2013

In 2013 we have strengthened the platform from which to
pursue our growth strategy

Frangois Wanecq
Chief Executive

WWW vVesuvius com

In our first complete year as an independent
company, we have successfully initiated the
recovery of margins across the Group despite
the unfavourable economic environment

Market conditions remained challenging in

2013 continuing from the reduced levels of
activity seen in the second ha'f of 2012, and
sterling strengthened substantially in the second
half of 2013, impacting our reported growth
numbers Against this backdrop we have taken a
disciplined approach to implementing our stated
strategy We streamlined our business portfolio
and activities, exiting non-core low-margin
businesses, further improved the quality of our
products and services and implemented self-help
measures to ncrease the productivity of our own
businesses The result 1s improved profitability,
strong cash flow and a more focused Graup This
gives us a strong platform from which to pursue
our growth strategy

Group Trading Performance

Group revenue from our continuing operations
was £1,511million, a reduction of 2 4%
compared to 2012 Underlying revenue,
extluding impact of exchange rate mavements,
acquisitions and disposals, dechined by 0 8%
Trading profit for the year was £140 0 millon, up
6 6% from £131 3 muiflon in 2012, up 10 9%
on an underlying basis, reflecting the success of
management’s focus on self-help initiatives in
lght of continuing weak market condrtions

Market Trends and Business
Performance

Our business comprises two divisions, Stee! and
Fourdry, with the Steel division operated as two
prinapal product lines, Steel Flow Control and
Advanced Refractories Divisional reports are set
out on pages 24 to 31 of this Strategic Report

Steel Division

After steep downturns in the steef industry in
mid-2012, activity stabilised at those lower
levels through the second half of 2013 Whilst
world steel production grew by 4 8% driven
primarily by growth in China, volumes outside
Chima were flat, wish year-on-year production

reductions of 2 3% and 1 9% in the EU and
the USA, respectively To date, the Chinese

steal market has been predominantly focused
on ‘long’ products for use in infrastructure and
construction, the producticn of which requires
fewer Vesuvius products n the coming years,
with the evolution towards a more consumer-
driven economy, a significant restructuring of
the Chinese steel industry 1s anticipated, leading
to a greater focus on quality and performance
rather than valume This will require more “flat’
steel production, and with our advanced process-
enhancing solutions, we are w1 a very good
position to participate in this development

Revenue performance in the Steel diviston
remained broadly flat versus 2012, with

the effect of disposals offsetting underlying
growth of 1 9% The dvision reported a

6 7% improvement in trading profit, and a

9 9% increase in underlying profits This also
demonstrates that the self-help initiatives and
streambining of the portfolio, implemented from
mid-2012 and throughout the year, has improved
the strength of the underlying business

Steel Flow Control

Steel Flow Cantrol products supplied by
Vesuvius include the vViso™ product range,
which are isostatically pressed alumina graphite
refractories, shde-gate refractories, tempetature
measurement and slag leve! detectian, fluxes,
and control devices to montor and regulate
steel flow The majority of these products are
consumed during the process of making steel
Consequently, demand for Vesuvius’ products

15 prmarily linked to steel production volumes,
with global steel representing aimost 100% of
the end-market for Vesuvius® Steet Flow Control
products

In the face of overall subdued market conditions
outside China we delivered top line growth

and performed ahead of the underlying steel
production trend We were able to do so because
of our ability to innovate and to help customers
improve pracess productivity and therefore
extract more value from their products This




capabihity 1s particularly valued by customers in
periods when their focus 1s on quality and cost
rather than on volume

Underlying Steel Flow Control revenue in the
Americas and EMEA was broadly in ine with
the underlying steef production trend Steel
production in the Amencas was 2 1% lower
than in 2012, with US and Brazilian steel output
lower by 1 9% and 1 5%, respectively In EMEA,
steel production was 0 1% lower than in 2012,
with a 2 4% reduction in Europe and C | S, more
than ofsetting a 20 7% increase in the Middle
East and Afnca Revenue in EMEA grew 5 4%
despite a lack of underlying market growth,
owing predominantly to increased sales in the
Middle East and in the UK and strong sales of
fluxes through Metallurgica, a recent acquisition
which was integrated successfully in 2013

Trading in Asia-Pacific, however, showed stronger
progression versus 2012 Growth in the Indian
steel market {volumes up 5 9% versus 2012),
following the start-up of new capacity which
uses qur higher value technology sclutions, and
increased penetration of our products in South
Korea cantributed to revenue growth in Asia
Pacific of 6 5%

During the year we successfully commissioned
our first robotic handling operation for Hyundai
in Korea This system brings reliability and speed
10 the steel groduction process whilst improving
quality through a more precise and repeatable
sequence of operations It also enhances safsty
at our customers’ facilties by allowing them

to 1solate employees from a dangerous work
environment

In conjunction with this improved penetration
of new products and solutions, the Steei Fiow
Contrel product line commissioned an extension
of is successful Viso™ operation at Trinec in the
Czech Repubhc, and an integrated raw matenal
mixing facility in Brazil The latter will aliow us
to take advantage of tocal raw matenals in local
currency and to reduce our carbon footprint
through more efficient logistics

Advanced Refractories

The Vesuvius Advanced Refractenies product
line offers a full range of specialist refractory
materials for ining steelmaking vessels such
as blast furnaces, ladles and tundishes, and for
apphications in other high temperature pracess
industnes

WWW vesuvius com

As previously outiined, a change in focus has
been adopted for the Advanced Refractaries
product line to concentrate on more
differentiated, higher-margin products and
solutions In line with this strategy, non-core
low-margin businesses @ Germany and Canada
were disposed of :n February and July 2013,
respectively

Revenue In the Americas and EMEA were each

1 8% lower than 2012, owing primary to the
intiative to withdraw from non-core low-margin
business which more than offset the effect of
increased penetration of our more speciaiised
solutions

In Asia-Pacific, revenue was down by 8 9%,
reflecting the impact of the disposal in 2012
of the Andrece-Hurll censtruction business in
Australia, which mare than offset undertying
growth

A posttwve development was the increased
penetration achieved by our ELBY™ ladle
bottom, a product which allows steel makers to
maximise the quantity of clean steel they can tap
from a ladle before slag pollution accurs Having
already been well receved in the Narth Amenican
market, this concept 1s now gaining traction in
Europe and Asia-Pacrfic

In addition, twe new plants were commissioned
in Port Kembla (Australia} and in Ras al

Khaima {United Arab Emirates) These are now
ramping up production and sales in ine with
expectations

Combined, these developments clearly
demonstrate our innovative approach, our
focused invastment, and our ability to deliver
mole engineering Sservices to our customers
in addition to the sale of our technologically
advanced consumables

Foundry Division

The Foundry dnision of Vesuvius, trading under
the Foseco brand, 15 a world leader in the
supply of consumable products and services

to the glabal foundry industry, which produces
castings used in a wide variety of engineered
components Some 40% of castings are
praduced for the vehicle sector, comprising
approximately 25% for cars and light trucks
("light vehucle”) and 15% for heavy trucks
Other end-markets snclude machinery for the
construction, agnculture and mining industries,
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power generation equipment, rallroad and
general engineering

The foundry market was sign:ficantly impacted
in 2013 by the difficulties 1n the mining industry
and, in particular, the reduction of investment
spending in the extraction of hard rock metallic
ores This impacted sales in the USA, Brazii and
Australia in particular Furthermore, the truck
and rarlroad markets remained stagnant, and
the overail market in India and ASEAN was
disappointing However, Vesuvius® Foundry
dwisien made good progress in China where our
solutians started to gain wider adoption

Revenue In the Foundry division was down 7 0%
year-on-year, reflecting the reduced end-market
activity and the restructuring of the Fused Silica
product line

Profitability, meanwhile, has improved during the
perod, with trading profit up 6 4% (12 6% on
an underlying bass) and return an sales margin
improving from 9 1% to 10 4%, demonstrating
that self-help nitiatives ta improve flexrbility,
including stemming the losses from the Solar
Cruables business, have increased the division’s
restlience to end-market cycles

Revenues in all three regions were lower than
in 2012, owing to the challenging end-market
conditicns sean globally across the foundry
casting industry

In the Amernicas, despite growth in the Brazihan
truck industry, revenue was down 8 2%
reflecting a 3% reduction in truck production in
NAFTA and the lower volumes expenienced by
the US railroad and mining industries

Revenue in EMEA was 3 5% lower than in 2012,

reflecting a 3% reduction ir German light vehicle

production and Eurcpean truck production

volumes being lower by 4% year on-year ,

In Asia-Pacific, 11% growth in Chinese light
vehicle output was offset by a 4% and 14%
reduction i Japanese and Indian car production,
respactively Additionally, the foundry sectar i
Australia was affected by the reduced investment
in the mining industry

We continue to mitigate the effects of these

challenging end-market conditions through

manufacturing efficiency programmes and

by maintaining the strength of the division’s ‘
differentiated offering
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Chief Executive’s Review wontinued

Construction of a new manufacturing plant

for foundry products in ChangShu, China
commenced during the year, with completion of
Phase One expected in mid-2014

In the Fused Sihca product line, our glass roller
business made good progress, benefiting from
investments related to vehicle manufacturing in
China and the USA

Self-Help Initiatives

Within an uncertain environment, we have
retained our focus on self-help actions to
improve our perfermance We have initiated

a focus on quality in all business segments
across the Group Significant iImprovement was
recorded in aur Chinese steel operations and
new business was successfully inriated in Korea

As aresult of our significant restructunng work
the Fused Silica product line recovered from the
substantial challenges experienced in 2012 in
the Sclar Crucibles product line

Across the Group, specific effort was also
dedicated to inventory reduction Significant
improverments were experienced across the
business, most notably in Foundry We look
forward to continuing this progress in 2014
Togethay, these actions generate sawings In the
cost of handling, warehousing and rejects, and
improve our overall productivity

This emphasis on self-help has been rewarded
by productivity gains in both divisions, with
marging progressing markedly despite the weak
market conditions and significant headwinds
from foreign exchange rate fluctuation towards
the end of the year Overall margins progressed
from 8 5% in 2012 t0 9 3% in 2013, underlying
margins increased by 1 0%

Our successful efferts in inventory reduction
together with goad control of recewvables
aliowed us 10 generate a substantial level of
cash flow, with a cash conversion rate of 107%

Detalls of ur programme of excellence,
encapsulating our Lean Programme, and focus
on quality and safety are set out later in this
Strategic Report

Portfolio Management and

Capital Allocation

Our strateqgy, and the focus of our management
team, 15 to grow those activities where we can
develop and exploit synergies from existing
technalogicat and market expertise We are afso

WWW vesuvius com

committed to maintaining a robust balance
sheet, and 10 delivering long-term dividend
growth for our shareholders

Follewing the demerger, we resolved to refocus
Vesuvius on the businesses where we can offer
a unique value proposition and differentiation
from the competition In May, we completed
the disposal of the Precious Metals Processing
division which had no fit with our core business
of molten matal flow enginearing, and which
carried significant metal financing requirements
The majonty of the proceeds of the transaction
were retuined to shareholders through a £30
millien share buy-back as a sign that we are
committed to delivenng attractive returns to our
shareholders

We sold our German brick production business,
VGT-Dyko, in February 2013 and our Canadian
construction business in July 2013, thereby
increasing the focus of our Advanced Refractones
product hine on higher margin segments

Capual expenditure of £48 million represented
3 2% of revenue, with the focus being on
expanding our capaaity in emerging economies
and extending our research centres

Health and Safety

The Board places great emphasis on the
importance of health and safety in the workplace
and in the communities in which we operate We
measure the Lost Time Incidenis Frequency Rate
as a key indicator of our performance Safety

15 of paramount importance as our employees
often operate tn harsh environments Whilst we
are constantly evolving and improving our safety
programmes, we did not achieve our targets

in the reduction of accidents i 2013 Very
regrettably, one of our colleagues tost his Iife

in Apnil 2013, 1n a work-related incident at our
Chicago Beights, Ilhnois, faclity it 1s important
that, at the most senior level, we formally
acknowledge and reaffirm our objective of zero
acadents in the workplace Further details of our
safety programme are set out on pages 32 and
33 of this Strategic Repart

A Renewed Senior Management Team
The overall progress made in qur first year owes
much to the good understanding that has been
developed between our new, focused Board of
Directors and our widely renewed management
team Of the ten-strong Group Exetutive
Commuitee, three are n their first year of tenure

Vesuvius plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2013

and three others have served less than three
years In their present roles

This executive team 1s engaged in re-examining
all our past practices and In ensurng gualty,
consistency and technalogy are embedded at the
heart of everything we do This will be central

10 our success in rainforcing and growing our
share of our targeted market segments In June
2013, we launched our Group-wide plan to
deliver a step change in our Quality perfermance
Significant progress has already been made,
most notably in our Advanced Refractones
product ling, and within our operations in China

The Group's overa!l strategy, reconfirmed by the
Board Iin June, places particular emphasis on
technology A new worldwide research centre for
Foundry 1s being established in Enschede, in the
Netherlands, to be commussioned in mid-2014
and, In October, George Coulston (PhD, MBA)
joined the Group as Chief Technology Gfficer to
drive forward this increased focus on technelogy
development We continue to focus on annual
R&D spend as a KPi

Outlook

We expect the underlying trading enviranment
during 2014 ta be broadly simiar to that
experienced in 2013

We are pragressing with our plan to improve
aperational efficiency across the Group These
actions should continue to drive improvement
In our trading margins and working capital
performance i 2014 If the recent strength of
sterling continues it will have a negative impact
con our reported growth in 2014

Our pnimary objectives for the medium term are
to improve margins further, increase investment
in reseatch and development, sustain our global
leadership in core businesses, grow further

our presence 1n China, retain a strong balance
sheet in order to give us financal flexibility,

and progress our averall strategy of providing
supenor technical products and services for the
steel and foundry industnies

Francois Wanecq
Chief Executive
4 March 2014
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We have delivered improved profitability, strong cash flow, a
robust balance sheet and a more focused Group

Www vESUVILS cOom

Since the demerger we have been busy on a
number of fronts streamlining and focusing the
asset portfalio, improving operating margins,
increasing cash flow, and strengthening the
balance sheet We have made significant
progress n each of these key areas duning the
year, all of which underpin our abiity to provide
supertor returns to our sharehalders

In line with our strategy of focusing the portfolio,
in 2013 we completed the disposal of the
Precious Metals Processing dvision and other
iower margin businesses

In 2013 we improved our performance with
underlying operating margins impraving by

1 percentage point from 8 3% 1n 2012 to

9 3% in 2013 despite the reduced activity
levels expenenced m the second half of 2012
continuing throughout 2013 We remain
confident 1n our ability to deliver further
margin pmprovement 1n the coming years by
continuing to focus on improving our financial
and operationzl flexibility As indicated in our
principal nisks section (see pages 18 and 19),
we consider end-market cychcality to be a
significant concern This finanaial and operational
flexitnlity will ensure that we are able to react
appropriately, and quickly, to changes in end-
market conditions

As set out in our KPIS on page 17, we consider
cash flow as a pnmary measure of success Qur
continued efforts to focus the business in this
area are beaning frurt, with a cash conversion
ratia of 107% in 2013, meaning that for each
£100 of tracing profit, we generated operating
cash flow after capial expenditure of £107 This
contributed 0 @ 13% reduciion i our net debt
to £256 miltion

This reduction in net debt, together with a
further improvement in the funding position

of our defined benefit pension plans, has
contributed to a strengthening of our balance
sheet This enabled us to raise new long-term
debt on attractve terms in the second half of the

year, increasing the matunty prchile of our debt
and thus, n iine with mitigations noted in our
principal risks section (see pages 18 and 19),
reducing refinancing risks in future years

During the year we returned £70 mullion to
shareholders through dividends and a share
repurchase programme, thereby returning the
majority of the net proceeds of the dispasal
of the Precious Metals Processing division to
shareholders

With net debt of £256 mithon and committed
debt facihties of £637 million with maturities out
1o 2028, we have a strong balance sheet At the
end of the year net debt represented 1 4 times
2013 EBITDA (Earnings before Interest, Taxes,
Depreciation and Amortisation), well within gur
debt covenants Our business 1s strongly cash
generative with relatively fow capital insensity In
short, we are well positioned to invest in organic
projects, fund attractive acquisttion opportunities
as they anse, and provide superior returns to
shareholders

The follawing review considers our financial KPls,
our frnancial nisks, and sets out other relevant
financial information

Basis of preparation

Please see Note 2 6 of the Financial Statemenis
on page 97 Al! references in this review are to
Headline Performance unless otherwise noted
All comparatwves have been restated as noted in
Note 2 7 of the Financial Statemants on

page 97

Dividend

in line with ihe dividend policy outhned by

the Chairman on page 6, the Board has
recommended a final dividend of 10 25 pence
per share Together with the intenm dividend
paid during 2013, this will bring the full year
diwndend to 15 pence per share, an increase of
5 3% on Vesuvius' share of the 2012 Cookson
Group pic dwvidend
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Financial KPIs

Underlying revenue growth

We look at underlying (or organic) movements
In our results to estabiish meamngful peniod-on-
period comparisons Underlying movements are
calculated by

e sastating the previous period's results at the
same foreign exchange rates used Iin the
current periad

» removing the results of disposed businesses
in both the current and prior years

= emoving the results of businesses acquired
In the current year

* assuming acquisitions made in the prior year
were made on the first day of that perod

Group revenue of £1,511 million was 2 4%
Iower than 2012 (£1,548 milion), underlying
revenues fell by 0 8% reflecting the fact that the
strong market conditions expenienced n the first
haif of 2012 were not repeated i 2013, with
reductions in the Feundry division more than
offsetting underlying growth in the Steel division

Trading profit and return on sales

The underlying trading performance of the
Group 15 measured by both the trading profit
In absolute terms, and as a percentage of sales
(return on sales) Trading profit of £140 million
was 6 6% ahead of 2012 (£131 million), on
an underlying basis, trading profit increased by
10 9%

In the Steel dwision, trading profit increased
from £83 millign 1 2012 to £89 myllon in 2013,
on an underlying basis, trading profit increased
by 9 9% with return on sales mcreasing from

8 1% to 8 7% These results reflect a substantial
improvernent in underlying profits in the
Advanced Refractories product line and the
impact of & lower bad debt charge

In the Foundry dwision, trading profit increased
from £48 milhon in 2012 to £51 milhien in 2013,
on an underlying basis, trading profit increased
by 12 6% wath return on sales increasing

from 8 7% to 10 4% These resuits reflect the
elmination of the losses in the Solar Crucibles
product hne, which was partially offset by an
underlying reduction in other Foundry activity
which fed through into profitability
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2013 2012
Free Cash Flow £m £m
Recurring free cash flow 108 78
Demerger & restructuring expenses {13) {24)
Discontinued operations {10) 3
Net free cash flow 85 57

Headhne PBT and EPS

Headline profit before tax ("PBT") and earnings
per share {"EPS") are used to assess the
underlying financial performance and earnings
capacity of the Group The principal difference
between trading profit and PBT 1s net finance
costs

Net finance costs of £17 milhicn compnised £16
million of net interest payable on borrowings
(2012 £22 millicn), £2 million on retirement
benefit plans (2012 nil), and £1 millior relating
10 the unwinding of discounts on provisions
{2012 £2 milhon), this was partially offset by
£2 million (2012 £2 milion) of finance inceme
which principally comprised interest income

The net interest payable on borrowings in 2012
inciudes substantially all interest costs relating

to the former Cookson Group as all such costs
were incurred by companies which remained with
Vesuvius following the demerger We estimate
that net interest payable on borrowings in 2012
would have been £16 million had Vesuvius been
a stand-alone entity throughout 2012

Headline PT, including our share of the profits of
Joint ventures of £2 5 miliion {2012 £0 Imitlion)
has increased by 14% 1o £125 million (2012
£110 milhon)

Headiine EPS has grown fram 27 0 pence per
share to 31 9 pence per share, reflecting the
increased profitability of the Group, the lower
effective tax rate (26 5%, 2012 27%) and the
impact of the share repurchase pregramme which
reduced the number of shares

Free cash flow and working capital

Free cash flow 15 used to assess the underlying
cash generation of the Group, which 1s impacted
by the working capital employed 1n the business
In order to drive sustained performance in
working capital management we measure
performance on a 12 month mowving average
basis at constant exchange rates

On this basis, trade working capital as a
percentage of sales was 24 7% in 2013, a
reduction of 19 percentage points on 2012

(26 6%} Inventory days reduced from 85 days
of cost of sales at the end of 2012 to 77 days at
ihe end of 2013, with debtor days reducing from
74 days of sales at the end of 2012 to 73 days at
the end of 2013

Operating cash flow was £150 million 1n 2013
(2012 £133 million), which represents a

cash conversion rate of 107% (2012 101%)

in selation to trading profit from continuing
operations Qur focus on working capital has
led to a net cash inflow from trade and other
working capital of £16 millicn in the year relating
to continuing operations, repeating the strong
performance in 2012, where the net inflow was
£13 muilon Free cash flow from cantinuing
operations, before restructuring and demerger
costs, of £108 million was generated in the year
(2012 £78 millicn)

Return on net assets

Return on net assets ("RONA"Y 15 used to assess
the underlying financial performance of the
Group RONA is affected bath by the assets
employed by the business, and the returns
earned by the business In 2013, a combination
of the reduction n working capytal and the
improvement in profitability led to an increase in
Group pre-tax RONA to 24 4% (2012 19 5%)

Net debt and interest cover

The Group's debt facilites have financial
covenants with specific imits an the ratos of
Net Debt to EBITDA {maximum 3 timeas hmit)
and EBITDA to Interest (mintmum 4 times himit)
These ratios are monitored regularly to ensure
the Group has sufficient financing available to
run the business and fund future growth At the
end of 2013, the Net Debt to EBITDA ratio was
14, with EBITDA covenng net snterest payd 13 0
times, accordingly, the Group was well within its
Covenants




2013 2012

Net Debt £m fm
Drawings — Committed Facilities 308 41
Drawings — Uncommitted Facihties 19 9
327 430

Cash & shoit-term deposits (68} {130)
Capitahsed borrowing costs (3) {3)
Net debt 256 295

At the end of the year we had £637 millcn

of gross committed debt facilities (2012 £579
rmilhon), of which £329 million was unutilised
{2012 £158 million) Our net debt stood at
256 million at the end of 2013, a reduction of
£33 million in the year As part of a process to
increase the eficiency of the utiisation of our
facilties, we have reduced the cash and short-
term depesits held to £68 millien at the end of
2013 (2012 £130 million)

We keep our capital structure under regular
review, and we took advantage of favourable
market conditions and strong demand for our
credit to raise new long-term fixed rate debt on
the US Private Placement market on attractive
terms as follows

* €15 mithon at 3 46% maturning n December
201

= US$30 million at 4 61% maturing In
December 2023

* €15 million at 3 93% matuning in
Becember 2025

« US§30 million at 4 96% matuning mn
December 2028

As a result, at the end of 2013 one-third of our
committed debt facihues comprised long-term
fixed rate facihuies, with the remainder being
the £425 million multi-currency revolving credst
faciity which runs uniil Apnl 2016

Gross borrowings at the end of 2013 amounted
w© £327 millien Of this, approximately two-thirds
15 fong-term fixed rate debt, with the remainder
floating rate The currency split of the borrowings
15 appreximately one-third in each of euros, US
dollars, and sterling

Financial risk factors

There are two main financial nsk factors End-
market cycheality 1s discussed in the introduction
to this sectron on page 13 In additien, the
Group faces nisks relating to foreign exchange,
capital market, interest rate and inflation
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uncertainties Despite the mitigations described
on page 19, we operate In many countries and,
as such, our reparted resutts vary with foreign
exchange rates When sterhing strengthens
against a currency, our revenues and profits as
reported In sterfling are reduced, however, the
underlying revenues and profits in the focal
currency are unaffected

The second half of 2013 saw a strengthening

of sterling against a number of our important
trading currencies, most notably the Indian rupee
and the Brazihan real This, coupled with the
weakness experenced throughout the year in
the Japanese yen and the South African rand,
more than offset the effects of a stronger US
dollar, euro, and renminbi The combined effects
of these foreign exchange movements served

te constrain our growth in profits We continue
to monitor this closely, and where possible seek
to balance cur cost and revenue base in similar
currencies to minimise exposure As with all
international compasues, and particularly ones
like aurs focused on growth In emerging markets,
this continues to be an area of atiention

Other relevant financial information
Trading Results — Discontinued
Operations

The results of the Precious Metals Processing
dvision up to the date of disposal {31 May
2013} are reported as discontinued operations
i 2013 In 2012 the consolidated resufts of
the Alent plc group of busingsses up to

18 December 2012, plus the results of the
Precious Metals Processing division were
reported as discontinued operations

Revenue in the Precious Metals Processing
diviston for 2013 was £65 million, down from
£190 millton 10 2012, reflecting the dispasals
of the European businass on 31 May 2013 and
the US business on 1 May 2012 Trading profit
for the year of £14 millon (2012 £17 mulhon)
reflected weaker end-market conditions in
2013 together with the effect of the business
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disposals Included within trading profit 1s

£10 million relating to the release of a provision
following the successful conclusion of a UK VAT
dispute

Total revenue of Alent plc for the period up to
the 18 December 2012 was £698 mullion, with
trading profit of £100 mtlhan

Restructulnng

The restructuring charge in 2013 of £4 millon
principaliy comprises casts relating to the
relocation of a Steel division production facilnty
In Austraha, the closure and refocatron costs
refating to two Foundry production sites in
Chuina, and some trailing costs relating 1o prior
restructuring programmes Around one-third of
this charge 1s non-cash

The restructuring charge in 2012 of £57 rmullion
principally related to the restructuring of the
Solar Crucibles business, with around 80%
representing non-cash asset write-offs

Taxation
The headiine effective Income tax rate for the
year reduced to 26 5% (2012 27 0%)

The income tax credit on separately reported
ttems principally consists of non cash deferred
tax movements relating to the amortisation of a
deferred liability ansing from the acquisition of
Foseco ptc in 2008 {£7 million, 2012 £7 mullion),
and the recognition of a deferred tax asset

due to the forecast utiisation of US tax losses
incurred i prior years {£29 mithon) Due to the
uncertain natuse of future profitability we have
recogmsed an asset equivalent 1o the estimated
profitability in the three coming years

During the year the major part of a dispute
with the UK tax authonties over VAT on metal
purchases relating to the Precious Metals
Processing division was resalved in our favour,
resulttng in the release of a prowision of £10
rmillion held in relation to this matter This has
been included in the results from discontinued
operations Further details are set out th Notes
25 and 37 10 the Finanoial Statements

Capital expenditure

Capital expenditure in 2013 of £48 million {2012
£57 milhon) comprised £29 million (2012 £38
million) 1n the Steel dvision and £19 million
(2012 £19 milior) in the Foundry dwsions This
represented 3 2% of revenue (2012 3 7%)
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Pensions

The net pension deficit In our post-retirement
employee benefits plans reduced dunng the
year from £69 million to £48 million, with

the reduction coming primarnily from employer
contributions (£15 mithon) and gains on plan
assets (£9 million), parually offset by service
charges, administration costs and finance casts

The trienmial valuation of the UK plan as at

31 December 2012 was agreed during 2013
This showed the plan had a funding surplus of
£11 million As a result of this valuation, we
ceased obhigatory contributions to the plan in

July 2013 and agreed with the Trustee, on a non-

binding basis, to make payments of £2 midhon
per annum from 1 lanuary 2014 to build further
the strength of the plan

The funding surplus of £11 milhon 15 equivalent
10 the accounting surplus of £23 3 million at the
end of 2012 The difference reflects the use of
mare conservative assumptions for the funding
basis than 1s allowed for the accounting basis

Our activities to reduce Vesuvius' exposure to
defined benefit pension nsks continue and in
early 2014 we are transferring the habitities for
members who have retired since July 2012 to
Pension Insurance Corporation ("PIC™), under
the terms of an extension to the original buy-in
agreement signed with PIC 1 2012

This extension provides that UK plan members
who retire up to the end of 2015 will have
their pensions insured on agreed terms  This

agreement covers up to £30 million of liabilities,
with the future premium payments to be met
from the existing assets of the UK plan As

a rasult, we expect araund 65% of the total

UK plan liabilities will be covered by these
agreements with PIC

Corporate activity

0On 31 May 2013 we completed the disposal
of the Precious Metals Pracessing division for a
cash consideration of €56 8 msflion The results
of this business prior ta dispasal have been
reported as discontinued operations

Our nan-core German brick manufacturing
business, VGT-Dyko, was disposed of in February
2013 in August 2013 we announced the
disposal of our construction and installation
business In Canada which follows the disposal of
a similar business in Australia in 2012

During 2013, no businesses were acquired as
we focused on putting in motion the actions
required to improve the prafitability of the base
business Metallurgica was acquired in 2012

for £28 million 1115 ane of the world's leading
supphers of fluxes - a range of powders used
together with refractory products in the enclosed
cominuous casting process Profit margins in
Metallurgica improved i 2013 following the
integration of the business into Vesuvius With
improvements in margins also achieved in 2012,
this hughlights the synergies achievable from
acquinng such complementary businesses

2013 2012
Pension and other post retirement schemes £m £m
Pension Deficits
us 233 352
Germany 32.6 330
Rest of World 113 154
UK ex gratia 13 12
68.5 848
Pension Surplus
UK (28 7) {233)
Net deficit on pension schemes 398 615
Net deficat on other post retirement benefit plans 81 73
Net defiat on pension and other post retirement schemes 47.9 688
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Share buy-back

Duning the year we committed ta retuming

the majonty of the net disposal proceeds of

the Precious Metals Processing division to
shareholders by way of an on-market repurchase
of shares The net proceeds from the disposal
amounted to £37 million, comprising the cash-
free debit-free gross proceeds of £47 mulion less
the cash consumed by the business operations
In the pered pror to disposal, which amounted
10 £10 milion Of this, £30 million was used

to repurchase 7,271,174 shares currently

held in treasury at an average price, including
transaction costs, of 412 59 pence per share
between 5 tune 2013 and 17 September 2013

Addstionally, duning the year the Employee Share
Ownership Trust ("ESOT") purchased 851,736
shares at an average price, including transaction
costs, of 479 77 pence per share These shares
were purchased by the ESOT partially to cover
the anucipated vesting of current share-based
mcentive awards Subsequent to the year-end,
the EBT purchased a further 82,152 shares at
an average pnice, inctuding transaction costs, of |
503 52 pence per share

Chris 0'Shea
Chief Finanaial Officer
4 March 2014
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Key Performance Indicators

Vesuvius’ Board and executives monitor both financial and
non-financial performance indicators to measure the Group’s
performance over time

Nan-Financial KPls Purpase 2013 performance vs 2012
Lost time injury frequency * Measures progress towards the Group's goal of zero  ®  The number of work-related illnesses or injunes which
work-related ijuries and ifiness resulted in an empioyee baing absent from work for
at least one day, per milhion hours worked remained at
18(2012 18)
Research and development « Monitored to ensure that adequate resources are e R&Dspend £26 7m (2012 24 5m)
("R&D") spend being investad to maintain the Group’s strong
pipeline of new products and services
Total energy consumption * Measured as part of the Group’s programme to * Energy usage in manufacturing operations
;ﬁiifoizergy usage and the associated carbon Gas use down 3 0%
- Electricity use down 1 6%
Financial KPls Purpose 2013 performance vs 2012
Underlying revenue growth « Provides an important :ndicator of organic or * Underlying revenue growth
) k g .| "
Iike-for-like” growth of Group businesses between Group down 0 8%
reporting periods This measure eliminates the Steel up 1 9%
- {v]
impact of exchange rates, acquisitions, dispasals and - Foundry down 6 0%

significant bustness closures

Trading profit, return on sales * Used to assess the trading performance of Group + Continuing operations

"ROS"

("ROS") businesses Group trading profit £140 0m up 6 6%

-ROS 9 3% up 80 basis points

Headlne profit before tax (“PBT") » Used to assess the financia! performance and * Headine PBT £125 2m up 14 1%

a'?d h?adlxne earnings per share earnings capacity of the Group as a whole « Headline EPS 319pup 18 1%

{"EPS™)

Free cash flow and average = Free cash flow 1s used to assess the underlying cash = Continuing operations

f )

working capital 1o sales ratio generation of the Group Cne of the factors driving - Free cash flow £94 9m (2012 £54 2m)
the generation of free cash flow 15 the average
working capital to sales ratio, which indicates th - Average working capial 10 sales of 24 7%

gcep o € {2012 26 6%)

level of working capitat used in the business

Return on net assets ("RONA")  »  Used to assess the financial perfarmance of the Group Group RONA 24 4% vs 19 5% in 2012

Interast coverratio and ratio of ~ »  Both ratios are used to assess the financial position of & Interast cover 13 0 times
net debt to EBITDA the Group and its abihity to fund future growth o Net debt to EBITDA 1 4 tmes

WWW vesuvius com
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The Group faces various risks, both internal and external, which
could significantly impact long-term performance

The Board is responsible for the Group’s risk
management and assessment of the measures
used n managing nsk across the Group Vesuvius
operates a cantinugus process for identifying,
evaluating and managing significant risks and
reqular reparts are made to the Board on the
process of how these are being managed Thus,
the Board recewes regular reports on major
issues that have ansen during the year, can make
an assessment of how the risks have changed

End-market cydicality .

over any given penod, and can assess whether
they are being effectively managed Where
practical, risks are managed in order to mitigate
exposure and, where cost effective, the risk 1s
transferred to wnsurers

The nisks sdentified below are those seen by the
Board as being the most refevant to the Group i
relation to their possible impact on achreving its
strategic objectives

Unplanned drop in demard and revenue .

* Failure of one or more customess leading to debtor
bankruptcy .

All of the nisks set out below could matenally
affect the Group, its businesses, future
operatiens and financial condition and could
cause actual results to differ matenally from
expected or histoncal results The nisks below are
not the enly ones that the Group will face Some
risks are not yet known and some that are not
currently deemed material could later become so

Prudent balance sheet management to maintain
robust financial positien

Strong internal reporting and menitoring of external
data to wdentify economic trends

Flexible cost base to react quickly to end-market
conditions

No one customer exceeds 10% of Vesuvius revenue
Robust credit control processas

Protectionism in key countries = Loss of business from enfarced preference of s Local manufactuning operations in 26 counines
local supplers » Robust internal tax policies and strict transfer
= imposiuon of increased import dutis pricing rules
¢ Increased tax burden or changes to rules and * Strong internat centrol of inter-company trading
enforcement
Product liability issues e Claims from third parties resulting from use of » Appropniate insurance cover obtained
potentially hazardous matenials » Active monitoring of HSE issues
e Customer clams and loss of business from product = Stringent quality control standards systematically
quality 1ssues implemented in manufacturing
» Personal injury claims ansing from product failure » Experienced legal team used to negotiate
appropriate customer agreements
Regulatory comphance * Finanaal loss through failure to comply with » Widely disseminated Code of Conduct and

appropriate regulations
« Business disruption from investigations
* Reputational damage .

supporting policies which highhght the Graup's
ethical approach to business

Whistleblawing procedure implemented across
the Group

Ongoing traiming and review of effectiveness of
relevant policies

www vesuvius com




Marntenance and protection of
leading technologies

Foreign exchange, capital
market, interest rate and
inflation uncertainties

Loss of a major site

Ability to source and use
cntical raw matenals

Cyber secunty

Attraction and retention
of staff

Loss of business thraugh new technalogy developed
by others

Fatlure to adapt solutions to meet changing customer
needs

Revenue lost through ineffective protection of
intellectual property

nability to raise sufficient capital to fund growth of
business

Reduction in earnings from increased interest charges
Weakness in fareign currencies leading to reduced
profitability

Loss of revenue resulting from inability to supply
customers on loss of production facilives

Manufacturing interruption from failure of a key
supplier
Loss of avaifability of a source of crincal raw materials

Loss of availability of {T service leading to disruption
of business

Intellectual Property accessed by mahcious third
parties feading to loss of revenues through copying

Insufficient high quality staff to wn base busmness
and generate growth thraugh innovation
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Market-leading research and development team
with significant investment in R&D

Patent protection sought when new develapments
are made

Stringent defence of patents and other intellectua!
property

Control of access to ntellectual property through IT
controls and physical secunty

Long-term caprial structure planning o secure
avallability of capnal at acceptable costs

Substantial proportion of debt capital secured at
fixed rates of interest

International presence reduces the Group’s relance
On any one currency

Hedging of transactional foreign exchange exposure
when necessary

Alignment of cost structure with revenue where
passible

Dversified manufacturing footprint with some 69
faclities across 26 countries

Maintenance of excess capacity to allow plants to
meet peak demands

Strategic stocks of certain matenals are retained
Number of single-sourced matenials reduced through
expanding supplier base

Development of new products and research on
substitution of raw matenials

State-of-the-art firewalls and networking equipment
with assoctated manitaning and follow-up

Encrypted traffic over the Internet

Centralised backups and server virtuahsation
Spectfic focus on security issues and programmes
controling internal and external access

Contacts with universities to identfy and develop
talent

fnternal programme to attract and develop hugh
potential staff from emerging markets through cioss
border exchange programmes

Extensive internal courses run by experienced staff
ta transfer knowledge in a structured manner
Building career trajectories for technical staff to
show potential and reduce attnition

WWW vesuvius com
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Our five strategic objectives will enable us to deliver superior
returns to shareholders

Vesuvius 1s 2 community of experts in high
temperature and moiten metal flow containment
As a company, we have developed this expertise
over mare than fifty years of leadership in areas
where our technology has proven to bring
outstanding value to our customers

Qur strategy 1s to build on this unique asset and
develop additional businass segments where we
have synergles from existing technalogical and
market expertise

This strategy 15 designed 1o enable us to grow our
revenue ahead of underlying growth in our end-
markets, to provide higher margins and return on
capital as we aim to grow in Jess captal intensive
sectors, and to deliver strong cash flow and
supenor ratums to our shareholders

Qur strategy 15 developed along the following five
objectives
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Reinforce our technology leadership
Given the breadth of our experience and

global reach, we have an ability to undertake
technologicat development unparalleled in our
industry Our aim Is to concentrate our research
efforts in a small number cf centres of excellence
where we activate a ¢nucal mass of knowledge
and, n parallel, operate development centres in all
major markets o interact with our customers and
address their immediate requirements

We ring-fence a substantial sum for longer-term
fundamental research, the acquisition of enabling
technologies and ensuring cross-business
fertlisation Al of these things help generate
innovation from “out of the box" thinking

Technology 15 the basis of our ability tc create
value In our customers’ processes This underpins
our growth by continuously enriching our value
proposition

In addition 1o our capital Investment in research
facilities, we will spend approximately 2% of our
annual revenue in R&D over the long term as
detailed in our KPis on page 17

See the Innovation section on page
34 for more information on qur R&D
capabilities

Increase the penetration of existing
and new value creating solutions

Our solutions bring value to our customers’
processes through quality improvement,
productivity enhancement and increased
efficiency Process develapment 1s more easily
adopted by the top end of our markets where
higher leve!s of quality are demanded and fabour
15 more expensive [n addition, we serve an
industry which operates in hostile environments
where Innovation 15 continually challenged by the
need to ensure process safety

The foundation for momentum in growth for cur
business Is our ability to market the innovations
we develop to the wider audience of customers
we believe can benefit from them We will
continue te nvest in industnal marketing and
value capture analysts to enable us to deliver this
message and outperform the underlyng market
evolution with our revenue growth

See our Safety section on page 32 Also
see the Sustamability section on page
44 for the effect of our products on
customer efficiency




Capture growth in the developing
markets

Our markets in Steel and Foundry divisions are
driven by the industna! manufacturing base of
the countries in which we operate The emerging
markats are large consumers of steel goods and
faundry castings and consequently the demand
for our products and value solutions 1s growing
raprdly in these areas Today, more than 65% of
the waorld stee! production 1s in Asia

Our business model 15 to produce at close
preximity to our customers’ sites, and for several
decades Vesuvius has set up production faciives
in the emerging markets to answer the grawing
industnal needs of these countries

For mere information on our global
coverage see the Group at a Glance
section on pages 02 and 03
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Improve our cost leadership and
margins

No laadership position can be sustained without
maintaining cfear control of costs as we need to
remain competitive for the levels of qualry we
deliver to our customers

We continue to leverage sur manufacturing
volume and use our significant process experience
to enhance productivity 2nd upgrade our

qualty levels We remain focused on developing
efficiencies in supply and logishics costs and
Investing in process technology

See the Lean Manufactusing section an
page 36 for further details on our drve for

efficency and excellence
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Develop a new business of

technical services

Cur close relationships wath customers and our
permanent presence at their production sites puts
us In a privileged posttion for providing them with
engineered services arcund the core operations of
steel manufaciuring and foundry casting

We already offer much more than purely
cansumables, by providing cusiomers with
systems and design assistance complementary to
the use of our products

We will ennch aur present offaring over the
medwm term by providing services around data
capture and interpretation that deliver decision-
eritical, pracess enhancang information to our
most advanced customers in the metal casting
field

For mare information on services
development see cur Innovation
section on page 34
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The Vesuvius Business Model

We operate a profitable, flexible, cash-generative
and growth-generating busmess model

This model has been developed and refined

over many years to build the brand eguity of our
Vesuvius and Feseco products through reliability,
technology and service

The foundation of our business model 1s cur
worldwide presence, with our industry experts
embedded at many customer locations,
ideally placed to identify potential process
improvements 1 ceoparation with customers

Read more about
Global Presence on
pages 02 and 03

Read more about
Advanced Technology
Knowledge on pages 34

Our model 1s supported by our technology
centres which develop solutions mvolving
engineered systems and high-value consumables

These solutions are industrialised in our low-cost,
dispersed manufacturing system within which we
are located close to our customers’ facilities

This allows us to supply customers on a reliable,
Just-in-time and highly competitive basis,
essential for consumabie goods mvolved on the
criuical path of our customers’ process

Thanks to our global presence, these products
are serviced at our customers’ facihties by our
Industry experts

and 35
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Read more about
Optimised Manufacturing
Footprint on page 36
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Qur business model

« 15 resilient to end-market cycles due to the
flexibility of our diversified manufacturing
footpnint and adustable cost base

15 profitable, as 1t aflows value pricing for
bespoke products

= generates growih, as we can enlarge the
accessible market with addional innovative
products and solutions

Read more about
Service & Consistency
on pages 37 and 38
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Global Presence

Vesuvius 1s present in six continents, with manufactuning capability wathin all the main steel and foundry
markets We sell consumables that are crriical to the processes of our custamers, and commut te supply into our
major end-markets from trucking distance For the last forty years, Vesuvius has supported the develgpment of
global steel and foundry manufacturing processes with new technologies Everywhere in the world, new steel
and faundry plants have been commissioned with Vesuvius and Foseco products to reate the best conditions
for a successful start To facihitate this, Vesuvius has established manufactuning plants in emerging countries
{rom the very beginning of therr industrialisation The breadth and depth of the expenence and expertise we
have developed over these years with our customers is peerless

Our knowledge of end-market pracesses, specifications and techniques around the world gives our experts a
unique ability to support our custamers no matter what their required configurations This has contributed to the
trust built with our customers In the reliability of our service and assisiance Local manufactuning, local expertise,
and leveraging a global knowledge of our customers’ processes gives Vesuvius a specia! relationship with its
customers, to help them optimise their process and their product performance

To support our global presence, we hire and train local angineers in most developing countries, who are

then progressively integrated within the Vesuvius network of experts and offered international careers These
techntcal experts became pariners of their local customers and help them meet their aims for continuous
improvement, whilst maintaintng the uimost level of rehiability Through thes close technical relationship, we can
identify together new development opportunities to create valug in a customer’s pracess

Advanced Technology Knowledge

The ability to support our customers’ development and to anticipate their future needs results from the capacity
of our Research & Development centres 10 leverage their knowledge in the most advanced ceramic and
metalfurgical techniques Our laboratores are equipped with state-of-the-art equipment and utdise the most
advanced technologies of simulation and finite element analysis to simulate the behaviour of molten metal in a
customer’s speafic equipment configuration Our three central labaratories explore the fundamental aspects of the
casting pracess with the most sophusticated equipment, whilst our eight local development centres feed on these
fundamental findings and elaborate custom-designed, customer-specific solutions that wii! create value for our
customers and help them differentiate from competition These innovations can then be tested at the customer's
facllity with the hughest level of confidence in ther suitability, based on Vesuvius experience and on past success

Optimised Manufacturing Footprint

When successfully tested, our producis can be manufactured at a short distance from our customers’ plants,
guaranteeing just-in-time delwery and a competitive cost To enable us to supply most customers fram trucking
distance, we optimise our cost competitiveness by investing in the lowest cost producticn site in a given area
and, together with the large volume of preces we praduce, this provides our custamers with the best balance
between value and cost for our high technology solutions

Service & Consistency

8eing global, we can ensure a local service to our customers, including the management of an optimal level of
Inventories at their focation, high quality technical support and a unigue capacity to be reactive in madifying our
production and supply of product and service to reflect any unexpected change i customers’ requirements This
high level of senece relies on our techmicians’ permanent presence on the customers’ shop floor, leveraging their
waorldwide experttse accumulated in Vesuvius over many years

WWW vesuvius com
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Steel Division

Flow Control and Advanced Refractories products in the
steel manufacturing process

WWW vesuvius com
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We supply the global steel industry with products that increase
efficiency and quality in the continuous casting process

WWW vesuvius com

Steel Industry Overview in 2013
According to the World Steei Assoaiatign ("WSA")
global steel production (see above chart) grew
35%n 2013 vs 2012 to 1,607 2 megatonnes
("Mt”), with Chuna experiencing growth of 9 9%
10 779Mt, glabal production, excluding China,
was flat at 828 2Mt The growth came mairly
from Asia, the Midgle East and India whifst crude
steel production m the European Union, South
America and NAFTA decreased compared with
2012

Grawth compared to the poor year was strenger,
in the second half of 2013 than the first half,
partially due to the faci the first half of 2012 was
very strong with the second half expenencing a
substantial reduction in production

Asia’s share of world steel production, driven
predominantly by Ching, mcreased shightly

from 65 4% to 67 3% in 2013 Growth ir China
was substantial albert that month-on-maonth
dechines from Q3 2013 resulted in a reduction
in Chinese growth in fate 2013 which 1s
expected to continue Into 2014

Market View 2014 and Beyond

Despite continued volatility and limited market
wisibihty the perspectives for steef production

in 2014 are generally positive The WSA has
predicted a 3 3% increase in steel demand in
2014 Qur expectations are that steel production
ncreases will be broadly in fine with this mcrease
in demand, with modest growth i China and a
return to growth across the developed world

The Steel Process and Vesuvius
Vesuvius in the Steel Industry

The two product lines that compnse the Stee!
division are Steel Flow Contral and Advanced
Refractonies

Flow control products are used i the
contiucus casting process which enables steel
manufaciured in a bfast furnace or electnc arc
furnace 10 be cast directly into blooms or slabs
without interruption {1 e be continuously cast)
and to remain protected from the atmosphere
between tundish and mould (1 e be enclosed),
thus significantly reduang the levels of
contamination
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Steel DiViSiOIl continued

Vesuvius producis have a short service Iife {often
a matter of a few hours) due to the significant
wear caused by the high temperature, high
thermal cyching and the erosive and corrosive
environment In which they operate

They represent a relatively small proportion of
the input costs of our customers {e g less than
1% for a steel producer) but their performance
15 criiical to their production processes
Therefare, customers demand high quality and
consistent products for these most demanding of
applications to ensure maximum safety, quality
and productivity Vesuvius 1s a global leader

in the 'metal flow’ market We achieve this by
working closely with cur customers to develop
customised refractory systems, services and
technologies that enable them 1o improve therr
performance

Vesuvius also supphes the steel industry and
other process industries with advanced refractory
matenals used for ining vessels such as blast
furnaces, ladles and tundishes to enable them

to withstand high temperatures and/or corrosive
attack

As both flow control and advanced refractory
products are consumables, steel production
volumes (and, in particular, production of higher
quality steels using the enclosed continuous
casting process) are the critical driver of demand
for the Vesuvius Steel division

Steel producers are continually striving to
enhance the enclosed continuous casting process
to improve praduction through less downtime,

to reduce labour costs, to Increase steel quality,
reduce energy usage, and reduce reworking
through thinner slab casting

Vesuvius has developed close, collaborative
relationships with industry-leading customers
and Onginal Equipment Manufacturers
{"OEMs") and, due to the specalised nature of
its products and the high volume in which they
are consumed, has deveioped a global network
closely ahgned with its customers’ locations,
with 65 major manufactunng faalities across
the world Through this network we develop
customised refractory systems, services and
technologies that enable our customers to
enhance performance

Customers of the Steel division are prinaipally
steel producers themselves, but also include the
manufacturers of stee! production equipment

WWww vesuvius com

Around 10% to 15% of revenues in the Steel
diviston anse from non steel-related process
industries supplied by the Advanced Refractaries
product line

The Vesuvius Product and

Service Offering

Qur products are highly specialised consumable
ceramics, including shrouds, stoppers, nozzles,
shde gates, hining refractones (monolithic and
pre-cast) and fluxes for the steel production
industry in addition, we supply automation
equipment and sensors used to contral,
monitar and regulate the flow of molten metal
This technical and application expertise 15 a
significant part of our product offering giving s
a distinct competitive advantage

Steel Division Performance

In 2013, the Steel division’s revenue of £1,018
milkon comprised £556 million for Steel

Flow Control and £462 million for Advanced
Refractories

Steel Flow Control

Steel Flow Cantrol products supplied by Vesuvius
include the Viso™, isostatically pressed alumina
graphite and VAPEX® extruded clay graphite
product ranges, used to channel and controf

the flow of steel from fadle to tundish and

from tundish to mould, shde-gate refractones,
including nozzles, plates and speciality shapes
for furnace, ladie and tundish slide-gate systems,
Accumetrix® temperature measurement and
RADAR™™ slag level detection, tundish and
mould fluxes, purging systems and control
devices 10 monstor and regulate steel flow into
the mould These products have been designed
to resist extreme thermo mechanical strasses
and corrasive environments They must withstand
temperature changes from ambent to 1,600°C
In just a few minutes, white resisting iquid

steel and slag carrosion for several hours In
addition, the ceramic parts in contact with the
liquid steel must not In any way contaminate

it To bring all of these charactenstics together

in the same products, Vesuvius has designed
composite parts combining & variety of special
matenals The majonity of these products are
consumed during the process of making steel
and some must be replaced frequently Demand
for Vesuwius” products 1s thus pnmanty linked to
steel production volumes

Vesuvius plc
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In addition to a large range of products and
equipment Vesuvius has developed ‘state-of-the-
art’ global modelling and simulation capabibities
which enable the development of custom
refractory designs 1o optimise the flow of malten
metal within the tundish and mould More
details on this are contained In the Innovation
section on pages 34 and 35

Global steel production represents almost

100% of the end-market for Steel Flow Control
products and services There s therefore a strong
comelation between steel production and Steel
Flow Control revenues Global steel production in
the first half of the year was approximately 2%
higher than the first half of 2012, mainly driven
by China However, from September onwards
there was a strengthening n steel production
compared with 2012, resulting in higher Steel
Flow Control revenues

Revenue of £556 million was 2 7% higher
compared with 2012 On an underlying basis
{being revenue at constant exchange rates and
adjusted for the acquisition of Metallurgica in
March 2012), revenue was up 0 7% on the
prior year

Prices for raw materials, particularly for graphite
and zircoma, remained relatively stable during
2013 However, significant currency devaluation
in both Brazil and Incha adversely smpacted our
input costs Consequently, price increases were
nmated at the end of 2013 to compensate for
higher matenial costs but, due to timing, will not
have a positive impact until 2014

We maintain our technology leadearship in

flow control by continuing to leverage our
understanding of customer processes to provide
products and solutions that meet customers’
needs in tarms of safety, quality, reliability,
productivity and ergonomics




Vesuvius flow control products can greatly
influence the quality of our customers’ products
and the efficency of therr processes Recently
introduced new producis and solutions are
developed with value creation for our customers
In mind, as demonstrated by our innovative
technical solutions around the continuous
caster The latest robot compatible tundish tube
changer (SEM3085) and the first products of our
new Robotic Casting Technology range continue
to perform wetl with the first fully rabotic
installation now fully operational in Korea

A number of significani contracts for the
SEM3085 have also been secured in Europe,
China and Vietnam

Maintaining a strong regronal manufactunng
capability combined with local development
centres, Including physical and cemputational
fluid dynamic modelling, represents a key
element n our strateqy of capturing the growth
In developing markets Previously announced
capacty expansion progecss in Eastern Europe
and South America were successfully completed
in 2013 Equipment Installation, commissioning
and production ramp-up of the Isostatic capacity
expansion in Trinec, Czech Republic, was
completed successfully In the second half of
2013 The new manufactuning facility in Brazil to
improve the efficiency of raw material processing
and saurcing was completed with commissioning
and production ramp-up commencing n the last
quarter of 2013 This will facilitate greater use of
local raw materials, allowing shorter leadtimes,
a teduction m working capital, improved
production flexibihity and allow us to maintain
our cost leadership

Vesuvius' presence at our customer sites and our
intimate understanding of thenr processes places
Vesuvius 1n a strong pasition to build a technical
services offening The integration of SERT, AVEMIS
and Metallurgica combined with Vesuvius’
refractory and flow control systems knowledge
and experuse 15 playing a key role in supporting
ths last strategic pillar In particular, the
acquisiion of Metallurgica, and the benefits that
we have been able to deliver in this business
within Vesuvius, shows the opportunities

that can be captured from the acquisition of
complementary businesses
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We have developed new products and
capabilities to monitor flow characteristics
throughout various paints in the steal casting
process and data feedback systems and contral
schemes far real-time aptimal flow contral
throughout the entire casting sequence

Advanced Refractories

Under new management, Advanced Refractaries
has embarked on a pracess of culture change

by introducing value selling, training, brand

and preduct ratronalisation and multi-branding
We have also exited low-margin and high risk
business associated with labour-only construction
projects The focus has changed to providing
best-in-class products and application equipment
supported by highly experienced and trained
technical support personnel Qualty inibatives
have also improved performance which has
assisted in the margin improvement we have seen
within this business during the year

A restruciunng was undertaken in NAFTA and
South America to align our organisation with
customer requirements, as well as investment in
growtih ateas in Central Europe, and the Middle
East and North Africa ("MENA")

Investment has also been made in a new
production facility tn Ras Al Khaima in the
United Arab Emirates and also at Port Kembla

In Australia, as well as capab:ities for taphaole
clay production in india These new facility
mnvestments are on schedule to achieve therr
projected returns, despite a considerable
downturn in the Australian market Furthermare,
Vesuvius Advanced Refractaries has recently
acquired its production site 18 Sao Paulo and
invested n new senior management to assist n
our strategy of growth in developing markets
Finally, nvestment in a new labaratory in India
has been approved and construction 1s expected
to begin 1n early 2014

Revenue of £462 million was 3 1% lower
compared with 2012 On an underlying basis
revenue was up 3 5% reflecting the restructuring
undertaken to divest non-core activities and to
realign our business

As has been detailed elsewhere, the Group’s
strategy 15 based upon five major objectives
The following provides more information about
Advanced Refractones’ progress with these
objectives
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Advanced Refraciones continues 1o focus on
technology leadership with

¢ The Gard™ brand that has established a
best-in-class product offering in each market
served

« Apphcation gperators wha are trained and
certified In correct application practice using
state-of-the-art equipment specific to the
required application

 Total Tundish Management, supported by
advanced simulation technigues, which assists
our customers in ensuring aptimum twndish
design and associated steel cleanliness

+ Automated robotic application, used to
ensure safe and consistent applicatron of our
advanced refractories i the tundish

= The Elby™, our Engineered Ladle Bottom
Yield programme, which has raptdly gained
acceptance at major forward-thinking steel
plants As a result Elby™ produciion capacity
was doubled in the USA with investment
in UK and German precast plants currently
being planned

Vaiue creation for our customers 1s a
fundamental focus It 1s critical that our technical
customer-facing colleagues understand the

cost and quality drivers of our customers

This continued high level interaction with our
customers is key to meeting their requirements
Customer needs are communicated through

to the grganisation in R&D as well as reflected
In traiming sessions carrred out with key
customers Demonstrating this value creation
objective, Advanced Refractornies enjoys many
Totat Matenal supply contracts under which the
customer hands over their entire refractary needs
to Vesuvius who takes full responsibility for cost
and ¢onsistency

Lithogard™ for the cement industry and
Lavagard™ 1n won production are two examples
of recently launched sofutions that drastically
reduce overall monolithic refractory consumption
and increase up-time assoctated with these
industries When Elby™ 15 employed, yield
impravements of up to 4% have been dentified
IN many customers
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Steel DiViSiOn continued

In a very competitive environment, Vesuvius
maintains its focus on cost leadership The
global purchasing organisation only deals with
approved supplers and 15 constantly looking
at opportunities to ensure consistent high
quality raw matenals with long-term pricing
stabiity Whilst maintaining consistent quality,
dual sourcing of matenals 1s an active ongoing
initiative

The technical services offering of Advanced
Refractonies I1s of paramount importance tn
differentiating us from tow-tech commedity
supphers with limrted technical support Recent
progress In laser measuring techniques coupled
with intelligent camera systems and temperature
measurement have enabled us to identify steel
cleanliness numerically together with safety
nsks associated with ladle wear and inclusion
reduction Due to the exceptional quaiity of
our magnesium carbon bricks, capacity was
increased by 25% to suppart this objective and
also to support the growing market demand
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China

A new management structure has been treated
and implemented in the Steel dision 1 China
to drive business growth in this developing
market, together with a new overatl organisation
structure reflecting the new market environment
as China moves from a fast capacity growth
market to a posttion of overcapacity

In 2013 a quality programme was started 1o
imprave performance in this area This has
required Investment in a new quality team and the
introduction of updated quality programmes in
saveral manufacturing plants m China

After a period of reducing revenue in 2013
Vesuvius achieved a small revenue growth in
China In addition, the profitability improved in
the year, by coupling a cost reduction programme
and an adjustment of the manufacturing
operation foatprint with steps forward in quality
to meet the current and projected market
demand

China Market Environment

Whilst the overall steel market in China continued
to grow fram 2012 to 2013, the strong focus

by the central government on environmental
1ssues favours production at new mills over older
production sites More environmentally friendly
products and processes are being stipulated,
which are beneficial to Vesuvius although these
developments are being countered by the need
10 maintain strong employment prospects in
tradiional manufacturing areas

Within the Chinese market production valume
exceeded 750Mtin 2013, although in 2033 the
second half valumes were stronger than the first
half of the year We believe that 2014 will see
a modest grawth 1 steel production although
there 1s estimated to be significant overcapacity
of crude steel production in the China market

Due ta this pvercapacity the Chinese steel price
I1s under severe downward pressure As a result,
some cash shortages have been experienced
throughout the steel industry and have
lengthened payment terms and put pressure on
receivables
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Foundry Division

Foseco products in the foundry casting process
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Binders

POLITEC™, ECOLOTEC™, FENGTEC™!, POLISET™, ESHANOL™

Coatings
RHEQOTEC'™, SEMCO™, TENO™, KOLCOTE®, DYCOTE™, ISOMOL™

Feediag Systems
FEEDEX™, KALMINEX™, KALMIN™, KALPUR™!

hiltration
SEDEX™, SIVEX', STELEX M, RODEX™!

Melt Shop Refractornes
KALTEK' |, VAPEX™, CRITERION *, INSURAL™, KELLUNDITE™ !, SILCOR™, DIAMANT™!

Metal freatment
INCCULIN™ MSI & UNITM, NUCLEANT™', NODULANT™, COVERAL"!, FDU & MTS UNITS!

29



30

Foundry DiViSiOH continued

Vesuvius plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2013

Foseco is a world leader in the supply of consumable
products to the foundry casting industry

www vesuvius com

Foundry Industry overview in 2013
The kight vehicte industry continued to face
challenges in most parts of the world German
light vehicle production reduced 2 5% on 2012,
with strong exports to Chuna and the US not
fully compensating for weak domestic demand
By contrast, NAFTA and Brazilian production
grew 4% and 7% respectively as domestic
demand continued to recover In Asia, Japanese
production reduced 3 5%, Korea remained flat
as exports to China compensated for weaker
domestic demand and (ndia, continuing to suffer
from an overall weak economy, nising fuel prices
and interest rates saw 2013 car production fall
14% vs 2012 China hght vehicle output grew
11%

The global truck ndustry grew 4% on 2012,
driven by a 50% growth n South America as
Brazil recovered from a weak 2012 {(which had
been down 63% fram 2011) due to the wider
avallabiity of fuel for the new Euro V engines
Aside from 10% growth in China, the rest of
the world experenced reduced ouiput — Europe
down 4% and NAFTA down 3%

Duning the second quarter it became clear that
the general decline in commedity and precious
metal prices was starting to impact the mining
industry New projecis were delayed resulting in
reduced activity far those foundnies producing
castings for the mining process and related
equipment and vehicles The railroad industry
alse suffered due to reduced miming activity
These effects were felt most severely by the
North American and Australian foundry industries
and in the former, the growth in shale gas as

a source of energy further reduced raikroad
actvity as coal movement reduced A number of
construction and mining equipment producers
have announced rationalisation programmes

Foundry Outlook in 2014

Global foundry activity 15 expected to continue in
2014 at similar levels witnessed in 2013, though
the situation varies by casting end-user market
segment and gecgraphy No short-term recovery
15 expected n the North Amenican or Australian
mining industries, though North Amenican and
German automotive production are expected

to remain firm Activity in China continues to
strengthen

Vesuvius n the Foundry Industry

The Foundry dwision of Vesuvius, trading under
the Fosecc brand, generates 33% of total Group
revenue and 1 focused on the global foundry
industry which produces castings used in a wide
variety of engineered components Some 40%
of castings {and a similar perceniage of the
revenue for the Foundry dwisian) are produced
for the vehicle sector, of which approximately
25% comprise light vehicle {passenger cars

and hight trucks) and 15% for heavy trucks
Qther end-markets for foundry castings include
machunery for the construction, agricutture and
mining industries, power generation equipment,
railroad and general engineering Foseco 15

a world leader in the supply of consumable
products and services to the foundry industry
These products typically represent less than 5%
of a foundry's production cost, but contribute
signifscantly to improving both product quality
and manufactuning effinency whilst reducing the
environmental impact of the casting process

Customers of the Foundry diision include the
world's major automotive QEMs, truck producers
and manufacturers of construction, railroad and
mining equipment The foundry market 1s hughly
fragmented and Vesuwius’ 20 fargest foundry
customers represented only 11% of the disien’s
revenue in 2013




Patential revenug per customer and per tonne

of castings produced 1s strangly influenced by
the technical sophistication of the casting and
the process used in its production These factors
tend to correlate with the level of industrial
development of the market Therefore Vesuvius
sees significant growth potential as industnal
development continues to progress in developing
markets, particularly certam parts of Eastern
Europe and Asia

Foundry Division performance

Revenue of £493 million represented a 7 0%
reduction compared with 2012 {(down & 0% on
an underlying basis) The impact of the mining
and construction slowdown in the second half of
the year contnbuted to the reduction in revenue
As mentioned, the impact was most severe in the
Dwision's US and Australian businesses In bath
locations action was taken promptly to align the
cost base with activity

in last year's report a key strength of Vesuvius
was highhghted, that of having a cadre of
geagraphically mobile senior executives whose
skills are transferable across the Group, thereby
facilitating the transfer of best practices and the
Group's value-based culture This remains the
case, and duning the year, the leadership team
for the Foundry division was sirengthened by
the transfer of the Group Lean Director to the
positian of Foundry Operations Vice President

During the year significant progress was made In
implementing the Foundry division strategic plan

Key actions included

« The near-completion of Phase One of the
China manufactuning expansion in ChangShu,
due for commissioring in the first quarter of
2014 Ths first phase will be a state-of the-
art Feeding Systems plant

* The Board approved the Phase Two
investment in ChangShu, a Coatings plant
with a total investment of £8 million

= The purchase of a building in Enschede,
the Netherlands, for conversion 1o the
new Foundry central R&D facility to be
commissianed in the third quarter of 2014

¢ The development of growth plans for the
Chinese, Mexican and Central European
markets followed by imibial implementation
actions
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The Foundry Strategy

The Foundry strategy, Performance Parinership,
is focused on creating greatest velue for the
customer, by delivering higher casting quality
and foundry process improvements This 1s
achievad through a partnership relationship in
which the customer’s highest prionity growth
and process impravement prionties are shared
by Foseco Foseco can then develop sefutions
customised to the speaifiic custemer's neags and
oppartunities

Foseco's capability to develop sclutions relies
upon a Toalkit with four components

= Product Technology — a wide range of
best-m-class products, renewed through
contiual innovation

= Applicattons Expertise — the applications
skills required to ensure that the products
deliver maximum performance when used by
foundries

* Foundry Process Knowledge — intimate
knowledge of foundry technalogy, the
customer and its casting processes

* Process Controf Capability — 3 range of
hardweare and software to optimise product
parformance and consistency in use

Ensuring that Foseca's Toolkit 1s always up to the
Jjob requires that we excel at product innovation
based upon a deep understanding of the foundry
industry needs, the development of teams of
expart application engineers across the world
and that we maintain a deep knowledge of the
foundry industry and our customers

In respect of product technology, Fosecc 1s a world
leader in the breadth of its product range with
cansumable products for all parts of the casting
pracess To ensure that the customer gains the
full benefit from the use of Foseco's products, a
high degree of applications expertise is required
Foseco has a comprehensive network of technical
sales staff and application engineers across the
world, thereby ensuning that customers have
access to high levels of locafly available technical
support This network 1s being expanded in
developing markets
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As a partner 1o 1ts customers, Foseco must

bring deep foundry process knowledge to

the relationship to ensure that the proposed
solutions align with each customer’s unique
needs Finally, to maximise the performance of
the product or process, process control capabrlity
15 necessary Foseco achieves this through a
range of engineenng equipment and software,
all of which are designed to contral and provide
feedback on the performance of the preduct

China

As set out above, Phase One of our ChangShu
nvestment s nearing completron Phase Two
investment has already started, expected

for completion in the first half of 2015 tn
conjunction with this the Foundry business
un:t manufacturing capability in China wiil

be at the leading edge, with a techmical team
that continues tc be strengthened through the
secondment of group experts into the region
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Vesuvius is fundamentally committed to protecting our employees
by reducing and eliminating workplace hazards

As set out In our KPIs on page 17, we place the
highest prionty on the safety of our employees
and use the Lost Time tnjury Frequency rate as a
key indicator of our performance

We adopt an integrated and comprehensive
approach to managing workplace risks, covering
peaple and property, in our approach to
effective health and safety management Our
aim 1s to identify, eliminate, reduce or control all
workplace risks

Safety Leadership
Safety ss the first item on the agenda at all our
execuiive and management meetings

The Group Is committed to continual safety
improvement with a Group Health and Safety
Policy stating an objective of

* Zero acadents
= No repeat injuries
* No harm to people

These objectives are pursued through a range
of policies, standards and procedures Qur first
major change programme, ‘Safety Breakthrough’
was launched in 2008 This global initiative was

designed to reduce the number of acoidents

In the business to the lowest level within the
industry sector, with the ultmate goal to reach
zero acaidents throughout Vesuvius

The current phase of the Safety Breakthrough
intiative - Turbo § - builds on the foundation of
Safety Breakthrough and includes a broad range
of actions based on recording, analysis and the
subsequent development of new or improved
safety procedures

As part of this Inmative

* Seniar executives regularly lead safety tours
at all locations

= Employees participate in routine safety audits

= We invest significantly in safety traning,
recently covering Ergonomics and a complete
review of Lock, Tag and Try implementation

= All employees are expected to routinely raise
safety iImprovement opportunities

¢ Safety standards are continually updated,
ranslated and deployed globally throughout
Vesuvius

s All severe injuries are analysed locally, with
a formal presentation to and review by the
Group Executive Committee

Our current strategres show good progress over
the past six years i reducing the number of lost
tme injuries and Lost Time injury Frequency Rate
("LTIFR™), as shown below This chart highlights
the improvement achieved to date — although
we recognise the need for continued focus on
this area In 2013 we set aurselves a Group
LTIFR target of 13 We did not achieve this
during the year, recording the same LTIFR of

1 8 attained 1n 2012 For 2014 we will focus

on continual Impravement to meet the Group's
targetof 12

Very regrettably, and despite our efforts, in 2013
Vesuvius suffered a work-related loss of life A
full nvesugation with serior HSE Management
followed the acadent and a Group-wide

review of relevant procedures was undertaken
These standards were updated, operaiors were
retrained and we communicated globally on the
lessons learned from this tragic eveni

4
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Acadent and Incident Reporting

and Analysis

A significant investment i time and resources
has been made over recent years to develap
robust, comprehensive and timely reporting of
acadent and incident information Qur standard
provides the foundation for targeted safety
interventions and activities to reduce the number,
seventy and frequency of lost time injuries and
incidents As part of management reporting, the
Vesuvius Board recerves a menthly update on all
lost time Jnjunes and severe accidents

Vesuvius has developed a reparting process

that uses raore stningent definitions for LTI

and 'severe acaidents’ than GSHA (USA) This
ensures that we capture and investigate all fires,
explosions and any major spill or other chemical
release and means we report on all potenual fire
and explosion scenanos, no matter how small
the actual outcome 2010 was used as the base
year for gfobal reporting in order 1o estabhish key
improvement nitiatives and meaningful relative
targets This process has been successful with
much more effective reporting levels
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Acadent nformation 1s openly avaslable and
summarised In the HSE database, induding the
mandatory completion of a full investigation
report for moare significant incrdents to rdentify
the true root cause — in line with the 'No
Repeats’ objective The quality of accident
investigation has improved thanks to the
common establishment of 2 "Vesuvius 80°
process for practical problem-soiving

Fire incident reperting is an important part of
the acadent ang incident reporting process
Eiforts to improve the reporung of all fires, and,
in particular, minor and contained process fires,
have been successful

Taking Safety Breakthrough to the
Next Level - Turbo $

Vesuvius launched Safety Breakthrough with
the aim of reducing the number of acadents
(including fires), fost ime injunes and ncreasing
salety awareness through greater employee
engagement This major initiatrve aimed to raise
health and safety performance to best-in-class
{evels throughout the Vesuvius business Turba
S integrates good management practices in the
workplace with a strong emphasis on the need
to standardise tasks so that everybody works to
the same high standards in safety performance

Turbo S has been designed to deploy Dest
praciice and Increasing management and
employee involvement This s supported by
dedicated traiming for all employees including
senior managers The initiative continues to work
towards the ulumate objective of zero werkplace
incidents

Turbo S features

+ The implementatton and sharing of best
practices through Vesuvius standards and
other toals

* A commiiment to become a true Learning
Orgamisation, avaiding repeat acadents and
sharing lessons fearned

* Total employee involvement, with the need
for safety improvement being driven at the
most senicr levels of our business
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Safety Audits

A key part of the Turbo S programme 1s 10 ensure
that safety audits become an established and
sustanable part of the Group's angaing safety
efforts

The audit programme involves employees at

all levels — from Group executives and safety
specialists through to local site management,
employees and contractors A database 1s
maintained of zll Executive, Corporate and Fire
Safety audits to enable ail auditors to have a full
site history avaitable prior to undertaking the
next, upcoming audit The successful programme
to include employees in safety audits as auditars
started in 2012 has continued with nearly

50% of employees and Contractors involved

In conducting audits The target employee
parbiapation for 2013 was 50% with 55%
partiopation achieved A target of 75% has been
set for 2014

Safety Improvements and

Lessons Learned

A feature of Turbo S (s to become a true learning
organisation, avoiding repeat acadents and

we share lessons learned using the 'Red Stripe’
distribution process to avoid repeat accidents by
highlighting and sharing a senous I1ssue

Promoting employee engagement In improving
safety conditions is an impartant objective

This objective 15 alsc pursued using the Safety
impravement Opportunity with Permanent
corrective Action {"SIOPA") iniiative This
requires site employees to identify safety
problems / improvement epportusities, which
then require a formal response including the
implementation of imprgvement action The
Group has annual targets for employee SIOPAs
which are continually reviewed
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Increasing value to our customers through the development
and application of leading edge technology

Innovation 1s at the core of all Vesuvius actvities
Maintaining technology leadership 15 a central
objective of our strategy and, as we identify on
page 19 a falure to develop and protect market-
leading technologies could place our business at
financial risk

We regularly examine the structure of the R&D
orgamsation and its processes for developing
new technologies and applications to support
Group strategy This process will be enhanced
followsng the appotntment of our new Chief
Technotogy Officer, George Coulstan Ph, in
October

The iInnovation process starts with an timate
knowledge of our customers’ processes and
naeds We have more than 200 field applications
engineers supported by local development

teams on all continents These local technical
teams are constantly updated with the practica)
information on the latest technologies developed
i our six global research centres

These centres have connections with universities
all over the world and our internal research and
our cooperation with universities and technical
centres 1s directed by a group of dedicated
scientists and engineers whose mission 1s to
ensure that both the short-term and long-

term technology needs of our businesses are
being met We aim to strike a balance between
maintaining a locat presence and captunng the
synergies and other advantages that come from
orgamsations based n well-equipped global
research centres With this objective in mind,

a new global Foundry research centre 1s under
construction in Enschede, the Netherlands and
will open during 2014

Our customer-focused approach to research and
development ("R&D"} 1s critical to supporting
the achievement of the objectives required by
the Group's strategy

We will mainta:n our technology leadership by

= Continuously Investing in the skills and
knowledge of our employees through in-
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house traming programmes, as well as by
hinng engineers from diverse industries, and
leading unversities

Conunuously investing i the latest analytical
nstruments, modelhng facilities, and
customer process simulation equipment

50 that prototypes of new offerings can be
developed quickly

 leveraging our understanding of customer
processes to provide products and solutions
that meet a customer’s existing, as well as
unarticulated, needs

We have expanded our R&D budget by over
20% in the last three years, and have already
begun to see benefits As detalled elsewhere
in this report, R&D expenditure 1s a key
performance mdicater for our overall business
Wa have filed 27 new invention and 15C new
patent applications, In 2013, and also had 182
patents granted warldwide duning the year

Vasuvius solutions and products can greatly
influence the quahty of our customers’ products
and the efficiency of therr processes All our new
products and solutions are developed with value
creation for our customers in mind We regularly
conduct customer seminars and traning sessions,
which are given to a wide range of managerial,
technical and operational staff This seeks to
ensure that the full range of Vesuvius products
and solutions are known and properly used, so
that the maximum benefits are derved

The following two major mnovations, one for
the foundry industry and the other for steel
production, clearly lustrate how Vesuvius can
reduce 1ts customers’ Costs

= foseco's unique, patented collapsible metal
core technology continues to capture market
share throughout all regions (sales have
grown 50% in the last four years), delivenng
opumum feed performance, casting yield
improvement and cleaning cost reduction
When foundry customers pour maiten metal
Into a mould they need to account for

shrinkage, which will occur as the molten
metal cools This shrinkage can lead to a
variety of defects and result in scrap Known
in the trade as “feeders”, our products are a
crical part of the solution to counteract that
shrinkage and avoid scrapping the parts

¢ Improved iron-making productivity and
blast furnace operations with Lavagard™
Monolithic Refractory Solutions

A fully engineerad customer-designed

solutian to imgprove blast furnace up-time and
productivity has sigruficantly improved won
making cperations at one of the highest output
production facilities in the world Working with
blast furnace engineers wsing novel stallation
and application technology, Vesuvius engineers
were able to recommend changes to the existing
casthouse design and refractory system

By incorporating products from the Lavagard™
suite of monolithic refractories, which included
Lavagard™ FCX precast monalithics and
Lavagard™ S7 pneumatically mstalied hot
veneering repair materials, the bfast furnace
team was able to extend their scheduled rebuild
and maintenance pracuces This has resulted in a
reduction of 20% repair matenals and doubling
of the tilter Iife




Vesuvius local development centres are a key
element in our strategy of captunng growih

n develaping markets They are present in

all regians, and include facilives for both
physical and computational fluid dynamics The
centres ensure an immediate and local focus

15 applied to specific regional 1ssues, ensure
new oppertunities are identified for our current
product range, and bring newly developed
products quickly to market in these fast-growing
economies

The R&D organisation has the diect
responsibility to support the cost leadership
element of our strategic objectives A dedicated
group of engineers speaialises i raw materials,
with the objective of deeply understanding

raw matenal quality and its effect on Vesuvius
products

Vesuvius R&D 1s playing a key role in supporting
the strategic pillar to burld a technical services
offering, by developing new products and
capabilities such as

* New instrumentation te montor flow
charactenstics throughout vanious points in
the steel casting process

s Data feedback systems and controt schemes
for real-time optimal flow control throughout
the full casting sequence

* Integrated foundry systems and controls to
help ferrous melt shop to produce guahty
praducts

Modelling Capabtlities

The Vesuvius R&D team makes extensive

use of sophisticated modelling tools to
accelerate the rate of innovation The use

of Computational Fluid Dynamic ("CFD”)
modelling, thermadynamic modelling, and
physical simulatien toels, such as advanced
water modeliing, are now deployed throughout
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the solution development process

For example, these modelhing tools alfow
experienced scientists and engineers io analyse
the complex fluid interactions between refractory
materials and molten metafs which would exist
In our customers' operations, and to predict the
formation of undesirable impurities

Consequently, potential prablems with a product
destgn can often be discovered and rectified
before the design leaves the computer

Advanced simulations are also used 10
understand how geometnc changes to a
refractory design impacts the flow of molten
metal in our customers’ facilities, which in turn
impacts the quality of the product they produce
For example, gas injection into Iiquid metal, a
technique employed by our customers to ensure
homogeneity of temperature and composition In
a melt, 1s extremely difficlt to visualise in situ
Qur CFD teols allow such mixing to be simulated
and are extremely useful for determining the
influence of the gas on the overall behaviour

of the system By combining thss information
with detailed understanding of the chemical
interactions between refractories and molten
metal, Vasuvius scientists are able to optimise
designs and matenal selection

The graphics to the nght show how CFD
madelling can be used (1) to visualise the flow of
argon gas Inection i a sub-entry nozzle used in
a steel plant, and (2) to review the flow of gas in
a steet ladle

Vesuvius engineers are also able to create
physical models of cnitical portrons of aur
customers’ operations ta gatn further insights
into how certain products will perform Qur
customers often participate with us in this
modelling process, and they use the results to
make their own design decisions By working
together with us, they are abie to explore the
pros and cons of vanous design choices, which
would otherwise potentially have been cost
prohibitive

35
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Our Lean Programme focuses us on building an organisation
that delivers sustainable and continuous improvement

The focus on cost leadershtp and margin
improvement Is ane of our five stratequc
objectives Addmonally, in a business where we
need to manage the challenges presented by
cychicalty in our end-markets, a focus on process
efficiency and qualty 1s fundamentat

Focusing on the need to excel in our key
operational processes, we commenced our Lean
Programme 1n 2008 The goal 15 to generate
short-term operational gains whilst also buiiding
an organisation that delwers sustainable and
continuous improvement Some of our core
requirements are that

Standardisation of tasks and processes is the
cornerstone of safety, quality, productmiy,
and continuous improvement

Employee motivation and customer
satisfaction are cribical foundations for the
long-term success of the Group

Improving mformation flow s instrumental to
guarantee fast and effective cross-functional
processes

The initial focus of the Lean Programme was

on improving Safety management on the shop
floor We then launched an initiative to improve
Quality in production, which will be followed by
productivity Improvement projects

We focus on ensuring the long-term success of
these initiatives by

Implementing a robust shop floor
organisation centred around strong first
level managers

Growing our problem-salving capabilities
through traimng, coaching and workshops to
“learn by doing”

Designing information systems that will
support the mproved processes

In 2013, we maintained our focus as follows

Several lean and practical problem solving
traiming sessions were carned out
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A traming programme for shop floor
managers was designed and piloted

Delivering successful workshops that
prowvided sigmificant results in terms of
productivity Increase and lead time reduction

Production control & logistics traning was
organised in all regions to accelerate material
and information flows across functions,
giving a framework for substantial inventory
raduction

A bespoke Manufacturing Execution System,
to collect all relevant quality centrol data
and ensure end-to-end traceability of our
products was designed

We started the roll-out of 3 Sales &
Operations Planning applicatien, to collect
and distnbute forecasts, allowing production
levelling and inventory reduction without
Jeopardising service 10 our customers

in 2014, we will continue the deployment of lean
practices, with a special emphasis an

5S to reinforce work environment
appropriation by workers and continue to
increase safety This will be also the first step
on the way to improve the maintenance of
key equipment

Equipment flexibility smprovement and
a batch reduction plan in key processes to
support inveatory reduction

specific project maintenance targets to
enhance equipment efficiency and reliability

tabour efficiency by the reinforcement of
the standardisation of work and “Kaizen”
processes

We aim to incorporate our Lean Programme in a
global Excellence model to embed a consistent
Group-wide approach to operational efficiency

55

55 15 an operational methodology developed
In Japan to imprave employees’ workspace
efficiency 1t 1s based on five Japanese
words Setrt (Sort), Seiton (Set in order),
Seiso (Shine), Seiketsu (Standardise), and
Shitsuke {Sustain) The method 15 based
around a shop fioor team, and ncludes the
use of standardised colours to identfy and
store items used, and speafic abligations to
maintain work areas to perpetuate the 55
approach An example 15 shadow boards for
tools - where missing tools are immediately
visible against theis outiine
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We will operate all work and business activities to ensure the
quality of the products and services we deliver to our customers

Vesuvius Qualrty Policy

Focusing on Quality 1s the another iImpartant
step in the implementation of our wider Lean
programme We see this as a fundamental part
of our progress towards operational excellence
Already, the renewed focus on Quality has
improved customer relationships and added to
operating efficiency

Our Quality Policy clearly defines the
commitments and respansibilities which apply to
all aspects of the business, with implementation
driven throughout the organisation by semor
management
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Our Quality Plan features

¢ The apphcation of the Vesuvius 8D

methodology to resalve customer, supplier
and internal 1ssues This methodology is built
upon the 8 Disaphines to fallow in order to
eliminate prablems permanently It 1s focused
on determining the rogt cause, implementing
effective corrective actions and preventing
repeat issues

A commitment to bacome a true Learning
Organisation tvery problem 1s welcomed
as an opportunity for improvement where
lessons learned are created and shared in
arder to leverage the benefits across the
Group

The applcation of Lean Principles to
improve shop floor quality, responsiveness,
and flexibility Lean manufacturing methods,
such as those successfully utilised in the
automotive Industry, have been adopted
throughout the Group These principles drwve
imptementation of

— strong control plans to detect any defects
as close as possible to therr point of
occurrence n order to facilitate Immediate
problem solving

- accelerated product flow to allow quicker
detection of ssues and impact rejects /
rewark

— standardised production methods o
ensure excellent quality

Quality Strategy

Qualty Strategy defines a holistic approach to
the execution and implementation of our Qualty
Policy throughout the organisation We have
aligned our Quality Strategy to the carporate
strategy The Quality Strategy seeks to support
the five aspects of corparate strategy

* Maintain technology leadership by
allowing Marketing & Technology, and
R&D to keep their focus on technology
and improving the industrialisation of new
products than quality fire-fighting

* Increase penetration of value-
creating solutions by satisfying customers
through improved consistency, leading to
improved cross-selling and reduced
businass loss

= Capture growth in developing markets
by differentiating ourselves from our
competition on the hasis of our quality and
our service offering

s Support the goal of cost leadership by
improving the reliability of our products, by
improving the total cost of ownership for our
customers, and by reducing costs associated
with defects, rewarks and customer rejects

¢ Built technical service offering to align
the businass with customer needs through
information recewved from customer surveys
and through increased executive wisits 1o
customers



38

Quality continued

The key features of our Qualty Strategy are

= Roll out the Quality Breakthrough Inittative
throughout the organisation

« Build infrastructure to support embedding
of Quality Breakthrough Initiatives in the
organssation

+ Leverage global roll-out of the improvement
process to drive behaviour to improve
product and service quality and deler
customer loyalty

® Use senior executive visits to customer sites
and lost bussness analysis as drivers for
reducing customer attrition

Reliabihity

Reliability 15 vital to our customers as they use
Vesuvius' products in entical areas of their

own processes The level of nsk attached to a
catastrophic fallure is often such that, for people
and equipment, no compromise can be accepted
Reliability therefore 15 a prsmary commitment of
Vesuvius

We strive to deliver reliability and consistency
through best-in-class gquality management in
our 69 production sites and 107 major customer
locations

Relability also fiows from our close cooperation
with customers’ operations, the permanent
presence of our engingers and techmicians at our
customers' locations and the level of service and
expertise we provide

Relahility 1s maintained within our global
process of mnovation and contunuous
imprevement through strict testing procedures
and transparency with our customers on the
protocols we follow to validate any change in
our products

Service 1s part of the Vesuvius culture
The quality of our service delivery derives from
our deep understanding of our customers’
processes and expectations, our Intimate
knowledge of their needs and our efforts o
increase ther performance at all levels of their
value cham

Vesuvius' plants are close to the customers they
serve and can deliver goods and technical service
at very short notice
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Qur experts are In permanent contact with aur
customers’ operatians to provide support with
creative solutions and new technologes, based
on their access to the unrivalled expenience
acquired across the world and throughout the
industry

Case Study

Reliabihity

In 2013, Voestalpine was looking for the
refractory matenals, service and support for
their jobbing foundry that uses one of the
largest coreless induction furnaces in the
world Because this furnace 1s used up to 15
times a month, it needs to be relined five
times per year, which requires ten tonnes
of refractory matenal each time Due to the
fact that the steel 1s heated up to 1,780°C,
the lining application 15 demanding and the
refractery matenials must perform well

Vasuwius service personnel worked closely
with the customer to find the best option
After some preliminary trials the furnace was
completely ined with Vesuvius products in
June 2013 to meet customer expectations

Maintamning our high tevel of service 1s part
of cur commitiment 1o ous customers

Case Study

Reliabihity

Foseco specizlists played a sigrificant

role in the supply of safety critical steel
construction nings used for building a new
roof at the 76,000 seat Clympic Stadium n
Berlin Foseco-patented KALPUR direct pour
technology was used by Friedrich-Wilhelms-
Hutte (FWH) steel foundry for the production
of steel construction rings Reliability of
these safety-cntical steel construction nings
was crucial, and the foundry chose a Foseco
patented technology for making these
castings
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Case Study

Rehiabihity

Vesuvius 15 the pioneer in designing,
supplying and aperating “no-hft” refractory
tube exchange mechanisms far slab casters
There 15 more steel cast through Vesuvius
tube exchange devices than through any
cther option avatlable on the market Alarge
number of such installations are successfully
operating worldwide on more than 310
slab strands The use of mechanisms and
refractones from a single technological
source guarantee utmost cperaticnal safety
and highest performance level Launched
first 1 Europe, our most recent Tube
Changer SEM3085, 1s now beginning to

be used worldwide By the end of 2014,

16 strands in the Amencas, Asta or Europe
will operate with this breakthrough model
Besides productivity, safety and quality
impact on final steel, the SEM3085 brings
new rehability standards

Its strong design Includes a newy damping
concept for refractory parts as well as an
iron cast metallic enclosure to support and
fix the refractory part in a more protected
way Thus, it limits stress on refractory
matenals and ensures minimum fisk of
breakage A complete integration of pipes
into the mechanical parts minirmises risk of
malfunction of the inert gas or ar¢ooling
arcuit

Through better sealing between plates, it also
offers better reliability on steel quality to the
customer, while taking advantage of the tube
change funcuon for highest productiity and
reduced operation cost Last but not least,
SEM3085 has been designed rabot-reedy the
tube change operation can be 1n option under
full contro! of a robat that will change tube
after tube in a reliable protocol
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Meeting our responsibilities will enhance our performance

We recognise that our operations impact a wide
community of stakeholders, including investors,
employees, customers, business associates

and local communities, and that apprapriate
attention to the fulfilment of our corporate
responsibilities will enhance overall performance

Information on our Code of Conduct, which
requires the highest standards of legal and
ethical behaviour, is set out below Health, Safety
and the Environment remain of paramount
importance to the business A number of
Vesuvius work activities are undertaken in
higher-nsk locations such as steel mills or

other customer-controlled facilities These
environments can prove dangerous for all
personnel engaged in working there information
on how we address safety is set out on pages
321to 33 Formformation on sustainabibty see
pages 44 to 47 Qur disclosures concerning
Greenhguse Gas emissians are shown on

page 45 and the new Human Rights policy 1s
highlighted below

Code of Conduct

Vesuvius has a Code of Conduct, which has
been distributed throughout the Group and by
wihich alt our businesses are required to operate
The Code of Conduct emphasises the Group's
commrtment to compliance with the highest
standards of legal and ethical behaviour The
Code of Conduct 1s reproduced n full on the
Company's website (www vesuvius com)

The Code of Conduct sets out clear and simple
principles covenng Customers, Products

and Services, Employees, Investars, Souety

and tocal Communities, Health, Safety and

the Environment, Conflicts of Interest, and
Competitors Mamtaiming a reputation for
integnity In all business and other dealings both
with customers and suppliers remains critical
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to Vesuvius The Code of Conduct recognises
that the pursuit of the highest possible ethical
standards must be as much part of our culture
as any other facet of our operations It sets
out our required standards of legal and ethical
behaviour and emphasises our commisment to
the performance of our business in accordance
with these standards

During the year we continued to expand our
traiming programme on the Code of Conduct
and associated anti-bribery and corruption
policies This compnsed face-to-face traiming
and use of an e-learming module, together with
the publication of an updated Code of Conduct
and related policies on the Group's Iintranet site
To date more than 2,000 employees have been
trained on anti-bribery and corruption rssues,
focusing parucularly on those who wark with
customers, suppliers and public officials We
continue to develop this process to help our staff
and counterparties to understand that brbery
and corruption will not be tolerated in the
performance of our business

Human Rights Policy

The Group has developed a new Human Rights
Policy, which supplements the Code of Conduct
and has been approved by the Board It reflects
principles contained within the United Nations
Universal Declaration of Human Rights, the
International Labour Organisation’s Fundamental
Conventions on Labour Standards and the
United Nations Global Compact

The Palicy 1s applicable to all employees of
Vesuvius plc and its subsidianes It sets out
the principfes for our actions and behaviowr in
conducting our business affairs and provides
guidance to those working for us on how we
approach human nghts 1ssues

Vesuvius seeks to be a good corporate citizen
wherever it does business and respects local
concerns, custams and traditions Embracing
Diversity 15 a cornerstone of Vesuvius' values
The Policy sets out the Group’s commitment not
to discriminate in any of our employee practiges
and to offer equal opportunities to all The
Group respacts the principles of freedom of
assouation and the effective recogmition of the
rnght to collective bargaining and opposes the
use of, and will not use, forced, compulsory or
child labour

Where the Policy commitments are more
stringent than local faws, we will adhere to
the standards set out n the Policy If local
law s more stnngent than our pninciples, we
will comply accordingly, using the Policy as a
guideline

Addnrional information online at
WWW VESUVILS COMm
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Our Values

Our corporate values guide us in our everyday behaviour

Our five corporate values, aimed at directing our Embracing Diversity

everyday behawiour at work, are as follows Vesuwius 1s a global company built upon a
Creativity true respect for local customs and expenerice
We recognise and embrace the potenual for
creatmity that comes from the coexistence of so
many different cultures

Qur commitment to technology and guality is the
basis for our competitive advantage Creativity
allows us to develop innovative solutions

that generate value through performance The best examples of how our employees
enhancements and continuous improvements demanstrate our values are celebrated once a

ar dunng the Living The Values {“LTV"} Awards
Cooperation ¥e g g alues { )

ceremon
Encouraging internal and external cooperation Y

15 an effective too! which enables us to create
unique solutions with our partners Each Vesuvius LTV Awards
Vesuvius employee 1s committed to the success

of ther community of colleagues and customers
During the year, every employee can

Reliability nominate another employee or team to
Our solutions mvolve us In critical aspects of recognise exemplary working behaviour

our customers manufacturing processes Our
commiiment tg consistently deliver quality
products and services gives them the level of
confidence they reguire

Integrity

At the heart of cur promise lies the
trustworthiness of all Vesuvius employees in
their acts and words Integrity, honesty and

transparency are essential in all our exchanges
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In hne with our values In 2013, over 107
nommations were received These were
reviewed by a selection committee and the
best selected for recognition at our LTV
Awards ceremony Seventeen awards were
made 1n 2013, bringing together employees
from all geographies of our business to
celebrate the Vesuvius values
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Our mission is 1o help our employees develop and deploy their talents
so that Vesuvius is well equipped to meet its strategic objectives

In 2013, the HR organisation has realigned
itself and s iImbiatives to support the strategic
objectives of the business Dedicated roles have
been created in the areas of Talent Management
and Reward Management, together with a
further role created to focus on the deployment
of our Standard Dperations Model

We have established this Operations HR
Business Partner role to ensure that i our drive
to excellence, operations receive the Human
Resources support they need The role gives
active support on traming and development,
cempensation and other techmical HR (ssues to
our manufaciunng facilities and personnel in
order to support the deployment of the Vesuvius
Standard Operations Mode!

In delivering this global consistency, we rely on
a strategic framework that ensures alignment of
HR programmes across divisions This framework
15 named HTR, and focuses on

= Hining and Resourcing
» Training and Developing

* Retamning and Motivating

Vesuvius 1s 8 community of experts We gamn a
significant part of our competitive advantage
from the skills and expertise of our technical
staff Many of our employees, particularly

thase In technical roles, have been with the
Company for much of their careers, and as such
have obtained and retained hugely valuable
knowledge within thewr fields of experiise As
noted in our Principal Risks {see page 19}, we
cansider the ability to attract and retain the night
level of talent as a key risk to be addressed by
the business

WWW vesuvils com

We have met this challenge in @ number of ways
In particular we have focused on knowledge
wransfer through the operation of a number of
Group-wide traiming programmes These are
deigned 10 be relevant to all mdmduals within
Vesuvius, depending on the stage in therr career
path with the Company and their functional
responsibilities

We have taken particular effort to ensure
that appropriately targeted techrical training
Is avallable to all members of the Vesuvius
community Under the HeaTt banner - the
Vesuvius Techmcal University - we support the
development of our technical service offering

Through our Wings programme we aim to
continuously develap the capatlities of aur
middle managers by expesing them to a wide
range of management disaplines and coaching

Line managers are expected to release staff
for traiming, and when invoived In courses,
the precedence of the cotirse over day-to-day
responsibilimes is strictly enforced

Critically, our HR programmes suppart the
deployment of our Greup strategy In order

to mamtamn its technological leadership, the
Foundry division has chasen the city of Enschede
in the Netherlands to install its worldwide R&D
centre The ity 1s located near the borders
with Germany, centre of the foundry industry
in Europe, and has a renowned unwersity The
location 1s easily accessible for researchers on
short and long-term assignments and will also
operate as a centre for training employees on
our products and processes
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Human R@SOUI’CQS continued

The smooth deployment of our strategy 15

also supported by the positive relationship
developed with the employee representatives in
the European region Agreement an the terms
of the working of the Eurcpean Works Counal
was reached on 7 June 2012 On 24 May 2013,
the first session of the Eurapean Warks Council
teak pface in Belgium with management and
personnel delegates from Belgium, Germany,
France, Spain, the Netherlands, Poland, Sweden
and Romana

Www vesuvius com

To coniribute to building the foundation of our
value-added solutions, Vesuvius has designed a
series of marketing courses, as a continuation to
foundations laid down by senior management
(Boost!) and middle management (Wings, Pulse)
development programmes These are delivered
as training modules available in the corporate
training programme Over the course of 2013,
46 employees have attended one of the two
corporate courses “EVC Forward Together”

or "Advanced Marketing” Another 50 were
exposed to key industrial marketing principles
during our one week middie management
training, Wings

[n order 1o meet our business ghjectives, we
have to have the nght structure to allow for the
best peaple 1o be at the right place at the nght
time

The eptimal development and deployment of
our people is at the core of our Peaple Review
programme Annually, global, regional and
country organisations establish thesr succession
plans, identify their high potentials and agree
on indivdual development plans, supported by a
global performance management system

Vesuvius has around 40 expatriates from 13
different nationalities across 11 countries Most
of the expatriate population is located in Asia
focusing on developing our local bperations

Our Columbus Project - now in its third year -
aims ta ensure the continuous infiow of new
talent into our internationally mobile workforce
in 2013, five young graduates, two from India
and three from Brazl, have swapped cauntries
for a year as part of pursuing a career at
Vesuvius

Vesuvius plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2013

The Columbus Project

“The Columbus Project 1s definitely a really
challenging and life changing expernience It is
not easy being away from family and fniends
for nine months 1n a country that has such

a different culture and traciion Al of these
experiences helped me learning to see things
from different perspectives and made me
more adaptable to new situations The feeling
now, when we are less than one month from
coming back to Brazil, 1s that we are not the
same "

After three menths in her home country,
Braz/l, Aline Baros, Chemical Engineer from
the Federal University of Minas Gerais, spent
nine months at Vesuvius in Pune and Calcutta,
Incha




in addition, the management of our Human
Resources s underpmned by the worldwide
Towars Watson grading system and a structured
and consistent compensation & benefits
management framework, that mntends to atiract,
retain and motwvate our employees

HeaTt Training

We want to equip our people with the right
skills, both techrical and behawioural, and
preserve our talents from waning over time

In addition to local training inmatives, the
Vesuvius Corporate Training programme offers
a wide range of disciplines and 15 adjusted
every year to ensure that it stil reflects the
needs of the business

HeaTt, the Vesuvius Techmical University, supparts
the development of our technical service
offening, the fifth pudlar of our strategy HeaTt
stands for "Hub for Employee Advanced Tachnical
Trairung’ and s structured along five levels, from
‘entry’ to ‘expert’ The modules are desigred and
delivered by our internal trainers While the first
introductory level gives an overall view of the
Vesuvius business, its end-markets, products and
their applications, the more advanced modules
are specrahsed by Business Unit

WWW vesuvius com
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HeaTt Training

In 2013, more than 300 employees took
partin more than 20 heaTt training events
across the globe This piatform, together with
the continuous reinforcement of marketing
principles amongst our sales and technical
people and a constant facus on Innovation,
ensuras that Vesuvius 1s well positioned to
keep on developing its offering of technical
services to complement its products offering

Finally, Vesuvius and its employees support
several small scale projects in local communities
As an example, wianers of an LTV award have
each elected a charity 1o which Vesuvius made a
donation In the Czech Republc, tagether with
other local companies, Vesuvius has financed the
purchase of several cars by a local charity in
order to transport disabled children and adults in
the area More examples of our contribution 1o
such projects are pravided on our website
fwww vesuvius Lomy

Gender Diversity
Detarls of the gender dwersity of the Group are set out below (excluding JVs)

Male Female Total % Femala % Male
PLC Board 5 2 7 29% 71%
GEC members 10 0 10 0% 100%
Senior management 101 4 105 4% 96%
Middle managemeant 274 27 301 9% 91%
All other permanent
employees’ 9,143 957 10,100 9% 9%
Total employees 9,533 930 10,523 10% 90%

NOTE
1 Gender details are not kept for hourly permanent employees
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We will operate all work and business activities in a manner which
ensures appropriate care and protection of the environment

Background

Vesuvius remains committed to reducing s
environmental impact by reducing, reusing
and recycling waste and unproving energy
efficiency wherever economically viable The
Board recognises that good environmental
management is aligned with the focus on cost
optimisation and operational excellence

The Group has 69 manufacturing sites, 18
warehouses and 91 sales offices located in 34
countries throughout the world's major economic
regions As part of our business model we

locate facilities close to our customers to allow
us to operate 1n yusi-in-time supply chains This
benefits the customer with short lead times from
¢rder to delery and reduces the environmental
impact of our logistics

Vesuvius and its processes

Our manufacturning processes are not energy
witensive (total energy costs are less than 3%
of revenue, with only 1 9% of the total energy
requirements across the Group consumed In
the UK) and do not preduce large quantities of
hazardous or other wastes and enssions

Our customers and their processes
As our products are used with molien metal at
extreme temperatures, Qur primary comenitment
to our customers 1s the provision of reliable
solutions to help protect thew employees

However, under the Vesuvius and Foseco
brands, our business delivers a large range of
solutions that help our customers improve not
only the safety, but also the productivity of their
operations, the quality of thewr products and the
environmental footprint of their processes

WWW vesuvius com

Thermal optimisation, slag and reject reduction
are key factors in the processes for which

we supply solutions Vesuvius contributes 1o
the reduction of its cusiomers’ energy usage
and subsequent carbon dioxide {*CO,”")
emissions through insulating materials, faminar
flow management, facihitating extended
manufacturing sequences and reduced
downtime A number of case studies, showing
the effect and importance of the Group's
products on customers's greenhouse gas
{"GHG"} and €O, savings, are shown later i
this section

Environmental Monitaring

Aly our factory emissions are proactively
managed in accordance with local regulations
Reqular analysis of our operations enables us to
take appropriate actions to reduce our emissions
and operate more efficiently As you will see
from its inclusion as a key performance indicator
for the Group {page 17),we consider our levels
of energy use as a fundamenial indicator in

the day-to-day performance of our business
Consequently, the Greup monitors its energy
consumption, worldwide CO, emissiens and
usage of water

Regulatory Commitments

The Group also meets all of its abligations in
relation to the Carbon Reduction Commitment
Energy Effinency Scheme {*CRC") and the
Producer Responsibility Packaging Waste
regulations

The CRC 1s a mandatory scheme designed

to encourage large public and private sector
orgamisations to reduce their carbon dioxide
emissions through energy efficiency The

Group also has a Chmate Change Agreement
("CCA™} in place through the Bntish Ceramic
Confederation This CCA commits us to
achieving a specific level of energy consumption,
which reduces the CCA levy payable if we are
suwccessfut

The Packaging Waste regulations require us

to report the total volume of waste packaging
we handle each year and to pay a contribution
towaeds the collection and recychng costs of
this matenal by purchasing Packaging Waste
Recovery Notes ("PRN"}

Energy Conservation Plan

The Vesuvius Energy Conservation Plan

was launched in 2011 with the objective of
reducing our normalised energy consumption

by 10% over the following three years Whilst
we have made pragress, we are sull working
towards achieving this target Managing our
energy intensity s part of enhancing our cost
competitiveness It also contnbutes to improving
the total environmental impact of our customers
it 1s part of our commitment to the communities
in which we operate

Greenhouse Gas Reporting

In reporting GHG emusstons, we have used
the GHG Protocaol Carporate Accounting
and Reporting Standard (revised editian)
methodalogy to identify our greenhouse gas
inventory of Scope 1 (direct) and Scope 2
(indrect} CO, We report 1n CO, equivalent
("COe")




Global GHG emissions data for period 1
January 2013 to 31 December 2013

kg of CO.e
Current
Reporting
Year

Emissions from 2013

Combustion of fuel

& operation of facifities 398,250

Eiectricity, heat, steam and

cooling purchased

for own use 101,216

Vesuvius® chosen iniensity

measurement

Emissions reported above

normalised to per tanne of

praduci output 520

MITEODOLOGY

We have reported to the extent reasonably practcable an all
the emission sources required under the Act which fall vathin
our consolidated financea! statements.

Scope 1 covers emrssions from fuels used in
our fattones and offices Scope 2 ielates 1o the
indirect emissions resutting from the generation
of electricny, heat, steam and hat water we
purchase to supply our offices and factories

We have used data gathered to fulfil our
requirements under the CRC Energy Efficiency
scheme and emissien factors from UK
Govenment's GHG Conversion Factors for
Company Reporting 2014 in the cafculztion of
our GHG

So what 1s Vesuvius?

A Responsible Supplier

1 & tonnes of CO, are emitied for every

tonne of steel produced In 2010 the iron and
steel industry accounted for approxsmately

& 7% of total warld CO, emissions Additionally,
approumasely 10 kg of refractory matenial s
reguired per tonne of steel produced

WWW VesLIVIUS com

Vesuvius” praducts, which include refractories,
seduce the energy consumpiion of our customers
and, as their usage also increases the quahity of
customers’ products and reduces waste, they are
increasingly beneficial when energy casts rise
Benefits are realised through

» Working closely with customers to
Impreve pracesses through the supply of
technalog:cally advanced consumables to
reduce energy intensity and CO e [ntensity
Ratio in our customers’ processes

* Reductions In refractory usage per tonne of
steel produced by customers, from hugher
qualty longer service Iife

* Aninciease m the level of good castings
produced per tonne of metal melted through
improved mould design and the application
of molten metal filiration and feeding
systerns

= Further downstream benefits of enabling
Ighter, thinner and stronger components
leading to lighter vehicles and less energy
consumption

A Responsible Manufacturer

Vesuvius® products are manufactured using
energy intensive processes Energy management
and the CO,e Intensity Ratio reduction are
actively recognised a5 an area of increasing
importance

Through our membership of the European
Refractories Producers Federation, currently
chaired by Frangors Wanecq, Vesuvius”

Chief Executive, we work closely with other
manufacturers 10 reduce the ndustry carbon
footpnnt Most recently, a Eurapean footprinting
exertise has been completed for refractones as
part of the 2050 roadmap, with the ulumate
ambition of an 80% reduction in the carbon
footpnint of the European ceramic industry

Detailed analysis of energy usage and GHG
em:ssions are undertaken to focus on significant
processes, with a view to reducing the energy
consumption and CO,e Intensity Ratio
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A Responsible Purchaser

Fuel selection 1s made carefully to account for
current and future cost trends, availability and
environmental impact

Vesuvius’ purchasing professionals wark closely
with suppliers to ensure availability of raw
materials and their sustainable supply

Souraing of new plant and equipment takes into
account hifetime energy consumption in ordler
ta deliver a fower energy mtensity, lower CO.e
intensity ratio and hence lower lifetime running
cost
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Energy Efficiency and our Customers
Vesuvius” speciahised expertise 1n malten metal
handling and casting provides assistance

to customers both by reducing the energy
intensity of their existing and new breakihrough
processes, and through the manufacture of new
products that improve the energy efficiency of
metal-using products In society

We [aunched our Energy Efficiency and (O,
Impact projact to foster the deployment of
energy efficency and sustainable solutions
engineered by our technology departments A
€0, 'mpact stamp, launched 1n 2011, highhghts
the most energy efficient solutions in our
portfolio of products and services

The following examples show a sample of the
sign:ficant potential reduction i CO,

WWW vesuvius com

Steel Flow Control

* To support a major Mexican customer’s
need to reduce energy consumption
and improve quality, Vesuvius designed,
developed and implemented a
significant process change This resulted
in not only all of the customer's
reguirements being met but also the
following additional benefits

o Reduced preheating and associated
energy consumption

o Reduced refractory consumption
o An §,173 tons per annum steel yield
Improvement

o Areduction in annual CO, emissions
of 15,500,000 kg

« Vesuvius was able to apply its expertise
In a European Steel customer to
deliver improved mould flow, increased
productivity and extended tundish
Iifetime, resulting in

o Reduced refractory consumption

o Reduced preheat energy
consumption

o A 2,500 MT steel per annum yield
improvement

o This Is equivalent to a reduction
of 4,750,000 kg CO, emissions
per annum

Vesuwius plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2013

Advanced Refractories

* In South Africa, Vesuvius is the leading
supplier of calaned dotomite for use In
the local primary steel industry

+ The manufaciuring process emits
significant quantties of CO, and has
been the focus of a detailed study
aimed at reduong the CO, intensity
ratio and the energy intensity

* In 2014 the process will be upgraded
with an expected reduction m the
energy intensity of 5%, resulting in

o A reduced combustion of coal of
2,400 MT per annum

o An equivalent reduction in
emissions of 5,600,000 kg €O,
per annum




Foundry

¢ The Furnace Deck and Metal
Transfer area accounts for cver half
of a foundry’s energy consumption
Vesuvus® Foundry diision offers
solutions for these key areas that

o Improved yield through the use of
SEDEX® STELEX® and STELEX PrO®
molten metal fiftration products
and KALMIN® KALMINEX® and
KALPUR® feeding systems

— An italian ductile iron foundry
achseved a reduction of
6,000,000 kg CO, annually for
57,000 tons castings shipped

— There was an additional
€180,000 saving tn emission
certificates

o Reduced energy consumpticn,
for example, through the use of
KALTEK?® refractory insufating hnings
for ladles

— One Dallas foundry achieved
savings in CQ, emissions of
almost 1,200,000 kg CO,

o Resulted in nght first tme castings
through computer simulation

WWW vesuvius com
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Foundry

» Foseco foundry ENERTEK crucibles are a
new family of energy efficient crucibles
Specially designed to maximise
thermal canductivity, they typically
offer foundnies a 3%—-8% reduction
energy consumption with an equivalent
reduction in (3, emissions

¢ In just one aluminium sand foundry,
this gave a reduction in CO, emissions
of 33,000 kg per annum
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Board of Directors

JOHN McDONOUGH CBE
Chairman

John was appointed as & Director and Chairman
of the Company on 31 Qctober 2012 John was
group Chief Executive Officer of Canllion plc,

the support services and construction firm, for

11 years until he retired in 2011 Priof to joining
Canllion pic he spent rine years at Johnson
Controls tnc working for the automotive systems
division, istially in the UK, before moving 10
become Vice President of the division's European
operations and ulimately to Singapore to develop
the business n Asia Pacific He then returned

10 the UK as VP of the integrated facilities
management dmsion for EMEA John served as
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee of
Tomkins plc from 2007 to 2010 and as a Nen-
Executive Director of exel plc from 2004 to 2005
He joined The Vitec Group plc in March 2012,
and has served as its Charman since June 2012
John was awarded a CBE in 2011 for services to
Industry and 1s a Bnitish cinzen
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FRANCOIS WANECQ
Executive Director, Chief Executive

frangois was appointed as a Director of the
Company on 31 October 2012 He previously
Joined the Cookson Group plc board in February
2010 Frangois has been the Chief Executive

of Cookson's Engineered Ceramics division
since October 2005 Prior to joining Cookson
he held a series of senior management roles at
Arjo Wiggins Group and served as an Executive
Durector of Arjo Wiggins Appleton plc from 1999
until it was dehisted From 1985 to 1995 he was
Managing Director of the tachmcal ceramics
division of the Saint Gobain Group Frangois
graduated from the Ecole Polytechnique and
Ecole des Mines de Panis and 15 a French ctizen

Vesuvius plc
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CHRIS O'SHEA
Executive Director, Chief Financial Officer

Chris was appointed as a Director of the
Company on 31 October 2012, having joined
Vesuvius earlier in the year Prior to joining
Vesuvius, Chns held a number of senior finance
roles at BG Group, fatterly serving as CFQ for
the group's businesses In Africa, the Middle East
and Asia From 1938 to 2005 Chnis lived and
worked in the UK, the US and Nigena for Royal
Dutch Shell in a variety of roles, including CFO
far Shell's offshore exploration and production
business m Nigena Chnsis a Chartered
Accountant with degrees from the University
of Glasgow and Duke Unwersiy, and has also
worked for Ernst & Young Chris is a British
citizen




JEFF HEWITT
Senior Independent Director &
Aucit Committee Chair

teff was appomted as a Director and Chairman
of the Audit Committee of the Company on

31 October 2012 having previously joined the
Cookson Group ple board i1n June 2005 where
he was also Chairman of the Audit Committes
Following the June 2013 AGM, Jeff was appainted
as the Senior Independent Director Jeff was
previously Deputy Chairman and Group Finance
Direcior of Electrocomponents plc He 1s a Non-
executve Director and Charman of the Audit
Committees of Cenkas Securities plc and Foreign
& Colonial Investment Trust plc He 1s also the
Chairman of Electrocempanents Pension Trustees
Limited Jeff 1s a Chartered Accountant and 15 a
British citizen

NELDA CONNORS
Non-executive Director

Nelda was appointed as a Director of the
Company on 1 March 2013 She served

as President and Chief Executive of Tyco
International, Electncal & Metal Products
dwvision (renamed Atkore International in 2G10)
from 2008 to 2011, pnor to which she spent
six years at Eaton Corporation, in a number of
international management rales which included
nearly four years based in Shanghar Nelda
spent much of her early career in the automotive
industry working for Ford, Chrysler and Mogami
Denki, a Toyota suppher Duning this perniod

she undertook roles in general management,
engineering, quality, customer service and
strategic planning and worked in the US, Europe
and Asia Pacific She 15 a Non executive Director
of Blount International, Inc, Echo Global
Logistics and Boston Scientific Corporation and
sits an the Board of the Federal Reserve Bank
of Chicago Nelda s Chairwoman and Founder
of Pine Grove Haldings, LLC, a cansultancy that
provides adwisory services to private equity and
investment firms and kmited mvestments 1o
small and mid-sized businesses Nelda 1s a US
citizen
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JANE HINKLEY
Non-executive Director &
Remuneration Committee Chair

Jane was appointed as a Director of the
Company on 3 December 2012 Jane became
Charrman of the Remuneration Committee In
June 2013 fane spent a large part of her career
working at Gotaas-Larsen Shipping Carporation,
the LNG shipping specialist which was listed on
both the London Stock Exchange and NASDAQ
She served as CFO from 1988 to 1992, and as
Managing Director until 1997 In 1998 Jane was
appointed Managing Director of Navion Shipping
AS, a company majonity owned by Statoll, the ol
and gas company, a posttion she held untif 2001
Jane 15 currently a Non-executive Director and
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee of
Premier Gl plc, an oil exploration and production
company She alsc serves as a Non-executive
Director of Teekay GP L L C, the international
provider of marine transpartation servicas for
Liquefied Natural Gas, LPG and crude oll, which
15 an NYSE listed partnership She previously
hetd the position of Non-executive Director of
Revus Energy ASA, a Norwegian exploration

and preduction company fane 15 a Chartered
Accountant and a British citizen
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CHRISTER GARDELL
Non-executive Director

Chnister was appomnted as a Diector of the
Company on 31 Qctober 2012 having previously
joined the board of Cookson Group plc in June
2012 Chnster 1s Managing Partner of Cevian
Capital which on 28 February 2014 held just
over 21% of the Company’s 1ssued share capital
Christer co-founded Cevian Capital in 2002
From 1996 to 2001, he was the Chief Executive
Officer of AB Custos, the Swadish investment
company Prior to joining AB Custos he had
been a partner of Nordic Capital and McKinsey
& Company Chnster is a Vice Chairman of the
global Finmish 1echnolegy and services company
Metso Corporation He served as a Non-
executive Director of AB Lindex until December
2007 and of Tieto Corperation unt March 2012
Christer 15 a Swedish citizen
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Group Executive Committee

The Group Executive Committee (“GEC™) 1s convened and chaired by the Chief Executive 1t compnses the Chief Executive, the Chief Finanacial Officer and
the following eight members of senier management Biographical details of Frangois Wanecq and Chris G'Shea are set out on page 50
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Chris Abbott
President Flow Control

Chns Abbotit was appointed President Flow Control in October 2008 Having joined Vesuvius in 2000,
Chnis was appointed Vice President for Manufacturing, QHSE, Engineenng and Purchasing tn 2002
Prior to joiming Vesuwius he held a number of senior Industrial and manufactunng managernal positions
with Schlumberger's UK and European businesses He completed an Engineering apprenticeship with
the Walsely Graup whilst studying Mechanical Engineening and Business Studies at the Birmingham
Potyiechnic Chnis 1s based m Belgium and 1s a Briish aitizen

Patrick Bikard

President Operations

Patnck Bikard was appointed President Operations i January 2014 having been Vice President for
Manufacturing, QHSE, Engmeenng & Purchasing since February 2008 Since joinmg Vesuvius, Patrick has
led the operations functions with an emphasis on improving safety, quality and reducing inventones Patrick
worked for nine years in Renau't, ending as Director Production & Supply Chain of the Douai plant This
was followed by senior operational roles at Alstom and Faurecia He has wide expenience in creating value
through customer focus, lean technigues, operaticns, change management and continuous Improvement
He 1s a graduate from Ecale Polytechnique, £cole des Mines de Panis and Cedep (INSEAD) Patrick 15 based
between Belgium and the UK and 1s a French citizen

Glenn Cowie
President Advanced Refractories

Glenn Cowie was appointed President Advanced Refractories in May 2011 He started his career in Foseco
South Africa in 1981, where he held several technical and sales posttions in both the Foundry and Steel
diwisions, before becoming the Chief Executive Sub Saharan Afnica Glenn transferred to the UK in an
international Strategic Growth Inttiative rele and shartly thereafter was promoted to Area Director Northern
Europe, based in Borken, Germany Following a two year period with Fosbel, he returned to Foseco in
2008 as Vice President Foundry NAFTA, and subsequently the Amencas Glenn 15 a Diploma engtneer in
Metallurgical Engineering Glenn is based in Patsburgh and 1s a South African and British ciiizen

George Coulston
Chiet Technology Officer

George was appointed Chief Technology Officer in October 2013 Prior to joining Vesuvius, George worked
for Kennametal Inc for ning years, where his most recent pasitions were VP Innovation Ventures and VP
Marketing During his career George also worked for DuPant, in research, manufacturing technology and
new business development roles He has wide expenence in R&D, managing projects and organizations
with additional experience in marketing and operations George 1s a member of the Product Development
& Management Association and the Association for Iron & Steel Technology George has a BSc in Chemica!
Engineenng from the Universtty of Connecticut, a PhD 1n Engineering and Applied Science from Yale

Unwversity and an MBA from the University of Pittsburgh  George 1s based in Pittsburgh and 15 a United
States citizen
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David Hughes
President Foundry

Dawid Hughes was appointed President Foundry in October 2011 For the prior five years David was
respansible for the Foundry business in Asia Pacific Hawing joined Foseco in 1981, David has held a
number of technucal, sales and general management roles in Asia followed by a central strategy and M&A
rale in the UK Alfter three years he moved to India as Managing Directar of Foseco India, a company hsted
on the Mumbar Stock Exchange and in 2006 Dawid took over the role of Foundry Vice President Asia Pacific
Dave has a Master's degree in Natural Sciences from Cambridge University and in addition holds a Diploma
in Accounting and Finance from ACCA Dawid is based in Shanghai and 1s a British citizen

Henry Knowles
General Counsel & Company Secretary

Henry Knowles joined Vesuwius as General Counsel and Company Secretary in September 2013 Prior

to joning Vesuvius, Henry spent seven years at Hikma Pharmaceuticals PLC, a FTSE 256 genenc
pharmaceutical manufacturer with significant operatians in the Middle East and North Africa, where he
held the roles of General Counsel, Company Secretary and also led the comphance function  Henry trained
and practised as a corporate lawyer with Ashurst in tondon and Tokyo He graduated from Tty College,
Cambnidge with a degree in Social and Political Science, and attended law schoof in London Henry 15 based
n London and 15 a British citizen

Ryan van der Aa

Vice President Human Resources

Ryan van der Aa was appainted Vice President Human Resources in May 2013 Ryan jomned Foseco n 1999
as HR Direcior Europe and, prior 10 its acquisition by Vesuvius, was HR Director of Fosaco plc for two years
Before 1999, Ryan held several nternational HR managerent posiions i Indige NV, HVA International BV !
and Berenschot Moret Bosboom  Ryan has wide experience in international organisational development

and change processes, people development processes and mternational compensation and benefits Ryan |
has a Masters of Law Degree from the University of Tilburg, Netherlands Ryan 1s based in London and 1s a 1
Dutch citizen

Roel van der Siuis
President Refractonies North Asia

Roel was appointed President Refractories Narth Asia in Apni 2012 Rael joined Foseco in 1997 when they
acqured SMC Foundry Products from Metallgeshellshaft AG where Roel led the Europe global foundry
division He then held the roles in M&T Narthern Europe, Central Europe and the Middle East where he
opened a number of new markets for Foseco before moving to China, where he was based for three years
Roel has wide experience in both the Foundry and the steel industry and 1s a member of the German
foundry institute, VDG, and the Dutch foundry institute NVVGT Roe! has engineening degrees from the
Unwersities of Delft and Utrecht in the Netherlands and holds an AMP from INSEAD m France Roel 1s
based in Suzhou and 1s a Dutch citizen
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Strong corporate governance is central to the delivery of
sustainable long-term shareholder value

Dear Shareholder,

2013 was the fust full year in wh:ch the Board,
supported by our management team, embraced
the governance responsibilities that come

with being an independent public company

i was a year in which narrative reporting was
significantly updated, with new disclasure
requirements on strategic issues, remuneraticn
and audit matters For the first time we cover our
approach to human nights (see the Corporate
Responsibility section from page 39), and the
identification our own greenhcuse gas emissions
including case studies showing the major

impact we have in reducing our customers’

CQ, emissians (see the Sustarnability section

on page 44) We welcome the opportunity that
these changes give us to continue te explain

the Vesuvius story and how we approach the
management of our business

Board

Foliowing the changes at the demerger, in

2013 we continued to shape our Board for the
future John Sussens and Jan Oostervelt retired
at the 2013 AGM, and we thank them for therr
considerable contribution to the successful start-
up of Vesuwsus plc Nelda Cennors joined the
Board in March 2013, Jane Hinkley took cver the
Chair of the Remuneration Committee following
the AGM and Jeff Hewitt became our Senior
Independent Director, continuing as Chairman
of the Audit Committee | chair the Nomination
Committee (other than when the committee 15
considering my successor) We each report on
the activities of our respective commuttees in
this governance report | befieve that the Board’s
composition addresses our current requirements
for expertise, diversity and experience and, as
such, 15 well equipped to face the challenge of
setting and managing the strategrc direction of
the businass
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Evaluation

We undertock an externally moderated
evaluation of the Board, its committees and
individua) Directars towards the end of 2013

| am delighted to report that the overall autcome
from the evaluation was that the Board and 1ts
indwidual Directors are performing effectively,
that the Board ts well supported and presents
an open forum for debate Arising out of the
evaluation, the pnmary areas for future focus
were succession planning and ensuring that we
spend adequate time on strategy, particularly
In the hght of the increasing and evolving
governance and compliance obligations placed
on afl listed companies

Succession

The Board s content with its current composition
but will continue to keep successicn under
review In 2014 the primary focus will be on
Executive Direcior and senior management
succession and, as part of the Board's overall
review of strategy, this will be a key area for
further development

Training

As part of 1ts traiming and development remit,
the Board visited operations 1n China, and during
the year had discussions with our advisers on
the caprtal structure of the Group, returns to
shareholders, strategy, and anti-bribery and
corruption 1ssues | also continued to develop
my wider understanding of the business with
visits to operations in Germany, Poland, Belgium,
South Africa and the USA, plus a second wisit

to China Board development relating to the
Vesuvius business and the wider corporate
environment 15 an ongoing process The Board
engages directly with senior management, both
through set-piece presentations at the Board
and through Board and indvidual Director

visits to operations We will continue to do this
throughout 2014

Risk

Alongside every successful strategy has to be
the management of the risks that come waith

Its execution During the year we re-examined
how we 1dentify and analyse nisk, so that major
Issues are 1dentified acrass the Group's business
The methods by which we manage our risks and
assess theirimpact will be reviewed again in
2014

Looking Ahead

In 2014 we will take the messages that came
out of the external evaluation to build on
existing Board practices, and develop our
stewardship of the Company and its overall
governance We will continue to develop both as
a Board and as ndividual Directors, and we look
forward to contributing towards and overseeing
the development of Vesuvius over the next year
and beyond

Yours sincerely

John McDonough CBE
Chairman
4 March 2014




Governance Report

The Board of Vesuvius plc {the “Company”} 15
responsible for the Group's system of corporate
governance and 1s committed te mantaining
high standards and to evolving governance
arrangements to comply with emerging best
practice This report describes the Company’s
corporate governance structure and explains
how Vesuvius has applied the man pnnaples
of the UK Corporate Governance Code 1ssued
by the Financial Reporting Counal (the *Code”}
durmg the year ended 31 December 2013
Throughout the year and up until the date of this
report Vesuvius was in full comphance with the
requiremants of the Code

Board Committees

Roles and Responsibihities of

the Board

Ultimate responstbility for the management of
the Group rests with the Board of Directors
Tha Board focuses primarily upon strategic and
policy 1ssues and is responsible for the Group's
leng-term success It sets the Group's strategy,
oversees the allocation of resources and monitors
the performance of the Group in pursurt of this,
all within a framework of prudent and effective
control which enables risk to be assessed and
managed

The Board

The Board has a formzl schedule of matiers
reserved to It and delegates certain matters to its
committees It s anticipated that the Board will
convene on seven scheduled occasions durnng

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 55

2014 a5 well as holding ad hoc committee
meetngs 1o consider non-routine bustness when
required

The Chairman and Chief Executive

The division of respansibilities between the
Chairman and the Chief Executive 1s set out in
writing and was reviewed dunng the year as part
of the Company’s annuai corporate governance
review

The mteraciions in the governance process are
are shown on the following schematic

The principal governance committees of the Board are the Audit, Remuneration and Nomination Commiittees Each committee has written terms of
reference, which were reviewed during the year and agreed by the Board These are available 1o view on the Company's website (www vesuvius com)

WWW vesuvius com
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Governance Report continues

Committee Role Chair of Committee Membership
Audit To monitor the integnity of financial reporting and to Jeff Hewtt All independent Non-executive
assist the Board in its review of the effectiveness of the Directors

Group's internal controls and nsk management systems

Remuneration  To determine the appropriate remuneration packages  John Sussens up to the date of the All iIndependent Non executive
for the Group’s Chairman, Executive Directors, and 2013 AGM, and Jane Hinkley thereafter  Directors
Company Secretary, and to recommend
and monitor the level and structure of remuneration
for other Semior Management

Nomination To adwvise the Board on appoimntments, retirements and  John McDonough, the Chairman {except  The Chatrman and any three
resignations from the Board and its commuttees and where considenng his own succession in - Non-executive Directors
review succession planning for the Board which case the Committee 1s chaired by

an appropriate Non-executive Director)

In addition, the Board delegates certain responsibilities an an ad hoc basis 10 a Finance Committee and Share Schemes Committee, which operate in
accordance with the delegation of authority agreed by the Board

Committee Role Chair of Committee Membership

Finance To approve specific funding and treasury-related matters John McDonough, the Charman The Chairman, Chief Executive,
n accordance with the Group's delegated authonties or Chief Financial Officer and
as delegated by the Board Group Treasurer

Share Schemes 7o faalitate the administration of the Company's share  Any member Any two Directars or a Director
schemes and the Company Secretary

The Group also operates a Group Executive Committee ("GEC™), which is convened and chaired by the Chief Executive, and assists him in discharging his
responsibilities The GEC comprises the Chief Executive, Chief Financial Officer, the three Business Unit Presidents, the President Refractories North Asta,
the Vice President Human Resources, the Chief Technology Officer, the President Operations and the General Counse! & Company Secretary The Executive
Committee met six times during 2013 and ts scheduled to meet seven times during 2014 !ts meetings are held between the Lendon head office and major
operational sites Biographical details of the GEC members are set aut on pages 52 and 53

BOARD AND COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE

The attendance of Directors who served between 1 January 2013 and 31 December 2013, at the Board meetings and principal Committees of which they
were a member held duning this period, 1s shown in the table below The maximum number of meetings in the period duning which the individual was a
Board or Committee member 1s shown in brackets

Audit  Remuneration Nomination

Board Committee Committee Committee
Chairman
John McDonough CBE 7 4(4) 7 2(2)
Executive Directors
Francors Wanecq 7{7) - - -
Chrs O'Shea 7 - - -
Non-executive Directors
Nelda Connors’ 6 (6) 34 5 {6) 1(n
Christer Gardel 7(1) -~ - 2(2)
leff Hewt 7N 4{4) 7 2(2)
Jane Hinkley' 6(7) 4{4) 6(7) 1(2)
lan Oosterveld 3(3) 1(1) 33 (1)
John Sussens 3(3) 1(1) 3(3) 1(1)
NOTE

1 Jane Hinkley was unable to attend one day of meeungs due io commitments made prior to joming the Board As noted in the Remunerauon Report, Nelda Connors was delayed in travetling on one
occasion due to adverse weather condibions in the US

WWW vesuvius com




To the extent that Directors are unable to attend
stheduled meetings, or additional meetings
called on short notice, they will receve the
papers In advance and relay their comments to
the Charman for communication at the meeting
The Chairman will follow up after the meeting in
relation to the decisions taken

EFFECTIVENESS

Beard Composition

The Board comprises seven Directors — the
Non-executive Chairman, John McDongugh CBE,
the Chief Executive, Frangols Wanecq, the Chief
Financial Officer, Chris O'Shea, and four Non-
executive Directors, three of whom are deemed
to be independent for the purposes of the UK
Corporate Governance Code Jeff Hewitt s the
Senior independent Non-executive Director
Richard Malthouse served as Company Secretary
untif 1 September 2013 when Henry Knowles
was appomted to the role

The Board seeks to ensure that both 1t, and

Its committees, have the appropniate range of
diversity, skills, experience, indegendence and
knowledge of the Company to enable them

to discharge therr duties and responsibilities
effectively The Board's averall skills and
experience, as well as Non-executive Director
independence, were reviewed during the year
as part of the annual corperate governance
review, and Board composition formed part

of the Board's evaluation process The Board
considers rts diversity, size and composition

to be appropnate for the requirements of the
business The Nan-executive Directors are drawn
from different nationahities and have significant
experience of managing complex global
businesses

Committee composition 1$ set out in the refevant
committee reports No one other than Committee
Chairs and members of the Committees are
entitled to particpate 1n meetings of the Audit,
Nomination and Remuneration Committess, but
others may attend by invitation

The Board considers that a majonity of the Board,
(excluding the Non-executive Chairman) namely
Nelda Cennors, Jeff Hewitt, and Jane Hinkley, are
independent of management and free from any
business or other relationship which could affect
the exeroise of thew independent judgement
Christer Gardell 1s Managing Partner of Cevian
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Capital which holds 21 02% of Vesuviug®

1ssued ordinary share capital and 1s not
considered ta be independent He brings a
wealth of commeraial acumen to the Board The
Chairman satisfied the independence critena

on his appointment ta the Board John Sussens
served as Senior Independent Director until his
retirement at the 2013 AGM, when Jeff Hewatt
was appointed to the role Biographical detals of
the Directors are set out on pages 50 and 51

Appointments to the Board
Recommendations for appointments to the
Board are made by the Nomination Committee
The Nomnation Committee follows a formal,
ngorous and transparent procedure for the
appointment of new Directors to the Board
Board appaintments are made on ment against
objective criteria, selecting the best candidate
for the post Non-executive appointees are also
required to demonstrate that they have sufficient
time to devote to the role The Nom:nation
Commuttee 1s responsible for reviewsng Board
succession to ensure that plans are tn place for
the appropriate refreshing and orderly succession
of Board directorships Further information 1s

set out 1n the Nomination Committee report gn
page 65

Time Commitment of the Chatrman
and the Non-executive Directors

The Charman and Non-executive Directors each
have a letter of appointment which sets out the
terms and condrtions of their directorship An
indication of the anticipated time commitment
is provided in any recruitment role specification,
and each Director’s letter of appointment
provides gdetalls of the meetings that they are
expected to attend, along with the need to
accommodate travelling time {particularly for
overseas trips) Non-executive Dwectors are
required to set aside sufficrent time to prepare
for meetings, and regularly to refresh and update
therr skills and knowledge (n signing therr letters
of appaintment, all Non-executive Directars
have conseguently agreed to commit sufficient
tme for the proper performance of their
respansibiities, acknowledging that this waill
vary from year to year depending on the Groug's
activities Directors are expected to attend al!
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scheduled Board and Commitiee meetings

and any additianal mestings as required £ach
Director’s other significant commitments are
disciosed to the Board at the time of tharr
appointment and they are reguired to notify

the Board of any subsequent changes The
Company has reviewed the availability of the
Non-executive Directors and considers that each
of them 15 able to, and in practice does, devate
the necessary amount cf time to the Company’s
business

Induction and Training

A comprehensive inductton programme is

In place for new Directors, and was used 1n
2013 on the appointment of Neida Connors
Thrs includes wisits to manufacturing facilities,
meetings with key Group executives and
introductions ta the Company's principal external
advisers, gs appropriate Reference matenals
are provided, including information about

the Board, its commitiees, Directors’ duties,
procedures for dealing in the Company's shares
and other regulatory and governance matters,
and Drrectors are adwised of therr legal and
other duties and obligations as Directors of a
Iisted company The Company Secretary ensures
that after a cenain penod of appointment, new
Directors feel that they have received sufficient
induction information, and supplies support for
any subsequent requirements

The Chairman, through the Company Secretary,
continues to ensure that there 1s an ongoing
process to review training and development
needs Directors are provided with details of
serminars and training courses relevant to ther
role They are encouraged to attend these as
they consider apprapnate and are supported

by the Company in doing so Where a general
training need 1s identified, in-house training
can be provided to the entire Board Regulatary
updates are provided as a standing item at
each Board meeting In a Secretary’s Report In
2013, given the proximity of the demerger, no
formal externally moderated update on corparate
matters was undertaken However, techmical
updates were delivered by certain of the
Company's adwsers and focused predominantly
on changes to narrative reporting
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Information and Support

The Board ensures that 1k receves, ina
timely manner, information of an appropriate
quality to enable 1t to adequately discharge
its respansibilities Papers are provided to the
Directors in advance of the relevant Board or
Committee meeting to enable them ta make
further enquinies about any matters prior to the
meeting should they so wish This also aliows
Directors who are unable to attend to submit
views In advance of the meeting

Outside of the Board documents the Chief
Executive provides wnitten updates on important
Cempany business issues together with certain
financial and management information to
keep Directors updated Regular updates on
shareholder 1ssues and discussions are also
previded to the Board, who also recewve copies
of significant analyst’s notes 1ssued on the
Company Directors have access 1o a secure
enline portal used for the distribution of all
information

All Directors have access to the advice and
services of the Company Secretary There 1s also
an agreed procedure n place for Directors, in the
furtherance of their duties, 1o take independent
legal advice at the Campany's expense

Performance Evaluation

In accordance with the provisions of the

Code, the Chairman led a formal and nigorous
evaluation of the Board's performance and
effectiveness duning the year, together with an
evaluation of the performance of the Audit and
Remuneration commsttees and an ndividual
performance review of each of the Board
members In addition, the Senior Independent
Director led an evaluation of the performance
of the Chairman The evaluation was externally
mocerated by Lintstock, who collated responses
from participants and presented an analysis of
the results to the Chairman Lintstock examined
the balance of individual skills and experience,
independence, and knowledge of the Company
amongst the Directors, together with Board
dwersity (including gender) and Board interactian
and effectiveness as part of the evaluation
Lintstock's analysis was circulated to the Board
and formed the basis of cne-on-one discussions
conducted by the Chairman with each member
of the Board and the Company Secretary These
conversations also covered the output from the
individual Directar reviews
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The overall outcome of the evaluation was

that the Board and its individual Directors

are performing effectwvely, that the Board 1s
well-supported in terms of information flow

and presents an open forum for debate The
primary areas identified for future focus were
succession planning, Board composition, and
ensuring that the Board maintained its focus on
strategy, particularly in the light of the increasing
and evelving governance and compliance
obligations placed on plc boards As a result of
the evaluation, Board and senior management
succession will be addressed spacifically at the
Group strategy review to be held in July and a
series of set prece business unit and functonal
presentations will be made to the Board to
ensure that Group-wide strategy 1s being
understood and interpreted in the Business Units
and that direct feedback on strategy can come
to the Board

Appointment and Replacement of
Directors

The Board membership shauld not be fewer than
five nor more than 15, save that the Company
may, by ordinary resolution, from time to time
vary this minimum and/or maxtmum number of
Directars Directors may be appainted by ordinary
resclution or by the Board A Director appointed
by the Board must retire from office at the first
Annual General Meeting {"AGM") after tis/her
appointment A Director wha retires in this way
is then eligible for reappointment The Board may
appeni one or more Directors to any executive
cffice, on such terms and for such period as 1t
thinks fit and it can also terminate or vary such
an appointment at any time The Articles speafy
that at every AGM, any Director who has been
appointed by the Vesuvius Board since the last
AGM and any Director who held office at the
time of the two preceding AGMs and who did
not retire at either of them, shall retire from
office Any Director who retires at an AGM may
offer himse!f for reappointment !n accordance
with the requirements of the Code, all the
Durectors will offer themselves for re-election

at this year's AGM The biographical details

of each of the Birectors, including details of
ther other directorships and relevant skills and
experience, are set out on pages 50to 51 and in
the 2014 Notice of AGM The Board beheves that
each of the Directors standing for re election

15 effective and demonstrates commitment to

Vesuvius plc
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his/her respective role Accordingly, the Board
recommends that shareholders approve the
resolutions to be proposed at the 2014 AGM
relating to the re-election of Directors

Directors’ Conflicts of Interest

The Board has established a formal system to
authorise situations where a Director has an
interest that confiicts, or may possibly conflit,
with the interests of the Company (“Situational
Conflicts™) Directors declare Situational Conflicts
so that they can be considered for authonsation
by the nen-conflicted Directors in considering a
Situational Conflict these Directors act in the way
they consider would be most likely to promote
the success of the Company, and may impose
limits or conditions when giving authonisation

or subsequently if they think this 1s apptopriate
The Company Secretary records the consideration
of any conflict and records any authonsations
granted The Board believes that the systems it
has in place for reporiing Situationat Conflicts
continues to operate effectively No Sttuational
Confhicts were brought to the Board for
authorisation during the year under review

ACCOUNTABILITY

The Audit Committee

The members of the Audit Committee are set
aut on page 61 The Audit Committee report

which describes the Audit Committee’s work

in discharging its responsibilities, 1s set out on
pages 611to 64




Risk Management and Internal
Control

The Board has overall responsibihity for
estabhshing and maintaining a system of
risk management and internal control, and
for rewiewing its effectivenass This system s
designed to manage, rather than eliminate,
the nsks facing the Group and safeguard

Process Elements

Strategy and .
financial reporting =

its assets No system of internal control can
provide absolute assurance agansi matenal
misstatement or loss The Group's system

i1s desigried ta pravide the Directors with
reasonable assurance that problems are
wentified on a timely basis and are dealt with
appropreately

comprehensive strategrc planning and foracasting process
annual budget approved by the Board

= monthly operating finanial information reported against budget
» key trends and variances analysed and action taken as appropriate

Vesuvius GAAP .
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The Audit Committee assists the Board n
reviewing the effectiveness of the Group's
system of internal control, including financial,
operational and comphance contrals, and nisk
management systems The key features of the
Group's system of internal control are set out
below

accounting pohcies and procedures formulated and disseminated to all Group operations

» cover the apphication of accounting standards, the maintenance of accounting records and key financial control procedures

Operational .
controls

operating companies and corporate offices maintan internal controls and procedures appropriate to their structure and
business environment

+ compliance with Group policies on items such as authorisation of cagial expenditare, treasury transactions and the

management of intellectual property
= common accounting polioes and procedures and financial reporting software used in financial reporting and consolidation
= significant financing and investment decisions reserved to the Board, ncluding guarantees and indemnities

» Board momtors pohicy and control mechanisms for managimg treasury risk

Risk assessment .
and management .

= reports made to Board on how these nisks are managed

* gach major Group Business Unit produces a "risk map” to identify key nsks, assess the likelihood of risks accurnng, their
impact and mitigating actions

= Board reviews insurance and other measures used » managing risks across the Group

= Board notified of major 1ssues and makes an annuzl assessment of how risks have changed

Reviewing the Effectiveness of
Internat Contol

The internal control system 1s monitored and
supported by the Group's internat audit function,
which conducts reviews of Vesuvius” businesses
and reports objectively both on the adequacy and
effectiveness of the system of internal control
and those businesses’ comphance with Group
policies and procedures The Audit Committee
receives reports from the Group Head of Internal
Audtt and reports to the Board on the results of
Its review

WWW vasuvius com

As part of the Board's process for reviewing the
effectiveness of the system of internal control,
ut delegates the following matters to the Audit
Committee to be carried out dunng the year

Review of external and internal audit work
plans

» Consideration of reports from management,
Internal audit and external audit gn the
system of internal conteol and any significant
control weaknesses

» Discussions with management an the actions
taken on problem areas identified by Board
members, In internal audit reports or in
external audit management letters

At the year-end, following the review by the Audit
Committee of internal financial controls and of
the processes covenng other controls, the Board
evaluated the results of the internal control and

continuous process for identifying, evaluatng and managing any significant risks
nsk management process designed 1o identify the key risks facing each business

nsk management proceduras conducted by senior
management This mcluded a self-certification
exercise by which semior financial, operational and
functional management throughout the Group
certified the effectiveness of the system of internal
control within the business area for which they
were responsible, together with their compliance
throughout the year with the Group's policies and
procedures

Consequently, in accordance with the provisions
of the Code, the Directors confirm that they

have reviewed the effectiveness of the Group's
system of internal control and that the necessary
actions have been aken to remedy any contiol
weaknresses identified during the year Since the
date of this review there have been no significant
changes 1n internaf controls ar other matters
which could significantly affect them
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Executive Compensation and Risk

All of the independent Non-executive Directars
serve on both the Audit and Remuneration
Committees They therefore bring their
experience and knowledge of the activities of
each committee to bear when considering the
critical judgements of the other This means
that the Directors are 1n a position to consuder
carefully the impact of incentive arrangements
on the Group's nsk profite and to ensure the
Group's remuneration policy and programme 15
structured so as to accord with the long-term
objectives and risk appetite of the Company

Share Capital and Voting

Disclosure of the infermation regarding share
caprtal, the authorisation received by Directors at
the AGM regarding the 1ssue of shares and the
authonty to purchase own shares, 1s contained
on pages 85 and 86 of the Directors’ Report
There are no restrictions on voting contained in
the Company's Articles of Assotiation Further
detalls are set out in the Directors’ Report on
page 87

Relations with Shareholders

The Board s committed to communicating with
shareholders and stakeholders in a clear and
epen manney, and seeks to ensure effective
engagement through the Company's regular
communications, the AGM and other vestor
relations activities The Company undertakes an
ongoing programme of meetings with investors,
which 1s managed by the Chief Executive and
Cheef Financial Officer The majonty of meetings
with investors are led by them However, the
Chairman, Senior Independent Director and
Commuttee Chaurs remain open for discussion
with shareholders on matters under their areas
of responsibility, either through contacting

the Company Secretary or directly at the

AGM  All Directors are expected to attend the
Company's AGM, providing shareholders with
the opportunity to question them abgut issues
relating to the Group, either duning the meeting
or informally afierwards
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The Company reports its financial results to
shareholders twice a year, with the publication
of 1ts Annual and Half-Yearly Financial Reports It
also 1ssues two further trading updates each year
with the publication of 1ts Interim Management
Statements In conunction with these
announcements, presentations or teleconference
calls are held with nstitutional investors and
analysts Recordings of these will be made
available on the Group's website (www vesuvius
com) along with hard copies of any presentation
matenals issued

Annual Report and Accounts 2013




Audit Committee
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During the year the Audit Committee continued to focus on
monitoring the integrity of the Group’s financial reporting and
also advised the Board on the application of recently introduced
reporting and governance requirements, including whether the
Annual Report is fair, balanced and understandable

Committee Members

ieff Hewatt (Commutiee Chairman)
Nelda Connors

Jane Hinkley

The Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises all of the
independent Non-executive Directors of the
Company The Members bring a wide range

of financial and commercial expertise to the
Committee’s deliberations | continued to be
the Committee Chaiman 1am a qualified
accountant and have the required recent and
relevant financral experience Jane Hinkley
joined at the time of the demerger of Cookson
Group and Nelda Connors joined the Committee
in March 2013, both Neldz and Jane have
brought a fresh perspective to the Commuttee's
activities Member's biographies are on page
51 The Company Secretary 1s Secretary to the
Committes

Meetings

The Commuttee met four times during the year
We continue to operate In an inclusive manner
Hence, the Board Chairman, non-independent
Naon-executive Director, Chief Executive, Chief
Financizl Officer, Group Financial Cantroller,
Head of Internat Audit and KPMG were invited
to each meeting Other management executives
were Invited to attend as appropnate This
openness supported the guahty and transparency
of the Committee’s work and the communication
of its deliberations with the Board, executives
and auchtors The Committee also met privately
with the exiernal auditor KFMG and the Head

of Internal Audit without any executives being
prasent, and | met mfarmally with KPMG and
with the Head of Internal Audit between the
scheduled meetings 1o discuss any emerging
issues This "avaidance of surprises”™ approach
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was remnforced by regular meetings with relevant
executives | reported on the gutcome of our
meetings to the Board and all members of the
Board receved the agenda, papers and minutes
of the meetings

Roles and Responsibilities

The pnmary roles and responsibilities of the
Commuttee remained the same as in 2012, with
the addition that n 2013 the Committee advised
the Board on whether 1t believed the Annual
Report and Accounts taken as a whole to be fan,
balanced and understandable

The Committee operates under formal terms of
reference which were reviewed and updated
duning the year and approved by the Board The
terms of reference are available on the Group’s
website (www vesuvius com) Within these terms
the Commuitee and 1ts individual members are
empowered to obtan outside legal or other
independent professional advice (at the cost of
the Company) Such powers were not required
dunng the year The Committee may also secure
the attendance at its meetings of any employee
o1 other parties with relevant expenence and
expertise should it be considered necessary

Actrvities 1n 2013

In 2013 we particularly focused an the
requirements ansing from guidance and
regulation refating to financial reporting, and
in particular on changes to narative reporting
I and the other members of the Commitiee
believe that we receved sufficient, relevant and
rehable infarmation from management and
the external auditar, to enable us to discharge
our responstbilities Rather than reparting our
meetings chranologically | will kighhight the
areas of our focus

Financial Reporting

In relation to the year under review, we
discharged our primary responsibelity 1o review
the integrity of the half year and annual financial
statements with management and the external
auditor This inciuded assessing

» The quality, acceptabiity and consistency of
the accounting palicies and practices

+ The clarity and consistency of the disclosures,
including compliance with relevant financial
reporting standards and other reporting
requirements

= Significant 1ssues where judgements have
been made that are matenal to the reporting
or where discussions have taken place
with the external auditor in arriving at the
Judgement or estimata

= At the request of the Board, whether the
Annual Report and Accounts taken as a
whole 15 far, balanced and understandable
taking inte consideration all the informaton
avallable to the Commities
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Audit Committee continued

The Committee deliberated reports from the
Chief Financial Officer and Group Financial
Controiler that were well prepared and analysed
vanous afternatives as appropriate KPMG also
delered memaoranda for the half-year and
year-end reporting thelr views on significant
1ssues KPMG provided a summary for each
issue, including therr assessment of the prudence
of management’s judgements The Committee
considered the ovarall degree of prudence
applied this year and also in companson with the
prior year Impertantly, the Committee agreed
with KPMG that the judgements made were
cautious, but not overly prudent, and consistent
over time Consistency remained a critical
consideration, so that the trend in repcrted
performance 1s not distorted by differing
Judgements on Issues that span more than one
reporting period KPMG proposed no maierial
audit adjustments arising from their audit

work, which provided additional comfort to the
Committee

Significant Issues and Matenal
Judgements

In discussing the significant 1ssues and areas
of material judgement, | have distinguished
between issues that were specific to the year
and ongoing topics that persist from year to
year Both were and are important areas for
the Committee 1o consider, but the ongoing
topics have been and are covered regularly in
the accounts with disclosures and are generally
Common topICS across many compantes

Significant topics specific to the year

* Recognition of US deferred tax asset
The recogrution of £29 2m of deferred tax
assets as explained in Note 12 was a major
judgement taken duning the second half of
the year and was arrived at after extensive
modelling, specifically of future profits in the
United States The Group has additional tax
losses and other iming differences in the
United States and elsewhere which have not
been recogmsed, but recognition will be kept
under review in future years as expectations
of future profits, and hence the prospects for
utilising these losses, evolve This 15 a highly
technical area where the Committee drew on
the wiews of nternal and external experts to
agree the treatment
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* Disposal of Precious Metals The disposal
of the Precious Metals Processing division
in the year was completed and a number of
warranties were gwven, for which reasanable
and prudent reserves have been established
The Committee agreed the accounting
treatment and the outstanding matters
on the disposat were completed within
expectations

= VAT Claim As noted in the Contingent
Liability Note 37, the Precious Metals
Processing business in the UK was subject to
a Missing Trader VAT fraud daim by HMRC
During the second half of the year this clam
falled and the prior year provision that had
been made was substantially reversed within
Discontinued Operations The Committee was
reqularly updated on progress and agreed
the accounting treatment

Significant ongaing topics considered were

= [ncome Tax provisions Provisioning for
income tax 1$ an ongoing complex area
where major judgements are made, for
example, on provisions relating to taxes that
might anse from transfer pricing policies The
Committee agreed the overall tax provision
of £45 0m, as reflected in the Group balance
shaet, after consideration with internal and
external experts

» Other provistons The Committee
considered the level of prowisions established
in the context of all avallablz internal and
external advice, together with any existing
insurance cover The level of provisions held
in respect of open litigation matters 1s an
area of significant ongoing management
Judgement Prowisioning for future potential
tosts associated with businesses disposed
of or closed or restructured 1s a further
area where ongoing long-term judgements
are required Expert advice 1s taken on the
relevant areas, including ltigation claims,
environmental habilities and warranty claims,
together with prowvisions in respect of indirect
1axation matters and the Jevel of
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= provisicns held was adjusted appropniately as
reflecied in Note 35 to the accounts Given
that the trading of the Group's steel industry
customers was difficult during the year,
particular attention was paid again 1o
the working capital reserves held against
recevables and inventories to ensure that
approgriate levels have been established

* Impairment of ntangible assets
The carrying value of goodw:li and other
intangible assets, being some £555m and
£162m at year-end, respectively, was tested
against the cusrent economic backdrop and
the Committee agreed that no imparment
charge was required {see Note 19)

Pensions Given the complexities of

the pension accounting treatment and
assumptions described in Nete 31 to the
accounts, these were challenged as 1o therr
appropriateness for the Graup’s major
schemes

Tne judgements made on each of the significant
1ssues were considered and found to be
appropriaie and acceptabie by the Committee

The Committee assessed all informatian
available to 1t 1n considering the overall drafting
of the Annual Report and the process by which
the report was compiled and reviewed so as

to be able to provide its advice to the Board
that the Annual Report 15 farr, balanced and
understandable The Committee noted that the
“understandable” test is challenging given the
complexity of the accounting standards that
have to be applied

Internal Controls

The Committee considered the process by which
management evaluated internal controls across
the Group The Head of Internal Audit provided
the Committee with a review and analysis of
the assurance provided by the controls and the
testing of these controls The Committee agreed
that the rewiew ndicated a satisfactery control
environment




The Greup 1s made up of mainly small operating
units 1n geographically diverse locations and so
segregation of duties and remate management
aversight can give nse to fraud opportanities
Cver the years there have been limited
instances of frsud, which had been detected
and preventative actions taken The amounts
invaived were small The internal audt scope
and coverage was reviewed again in light of
such nisks, and line management was further
strengthened This year the external auditor
performed enhanced procedures around the
Code of Conduct, the Code itself and the
process for embedding it acrass the Group

The Committee found this further process

useful Each year the General Managers and
Finance Managers of the businesses self-certify
comphance with Group policies and regulations,
which prowvides another safeguard

After considering these various processes, the
Committee was able to provide its assurance to
the Board on the effectiveness of internal control
within the Group

The Cemmitiee also continued its monitonng
and oversight of the procedures for the
receipt, retention and treatment of complaints
by employees This 1s an independent and
confidential service worldwide where
employees may register any concerns about any
incorrect or irregular practices they perceive

In thetr workplace The very imited number

of complaints were followed up appropnately
and related to organisational grievances

The effectiveness of these orocedurss will be
reviewed further during 2014

Internal Audit

The Group's internal audit function operates

on a global basis The Head of Internal Audit 1s
respensible for the team of five prafessionally
gualified indviduals located in the major
regional areas of the Group's activities As in
previous years, the team carned out assignments
in accordance with an annual internal audit plan
approved by the Committee The plan is based
on assessed risks and aims to cover all locations
on a three-year cycle as the mnimum

WWWw vesuvius com

In 2013, 48 audit assignments were undeartaken
covering 30% of the business The Head of
Internal Audit reports directly to me and the
Commuttee reviewed progress agamnst the plan
and discussed recent reports from the Head of
Internal Audrt at each of its meetings Where
controf 1ssues or other problems were flagged
by the fieldwork the Committee ensured
appropriate and timely action by the responsible
management, involving senior management as
necessary, with a follow-up review An internal
survey of the quality and effectiveness of internal
audit was undertaken and again the team
scored highly on their professional appraach
The long-standing Head of Internal Audit retired
at the end of the year and a successor has been
recruited She will review and, as necessary,
further develop the effectiveness of the internal
audit function

Risk Management

Risk management s inherent in the business
planning processes of the Group and nisk
ragisters were constructed and reviewed in
each major business The Head of Internal

Audit coordinated the accumulation of these
operaticnal risks for cansideration by the Group
Executive Committee and then by the Board,
who also input top-down strategic nsks nto the
process The Committee oversaw this process
and 1ts members fully partiapated in the Board
examination of nsks and mitigating actions in
particular, the Committee determined that the
principal risks and uncertainties as set out on
pages 18 and 19 of the Strategic Report properly
reflect the cutcome of this pracess

External Audit

The Committee and the Board 15 committed to
the continued excellence of the external audit
process and this expectation 15 well understocd
by management The effectiveness of the
external audit in the past year was tasted by
reviewing the quality of 1ssues and challenges
raised by KPMG to the Committes and to
management across the Group, supported by a
quality review carned out by the Group Financial
Controller The effectveness of the external
audit was deemed high by the Committee and
management
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The audit report provided by KPMG on pages
89 and 90 of the accounts provides a summary
of the scope, coverage and matenahity levels
apphed by KPMG in the audit The Committee
agreed as part of the audit planning based on
the forecast results of the year and a detailed
risk assessment, a materiality figure of £7 Om for
Group financiat reporting purposes Importantly
much lower levels of matenality are used in the
audit fieldwork on the indidual businesses

in the Group and these lower figures drive the
scope and depth of audit wark Small operations
were subject to statutary audrt but were also
subject to internal audit reviews based on nsk
assessments Any misstatements at or above

£0 4m are reported to the Committee There
were no significant changes to the audit scope
during the course of the audit

The KPMG audit fee was reviewed in light of the
audit work required and thence agreed by the
Committee for recommendation to the Board
The Board approved the fee estimats, which

is flat with 2012 for the Group’s continuing
operations

KPMG provided updates at the half year

and running up to the year-end, including
commentaries on significant 1ssues and their
assessment cf prudence in the Judgements made
Private sessicns were held with KPMG without
management being present covering reporting
and controf issues in the context of the demerged
Group and the resourcing of the finance team
Mare specfic matters discussed included

the auditor’s assessment of management's
identification of business nisks and of the action
taken by management 1 relatian to them In
these sessions KPMG confirmed that their work
had not been constrained in any way and that
they were able to exercise therr appropriate
professional scepticism and challenge through .
the audit process
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Audit Committee wnunued

External Auditor independence

The Commuttee continued to operate safeguards
to ensure that the independence and

objectivity of the external audit was and «s nat
compromisad, inciuding

= Regular confirmation that the external
auditor 1s Independent of the Company in 1ts
own professional judgement

» Evatuating all the relationships between the
external auditer and the Group, including
those relating to the provision of non-
audit services to determine whether these
imparr, cr appear to impay, the auditor’s
independence

In accordance with established Group policy,
the external auditor was, and ss, prohibited from
performing services where 1t

» May be required to audr its own work

« Would participate in activities that would
normally be undertaken by management

* s remunerated through a “success fee”
structure

* Acts In an advecacy role for the Group

Other than these, the policy does not iImpose

an automatic prohibition on the external

auditor undertaking non-audit work that 15

not, or 1s not perceved to be, In conflict with
auditor independence, provided it has the

skill, competence and integrity to carry out the
work in the best interests of the Group In the
coming year, the Committee will consider the
implications of the draft EU legistation on further
limiting non-audit work by the external auditor
The Group's existing policies will probably

have to become more restrictive as a result of
the changes, but the Committee's overnding
principle will continue to be that the quality of
the external audit should not be comprormised iy
any way by any other activity

An annual budget for non-audit related fees
which management 1s proposing to pay to the
external auditor, 1s presented for pre-approval
to the Committee Where the non-audit fee 15
likely to be In excess of £50,000, it must be
pre-approved by the Commuittee and where
appropriate, services are tendered prior to the
awarding of work
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Dunng 2013, the non-audit fees amounted

to £0 2m, or 12% of the audii fee, prmanly
relating to assurance services related to the
review of the Company's interim financial
statements and taxation advice (see Note 6

on page 102 of the Financial Statements} This
showed a large reduction from 2012 where
KPMG undertook significant work relating to the
demerger The Committee also monitored fees
paid to other accounting firms as part of the
review s0 as to determine where there might be
any current or future conflicts of interest

External Auditor Reappointment

The Committee 15 responsible for making
recommendations to the Board in relation to the
appointment, reappointment and removal of the
external auditor In relaticn to the reappointment
of the external auditor for 2014, the Committee
considered vartous factors, but most impaortantly
the demonstrated guality of the teams delivering
the audit, both locally and centrafly, and in
particular the presence and capabilities of the
lead partner We also consider the overall quality
of the firm's work as reflected in the reports of
the Audit Qualrty Review Team of the Financial
Reporting Counail

The Committee is well aware that KPMG or 1ts
predecessor firms have had a long-standing
tenure as the auditor of Vesuvius and its
predecessors The services of KPMG were
retained during the demerger in 2012 as 1t
represented the most efficient and cost-effective
accounting firm to undertake the work and at
that time the lead audit partner was changed in
accordance with lead partner rotation regulatory
requirements

Given the tenure, the Committee goes to
considerable lengths to determine that the audit
by KPMG 1s of maintained high guality, with
excellent staffing, tested by internal reviews by
management The Committee Is conscious of
the proposals for audit firm rotation from the
FRC, the Competition Commission and the EU
Commussion Our advice 15 that the proposed EU
legislation {though not yet finally formulated)
will prevail, be mandatory and will come into
force in the coming year This will require audit
firm rotation after a maximumn of ten years with
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a possibility of an extension of a further ten
years 1f a competitive tender has taken place

at the ten year point, though these penods
could be shorter f determined by enabling
national legislation importantly there are
proposed transiticnal arrangements which, as
currently formulated, would require the Group to
undertake a competitive tender within six years
of the proposed EU legisiation coming into force

The Commitiee and the Board believe the
Group 15 receiving a very goed quality of audit
service from KPMG Consequently, the Board
Intends that the Group will have a competitive
tender process at the time of the next partner
rotation in 2016 Meanwhile, demanding audit
performance requirements will continue to be
applied to KPMG By 2016 the requirements
ansing out of what 1s currently sul! proposed
legrstation will be much clearer As such, the
Committee has reccmmended, and the Board
has agreed, that, subject to shareholder
approval, KPMG will be reappointed at the 2014
AGM Should any sharehclder wish to discuss
this approach and timing with me then | should
be happy to da so

Committee Evaluation

The Committee’s activities formed part of the
evaluation of Board effectiveness perfermed in
the year Details of this approach are given on
page 58

0On behali of the Audit Commuitee

Jeff Hewstt
Chanrman, Audit Committee
4 March 2014




Nomination Committee
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During the year the Committee appointed a new Senior Independent
Director and, in line with its primary responsibility, focused on Board
succession planning — ensuring that the Board is made up of individuals
with the necessary skills, diversity and experience to lead the Company

Committee Members

John McDenough {Committee Chairman}
Melda Connors

Christer Gardell

Jeff Hewntt

Jane Hinkley

The Nomination Commuttee

The Nomination Committee 1s made up of any
three of the Non-executive Drectars During the
year | continued as Chairman of the Committee,
though | would not act as Chairman when the
Committee 1s considering the appointment of
my successor In this case, the Chairman would
be an appropniate Ngn-executive Director In
addition to the Directors named above, Jan
Costerveld and lohn Sussens were also members
of the Committee until their retirement from the
Board at the AGM n June 2013 The Company
Secretary Is Secretary to the Committee
Members’ biographies are set out on pages 50
and 51

Meetings

The Committee meets as and when required,
which 1t did twice dunng 2013 Both meetings
were convened with all Non-executive Directors
present together with the Chief Executive, who
was Invited to attend both meetings [ reported
the gutcomne of our meetings to the Board
Formal meetings are held to consider standing
items of business However, particularly when a
reciuitment exercise 15 taking place, there 1s also
a significant level of ad hoc discussion between
members of the Committee

The Committes operates under formal terms of
reference which were reviewed and updated
dunng the year and approved by the Board The
terms of reference are avadable on the Group's
website (www vesuvius com)
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The Commitiee and its members are also
empowered to abtain outside legal or other
independent professional advice (at the cost

of the Company} in relation to its deliberations
(which rights were not exercrsed dunng the year)
and to secure the attendance at its meetings

of any employee or other parties 1t considers
necessary

Role and Responsibilities

The Nomination Commuttee's foremost priorities
are to ensure that the Company has the best
posstble leadership and mamtans a clear plan
for both Executive and Non-executive Director
succession fts prime focus 15 therefore on the
strength of the Baard, for which appointments
are made on merit, agamst objective cntena,
selecting the best candidate for the post The
Nomination Committee advises the Board on the
appointments, retirements and resignations from
the Board and its Committees

Activity 1n 2013

During the yzar, the Committee considered

the appotntment of a new Senior Independent
Birector to replace John Sussens who retired
from the Board at the 2013 AGM The
Committee recommended to the Board that

an external candidate was not required to fil
this positton as Jefi Hewitt was an outstanding
candidate for the role, given his wide experience
of Vesuvius and corporate governance

During the year, as part of the annual corporate
governance review, the Committee also reviewed
the independence of the Board and the potential
lengths of tenure of each of the independent
Non-executive Directors

The majority of the Board was appointed oniy
recently However, the Committee continues
regularly to re-examine succession and the
Board's balance of skills, experience and

diversity Succession planning, led by the
Nomination Committee, forms an integral part of
the Board's annual strategy review

Board Composition

All Directors have served at a very senior level

in glcbal organisations, have international
experience across a varety of industries, and
most have speat a considerable amount of

time resident outside the UK At present, two of
the seven Directors are women, and three are
non-British ¢itizens The Nomination Commiitee
continues to believe that this diversity underpins
the successful operation of an effective Board

it should be noted that in Lord Davigs’ onigmal
recommendation on Women an Boards, he stated
that hsted companies in the FTSE 100 should aim
for a minmum of 25% female board member
representation by 2015 He alsc recommended
that FTSE 350 companies should be setting their
own, challenging targets and expected that, in
time, many would achieve a much hugher figure
than this mimimum We are pleased to report that
the Vesuvius Board has achieved this target
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Nomination Committee continued

Process for Board Appointments

When considering Board appotntments, the
Nomsnatign Committee draws up a specification
for the Director, taking into consideration the
balance of skills, knowledge and experience of
Its existing members, the diversity of the Board,
the independence of continuing Board members
and the ongoing requirements and anticipated
strateqic developments of the Group The search
process 1s then able to focus on appointing a
candidate with a balance of skills that enhance
the Board's diversity For example, whilst

most of the work for the appointment of Jane
Hinkley and Nelda Connors was undertaken in
2012, therr appointments requised global Chief
Executive/CFO expenence, an undersianding

of executive compensation and knowledge of,
and experience m, project management, lean
manufacturing and growing a business In Asia

When considering Board appointments, the
Committee utilises the services of search firms
to identify appropriate candidates, ensunng
that the search fm appointed does not have
any other connectien with the Company In
addition, the Committee will only use those
firms that have adopted the Voluntary Code of
Conduct addressing gender dwersity and best
practice in search assignments A ‘long hst’

of potential appointeas will then be reviewed
followed by the shorthisting of candidates for
interview based upon the objective criteria
identified at nception Care 1s taken 10 ensure
that all proposed appointees have sufficient
time available o devote to the role and do not
have any conflicts of tnterest The Committee
then recommends & preferred candidate and
the Directors not on the Committee meet the
candidate Following this the Committee would
make 3 formal recommendation to the Board on
the appointment The preferred candidate would
also be supported in undertaking their own due
diligence on the Company and with its advisers
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Senior Management Succession
During the year, each of the Vesuvius Business
Units and head office functions submitted

therr succession plans n respect of senior
executives to the Board for review The Board
also actively seeks to meet with key executives
throughout the Group in order to gain a greater
understanding of the breadth and depth of
management talent Dunng 2014 this process
will be augmented to include a senes of
presentations to the board by Business Unit and
functional Presidents and the senior managers
that work i thewr teams In this way members
of the Board and the Commuttee will be able to
adopt a mare informed approach to executive
successton planning acrass the Group

On behalf of the Nomination Committee

John McDonough CBE
Chairman
4 March 2014
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Directors’ Remuneration Report

Dear Shareholder,
I am pleased to update you on the Remuneration Committee’s activities in Vesuvius’ first full year as an independent pubhic company

I took over as Charr of the Committee from John Sussens, and | am grateful to him and Jan Oosterveld (wha bath left the Committee at the 2013 AGM), for
therr expertise and judgement Nelda Connars joined the Committee on 1 March 2013 The Committee has a broad, diverse and balanced set af skills to

meet Its ongoing requirements

The Annual Report on Remunerztion provides further detail about the work of the Committee 1in 2013 Dunng the year we laid the groundwork for Vesuvius'
remuneration arrangements as a stand-alone company, whilst maintaining overall continuity with the previous executive remungration pohicy As a result,
the remuneratian policy (detailed later) 1s substantially similar to that adopted by the Committee at the demerger, with the exceptien of the elements
highlighted below

During the year, the key elements that the Committee debated were

* (Changing the measurement of the Vesuvius Share Plan EPS growth ta compare to nominal global Gross Domestic Product growth, rather than an
absolute target, thus reflecting the Company's strategy and growth ambition {see page 70 of the Policy and page 71 for further datail),

» Agreaing that our Group Executive Committee, who are central to delivering the ongoing success of the Company, are included in the Vesuvius Share
Plan,

= The payment of incentive awards m shares rather than cash to senior managers in the Medium Term Pian ("MTP"),

¢ The agreement of financial targets for the 2014 annual incentive (though we will not disclose targets set unul after the relevant performance penod
because of commercial sensitvities), and

= The adopuon of a fonger-term honzon (of 2-3 years) for base salary increases for senior executives and Executive Directors 1o evaluate and reward
performance over the medium term

Clearty, 1t must be recognised that, when base salary rises are awarded under the new salary approach, they may be substantially hugher than if made on an
annua! basis In line with this new approach, the Executive Directors requested that no incraase in salary be awarded to them for 2014

As descrtbed elsewhere in the Strategic Repart, and in the financial highfights on page 05, the Company has enjoyed a successful year The annual incentive
awards based upon Group Headline Earnings per share of 125% and 100% of base salary for the Chief Executive and CFO, respectively, reflect this sohd
trading performance In 2012 no performance-related annual Incentives were paid The lang term incentive awards made in 2011 under the Cookson 1TIP
matured at the end of 2013 Under this pfan, performance 1s measured equally 1n TSR relative to the FTSE 250 {excluding Investment Trusts) and headline
EPS over a three year period Relative TSR perfarmance was between median and upper Quintile, resulting in a performance share award of 28 4% (out of
a maximum 50%) and matching share awards of 1 0 621 However, the EPS target for the three year period was not met and therefore none of the element
oi the award relaied to EPS performance vested In canfirming the vesting of the relative TSR performance portion of the award, noted above, we reviewed
the underlying performance of the Company 10 sausfy ourselves that the numencal outcome was justified

The previous Commttee Charman and [ talked with major shareholders to address any questions they had arsing from the change of leadership, and as
noted above, the proposed change of the Vesuvius Share Plan EPS growth measure f remain keen to hear shareholder views on remuneration matters and
look forward to a contineed dizlogue

The remuneration policy we propose is not matenally different to the remuneration approach apphed to Executive Directors i 2013

Finally, | am delighted to present our first Remuneration Policy to our shareholders for a binding vote, and our Annual Repart on Remuneration, as before,
for an aavisory sharehclder vote The Committee recommends both elements to you for approval We look forward to another year of support from our investors

Yours sincerely

Jane Hinkley
Chair, Remuneration Committee
4 March 2014

WWW vesuvius com
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Directors’ Remuneration Policy

As reported on last year, the overarching philosophy for remuneration within Vesuwius is o attract, retain and motivate indsviduals of the calibre necessary
to successfully implement our business strategy In particular, we ensure that incentives are appropriate to encourage enhanced performance and to avoid
underperformance being rewarded In reviewing and setting Vesuvius' remuneration policy, the Committee seeks to balance the interests of our employees

and those of our long-term shareholders, to support Company strategy and foster a high performance culture, where a meaningful portion of remuneration
15 performance linked and subject to clawback

In setting our policy for Executive Directors and senior managers the Commuttee seeks to emphasise pay for performance and to account for the broad
International scale and nature of the Company's operations We also consider the approach taken to the pay and employment conditions of other Company

employees, together with UK governance requirements and developments in governance practice 1ssued by leading shareholders and shareholder adwisory
bodies

The Committee reviews information on the remuneration of comparable roles at similar companies to provide a point of reference for determining
remuneration levels Given that there 1s not a clear comparatar group of compames for Vesuwvius, this 1s judged in the context of other FTSE 250 companies
and other relevant international sector-specific companies to reach a rounded Judgement and deliver remuneratian that 1s competitive

Although Vesuvius 1s in 1ts early stages as an independent company, the Committee is satisfied that the flexibility within the policy, and the ability to

exercise discretion and judgement, will allow the Commitiee te ensure that an appropriate balance between the interests of employees and shareholdars i
maintained

A separate resolution will be put to shareholders at the AGM to approve the Remuneration Policy which, if approved, will take effect from the date of the
AGM on 15 May 2014 ‘

Remuneration Policy for Executive Directors

Alignment/Purpose Operation Opportunity Performance

Base salary

Helps to recrut and retain~ The individual’s periormance 1s reviewed In onsidering any increase in base Any increase will take into account the
key employees annually, with changes to base salary  salary, the Committee will consider indmidual’s performance, contributicn
Reflects the ndwidual's appratsed over a two to three year {1} the role and value of the indwidual,  and increassng experience

penod Any change will be effective from (2) changes in job scope or responsibility,
1 January 1n the year of the increase (3) progression in the role (e g for a new
appointee), (4} a significant increase in
the scale of role andfar size, value or
complexwty of the Group, (5) the need to
maintain market competitiveness, and
{6) Increases paid to the wider global
Paid 1n cash, subject to local tax and employee population in the Company's
social security regulatiens most significant locations

expenence, role and

contribution within the

Company Base salary 1s posttioned to be market
campetitive when considered against
relevant international and FTSE 250
compantes (excluding Investment Trusts)

In line with the 2-3 year period for base
salary appraisal, individual increases
when paid are likely to be in excess

of thase for the wider population of
employees for that year
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Alignment/Purpose
Other benefits

Provides normal market
practice benefits

Pension

Helps to recrint and retain
key employees

Ensures income in
retirement

Annual Incentive

Incentivises Executive
Directors to achieve key
short term financial, and
strategic, targets of the
Group

WWww vesuvius com

Operation

A range of standard benefits including,
but not kmited to car allowance, private
medical care {including spouse and
dependent children), life assurance,
disability, health insurance together with
relocation allowance and expatnate
benefits

An allowance 15 given as a percentage
of base salary This may be used

to participate in Vesuvius' pension
arrangements, invested in own pensicn
arrangements or taken as a cash
supplement (or any combination of the
above options)

Entre bonus amount payable in cash
with no deferral

The Committee has the discretion to
determine that actual incentive
payments should be lower than tevels
calculated by reference to achievement
aganst targets «f 1t considers this to be
appropriate

Subject to clawback
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Opportunity

The Committee retains the discretion to
adust the value of benefits where

(1) there 15 a significant change in the
indwidual’s circumstances, (2) there s
an increase in existing cost beyond the
Company's control, (3) there 1s a change
In benefit provider(s), or {4) there 1s a

change 1n an individual’s location, and to

amend the type of benefits to reflect the
above and market practice

Standard benefits remam a small
percentage of total remuneration

30% of base salary

Below threshold 0%

On-Target 62 5% of base salary for the
Chief Executive and 50% of base salary
for other Executive Diectars

Maximum 125% of base salary for the
Chief Executive and 100% of base salary
for other Executive Diractors

Payments made between threshold and
on-target and between on-target and
maximum are prorated
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Performance

None

None

Annual Incentive 15 measured on targets
set at the beginning of each year
Currently, it 1s based on Group Headline
Earnings Per Share which accounts for
100% of the performance measure, with
an adjustmens based on the Group's
working capital performance The effect
of this 1s to reduce payments by 10% if
specified working capital targets are not
met The adjuster alsa increases payout
by 10% If targets are exceeded, but not
above the plan maximum Going forward
the plan may include other financial

or non-financial measures comprising
KPls, corporate objectives and personal
performance

The Committee establishes threshold
and maximum performance targets for
each financial year, set by reference to
the Group budget and other abjectives
for that year

Actual performance targets will be
disciosed after the performance peried
has ended They are not disclosed in this
pohicy due to their commercial sensitivity
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Ahgnment/Purpose

Vesuvius Share Plan

Flexible “umbrella” Plan

Aligns Executive Directors’
interests with those of
shareholders through the
delivery of shares

Rewards Executive Directors
for achieving the strategic
objectives of growth in
shareholder value and
earnings

Operation

Awards may be granted as

» Performance share awards,

» Deferred share bonus awards,
» Restricted share awards, and
* Market-price options

Individuals are entitled to an aggregate
annual maximum amount of awards If
more than one type of award 1s granted,
the ndivedual himit for all awards 1s

Assists retention of Executive reduced to remain within the maximum

Directors over a three-year
performance period

Awards vest three years after therr award
date subject to the achievement of
specified conditions

The Committee has the discretion to
award partiaipants the equivalent value
of dwidends accrued duning the vesting
peniod on any shares that vest

Subject to clawback

The Committee will only made awards
of Performance Shares to Executive
Drrectors under the Plan, and will consult
with shareholders prior to granung other
types of awards, excluding Restricted
Share awards authonsed under the
recruitment policy

Legacy Cookson Group Share Schemes

Used to align Executive
Directors’ interests with
those of shareho!ders
through share awnership

Restricted Share Award

A one-off award 10
compensate for prior
employer long-term
incentive awards forfeited
on appontment at Vesuvius

wWwWwW vesuvius com

Awards granted prior to the demerger
remain outstanding

No further awards will be made under
these plans

Dated S November 2012 to the Chief
Financial Officer Half of the award
vested on first annmiversary of jaining
{11 October 2013) Remainder vests on
second anniversary

Cpportunity

Executive Directors are eligible to receive

an annual award with a face value of up
to 200% of base salary In performance
share awards

Subject to achieving the relevant vesting
critena, the Company will satisfy awards
as they arnse

Shares to the face value of one-times
base satary {108,805 Vesuvius Shares),
together with shares or cash to the value
of dividends that would have accrued on
the shares between date of award and
vesting

Vesuvius plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2013

Performance

Vesting of 50% of performance share
awards 1s subject to the Company's
TSR performance versus the FTSE 250
{excluding Investment Trusts}), with

s (% vesting for below median
performance,

* 12 5% of the total award vesting at
median performance,

* 50% of the total award vesting at
upper quintile performance, and

s Pro rata vesting between median and
upper quintile

Vesting of the remaining 50% of
performance share awards 15 subject to
the growth 1n the Company’s EPS The
Committee decides on the appropriate
EPS growth targets each year, taking into
account the Group's prospects and the
broader global economic environment

The Company reserves the nght only to
disclose EPS performance targets after
the performance period has ended due
to therr commercial sensitivity

Prior 1o any vesting, the Remuneration
Comrmttee also reviews the underlying
financial performance of the Company
over the performance penad to justify
the vesting

Performance and other conditions set at

the time of award continue to operate

None Holder musi remain employed and
not be under notice of termination
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Selection of Performance measures
Measures for the Annual Incentive are selected ta reflect key strategic ams and the need for a ngorous focus on working capstal management Each year
the Commuttee will agree challenging targets to ensure that underperfarmance s nat rewarded

For the Vesuvius Share Plan, at the demerger, Vesuvius stated that the performance measures would be similar to those for the Cookson LTIP to focus
Executive Directors on the execution of long-term strategy and also align their rewards with value created for shareholders On this basts, the performance
cand:trons for the Vesuvius performance share awards are based half on TSR performance and half on EPS performance The comparator for the TSR
performance condition will be reviewed annually to ensure its continuing relevance for the Group In 2014 the Committee agreed the continuation of
companson to the FTSE 250 (excluding Investment Trusts) In respect of the EPS measure, the Committee wished ta ahgn the target wath the Company's
ambitions to grow ahead of end markets As an international company, a global metric was deemed impostant by the Commuttee, and in 2013 an £PS
target, based upon outperforming global Gross Domestic Product {"GDP”) growth was adopted This has been carnied through to 2014 Within the policy
period, the Committee will continuzlly review the performance conditions used, including EPS and other financial measures, used to ensure that awards are
made on the basis of challenging targets that clearly support the achievement of the Group’s strategic aims

lllustration of the Application of the Remuneration Policy for 2014
The charts below show the total remuneration for Executive Directors for minimum, on-target and maximum performance The fixed elements of
remuneration comprse base salary, pension and other benefits, using 2014 salary data The assumptions on which they are calculated are as follows

Minimum Fixed remuneration only

On-Target Fixed remuneration plus on-target Annual Incentive and threshold vesting {1 e median performance for TSR and thresheld for EPS) for
performance share awards (made at 200% of base salary) under the Vesuvius Share Plan

Maximum Fixed remuneration plus maximum Annual Incentive and 100% vesting for performance share awards (made at 200% of base salary) under the
Vesuvius Share Plan

Chief Executive Chief Finanaial Officer

WWW vesuvius com
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Recruitment Policy

On appointment or promotion of a new Executive Director, the Committee will typically use the above policy to determine ongoing remuneration However,
the Committee retains the discretion to make appropriate remuneraton deaisions outside the standard policy to meet specific circumstances

Base salary levels will generally be set in accordance with the policy taking into account the expenence and calibre of the appointee ¥f it 15 approgniate

to appoint an indwvidual on a base salary inimially below what 1s adjudged to be market pasitioning, contingent on individual performance, the Committee
retains the discretion to realign base salary over the one to three years following appointment, which may result in a higher rate of annualised increase than
might otherwise be awarded under the policy If the Committee intends to rely on this discretion, 1t will be noted in the first Directors’ Remuneration Report
following an individual’s appointment Other than in exceptional circumstances, other elements of annual remuneration will, typically, be set in line with this
Pohcy The Committee retains the discretion to make the followsng exceptions

+ In the event that an internal appointment 15 made, the Commitiee may continue with exXsUng remuneration provisions where appropriate,

= If necessary and appropriate ie secure an appointment from an internatianal pool of candidates, the Committee may make addiional payments linkad
to relocation, above those outlined i the Policy Table and would authonise the payment of a relocation allowance and repatriation, as well as other

associated international mobility terms Such benefits would be set at a Jevel which the Committee considers appropriate for the role and the individual's
arcumstances, and

* In order to provide an immediate interest in the Company's performance, the Committee may grant, on recrutment, an award of Performance Shares
(with a market value of up to 200% of salary) under the Vesuvius Share Plan andfor an indmidual award agreement (under Listing Rule 9 4 2{(2)) on
similar terms Performance conditrans for any such award will be set in line with the pakcy and the Committee wili determine the vesting perniod that will
apply to such awards at the time of award, taking Into account the strategy and business circumstances of Vesuvius

Service contracts will be entered into on terms similar to those for the existing Executive Directors, summansed in the service contract section below

In addition to the annual remuneration elements noted above, the Committee may consider buying out incentive awards that an individual forferts in
accepting an appointment with Vesuvius The Committee will have the autharity to rely on Listing Rule 9 4 2 (2) or to apply the existing limits within tha
Vesuvius Share Plan to make Restricted Share awards on recrutment In making any such awards, the Committee will review the terms of any forfeited
awards, including, but not limited to, vesting penods, the expected value of such awards on vesiing and the likelihood of the performance targets
apphcable to such awards being met, while retaining the discretion to make any buy out award the Committee determines 1s necessary and appropniate The
Committee may also require the appaintee to purchase shares in Vesuvius to a pre-agreed level prior to vesting of any such awards The value of any buy

out award will be capped, to ensure its maximum value 15 no higher than the value of the awards that the indidual forferted on joining Vesuvius Any such
awards will be subject to clawback

With respeci to the appointment of a new Chairman or Non-executive Director, appointment terms will be consistent with those cusrently adopted Variable
pay will not be considered With respect to Non-execuive Directors, fees will be consistent with the policy at the time of appoiniment

Exit Payment Policy

Vesuvius has the option to make a payment in lieu of part or al! of the required notice period for Executive Directors Any such payment in lieu will consist of
the base salary, pension contributions and value of benefits to which the Director would have been entitled for the duration of the remaining notice period,
net of statutory deductions 1n each case Half of any payments i heu of notice would be made in a lump sum, the remainder in equal monthly instalments
commencing n the month 1n which the midpoint of their forgane notice period falls (and are reduced or extinguished by salary from any role undertaken

by the departing executive In this time) Executive Directors are subject to certain non-compete covenants for a period of nine months, and non-solicitation
covenants for a penod of 12 months, following the termination of ther employment Their service agreements are governed by English law

Nerther of the Executive Director’s contracts contains any change of control provisions and they both contam a duty to mitigate should the Director find an
aliernative paid occupation in any period during which the Company must otherwise pay compensation on early termination

The table below summanises how the awards under the annual bonus and Vesuvius Shara Plan are typically treated in different leaver scenarios and on a
change of contral Whilst the Committee retains overall discretion on determining “good leaver” status, it typically defines a "good leaver’ 1n circumstances
such as retirement with agreement of the Company, il health, disability, death, redundancy, or pant of the business in which the indmidual 15 employed or
engaged ceasing to be part of the Group Final treatment 1s subject to the Committee’s discretion

WWW vesuvius com
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Event Timing Calculation of vesting/payment

Annual Incentive Plan

Good [eaver Paid at the same time as to continuing employees  Annnual banus is pard only to the extent that any
performance conditions have been satisfied ang
1s prorated for the proportion of the financial year
worked before cessation of employment

Bad leaver Not applicable Indwwiduals lose the aight to their annual bonus

Change of Control Paid an the effective date of change of cantrol Annual bonus 15 pard anly to the exient that any
performance conditions have been satisfied and
15 prorated for the proportion of the financial year

worked
Vesuvius Share Plan
Good Leaver On normal vesting date (or earlier at the Unvested awards vest to the extent that any
Committee’s discretion} performance conditions have been satisfied and a

prorata reduction apples to the value of the awards
10 take inte account the proportion of vesting
period not served

8ad leaver Unvested awards lapse Unvested awards fapse on cessation of employment

Change of Control ! On the date of the event Unvested awards vest to the extent that any
performance conditions have been satisfied and a
prorata reduction apphes for the proporiion of the
vesting period not served

NOTE
P Incertain arcumstances the Commettee may determine that unvested awards under the Vesuvius Share Plan will not vest an a change of control bui wili instead be reptaced by an equivalent grant

of a new award as determmed by the Committea i the new company

If emplayment 1s terminated by the Company, the Committee retains discretion to settle amounts reasonably due to the Executive Director, for example

to meet tha legal fees incurred by the Executive Director n connection with the termination of employment, where the Compaay wishes to enter nto a
settlement agreement (as provided for below) and where the iIndwidual must seek independent legal advice The Company would pay any amounts o
which the departing Director was legally entitled In certain circumstances, the Committee may approve new contractual arrangements with departing
Executive Directars indluding (but not imited to} setilement, confidentiatity, restrictive covenants andfor consultancy arrangements  This would only be used
where the Committee balieved it was in the best interests of the Company to do so

Service contracts
The Committee will periodically review the coniractual terms for new Executive Directors to ensure these reflect best practice Service contracts currently

aoperate on a rolling basis and are imited to a 12 month notice peniod

Frangois Wanecq 1s employed as Chief Executive of Vesuvius pursuant to the terms of a service agreement made with Cooksan Group plc dated 17 October
2012 Chnis O°Shea 1s employed as Chief Financial Gfficer pursuant te the terms of a service agreement wath Cookson Group plc dated 10 September 2012
Both service agreements ware assigned to Vesuvius upon completion of the Demerger on 19 December 2012 Each Executive Director's appeintment is
terminable by Vesuvius on not less than 12 menths’ wiitten notice, and by each Executive Director on not less than six months’ written notice

Considerations of conditions elsewhere 1n the Group in developing policy

The Company does not consult directly with employees on Executive Directors’ remuneration arrangements However, the Remuneration Committea will
take Intc account the pay and empleyment conditions of other Group empioyees when determining Executive Directors’ remuneration, particularly when
determining base salary ncreases The Remuneration Committee will also obtain information on the remuneration paid for comparable rales at other
relevant companies to provide a point of reference for determining remuneration policy

WWW vesuvius com
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Directors’ Remuneration Report contnued

Remuneration policy for Executive Directors compared to other employees

The Remuneration Palicy for Executive Directors 1s designed 1n fine with the remuneration philosophy set out at the beginming of this report - which also
underpins remuneration for the wider Group Remuneration arrangements for Execute Drrectors draw on the same elements as those for other employees
— base salary, fixed benefits, and retirement benefits — with performance-related pay extending down into the management cadres and beyond However,
given that remuneration struciures for other employees need to reflect both senionity and focal market practice, they differ from the policy for Executive
Directors \n particular, Executive Directors receive a higher proportion of thewr remuneration in performance-relzted pay and share-based payments and
individual percentages of fixed versus variable remuneration and participation in share-based structures decline with seniority

The process for delivering salary increases on a 2-3 year cycle for Executive Directors 15 also applied to members of the Group Executive Committee and their

direct managenial reports While all employees recewe an annual performance appraisal, other employees continue to receive salary reviews on an annual
basis

As with Executive Directors, middle and senior managers participate in the Annual Incentive Plan For operational employees, any patential award s based
upan achieving three measures relating to Group performance, business unit performance, and individua! achievement of personal objectives For functional
employees, the award 15 predominantly based on Group performance, wiih the remainder awarded against achievement of personal objectives The awards
for middie and senior managers are also adsted to refiect the level of performance by the business with regard to its working capital management

Far certain senior and middle managers awards are made under the Vesuvius Medium Term Plan (“MTP") Awards under the MTP are based on the same
measures and targets as the Annual Incentive Plan for those managers Middle managers participate in the MTP at varying percentage levels, with awards
bewng made in cash Senior managers have their MTP awards made over Vesuvius shates in each case, awards are granted following the end of the relevant
financial year The MTP share awards vest on the second anniversary of the date of grant, subject to continuing emgloyment From 2014 onwards members
of the Group Executive Committee (who m 2013 were included in the above MTP in shares} will instead participate in the Vesuvius Share Plan and receve

awards of Performance Shares, which will vest in accordance with the same measures and targets as those for Executive Directors Levels of awards will
differ from those of Executive Directars

Consideration of shareholder views

Vesuvius 15 committed to open and transparent dizlogue with sts shareholders on remuneration as well as other governance matiers As Charr of the
Commttee, fane Hinkiey welcomes shareholder engagement and 1s available for any discussions mvestors wish to have on remuneration matters During
2013, Jane Hinkley undertook several meetings with nvestors far the discussion of remuneration matters, mcluding changes to the EPS measure for the
Vesuvius Share Plan and on the change of Remuneration Committee Chair The feedback was useful and was considered by the Committee In setting our

remuneration policy, we have made no matenal changes to the way in which the policy has functioned for Executive Directors in 2013 and hence we have
net undertaken specific shareholder consultation on the policy contained in this document

Shareholding Policy (Audited)
The Remuneration Committee encaurages Executive Directors to build and hald a shareholding in the Company equivalent in value to at least one times

base salary To this end, Executive Directors will normally be expected to retain at least 50% {measured as the value after tax) af any Performance Share

Awards vesting under the Vesuvius Share Plan, untl this criterion has been met New Executive Directors will be allowed four years 1n which to acquire this
shareholding

As at 31 December 2013, using the Company's share price at 31 December 2013 of 510p, the Executive Directors” shareholdings against this guideline
were as follows

Actual share ownership as a percentage Policy share ownership as a

Director of salary at 31 December 2013 percentage of salary Policy met?
Frangots Wanecq 1,122% 100% Yes
Chris O'Shea 88% 100% Yes (in the build-up period)

Clawback Arrangements

The Executive Directors are subject to clawback arrangements In the event that a misstatement 1s 1dentified in the Company’s cansolidated financial
statements which requires the restatement of a priar year's accounts in order to ensure comphiance with the requirements of international Financial
Reporting Standards or any applicable law, then such portion as the Remuneration Commiitee deems appropriate of any vanable executive remuneration —
being ali Annual Incentive and Performance Share awards made under the Vesuvius Share Plan - resulting from a measure of financial performance affected
by the misstatement will be subject to clawback provisigns  The misstatement must be identified and notified to the mdwidual in writing within three years
after the end of the refevant perfarmance period
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External Appointments
Whilst neither of the Executive Directars serves as a Non-executive Director of any other quoted company, subject always 10 consent being granted by
the Company for them to take up such an appointment, were they to so serve, the Company would allow them to retain any fees they receved for the

perfarmance of their duties

Policy for Non-executive Directors
The Company seeks to appoint Non-executive Directors who have relevant professional knowledge, and have ganed experience in a relevant industry and

geographical sectors, to support diversity of expertise at the Board and match the wide geographic spread of the Company's activities

Non-executive Directors attend Board, Committee and other meetings, held mainly in the UK, together with an annual strategy review tc debate the
Company's strategic direction All Non-executive Directors are expected to familianse themselves with the scale and scope of the Company's business and ta
maintain their speafic technical skills and knowledge

The Board sets the level of fees paid to the Non-executive Directors after considening the rele and responsshilities of each Directar and the practice of other
companies of a similar size and intemational complexity The Non-executive Directors do not participate in Board discussions on their own remuneration No
variable remuneration 1s available to Non-executive Directors Non-executive Directors receive reimbursement of reasonable expenses incurred in attending
the Board, Committee and other ad hoc meetings

Ahgnment/Purpose Operation Opportunity Performance
Fees
To attract and retain Non-executive Fees are reviewed biannually by the Board Non-executive Directors and the None

Chairman will be paid market
appropriate fees, with any increase
reflecting changes n the market
or adjustments to a specific Non-
executive Director’s role

Directors of the necessary skill and
expenence by offering market competitive
fees

Mon-executive Directors are paid a hase fee
for the performance of therr role, payable

in cash, pius additional fees for committee
No eligibility for participation mn incentive chairmanship or acting as the Senior
schemes, bonus schemes or retirement Independent Director

plans No eligibihity for bonuses, retirement

benefits or to participate in the
Group's employee share plans

The Chairman 15 paid a single fee and
recewves administrative suppert from the
Company
Overall fees paid to Nan-executive
Directors will remain within the
aggregate hmit stated in our Articles,
currently £500,000

Terms of Service

The terms of service of the Chairman and the Non-executive Directors are cantained in ietters of appeintment Each Non-executive Director is appointed
subject to their election at the Company's first Annual Genersl Meeting following their appomtment and re-election at subsequent Annual General
Meetings None of the Non-executive Directors 15 entitled to receive compensation for loss of office at any tme Curing the first year ¢f his appointment the
Chatrman ts entitled to 12 months’ notice from the Company, thereafter, he 15 entitled to six months’ notice from the Company All Non-executive Directors
are subject to retirement, and election or re-election, 1n accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association The current palicy 15 for Non-executive
Directars to serve on the Board for a maximum of mine years, with review at the end of the three and six years, subject always to mutual agreement and
annual performance evaluation The Board retains discretion to extend the tenure of Non-executive Directors beyond this tme, subject to the requirements

of Board balance and independence being satisfied

The table below shows the date of appointment for each of the continuing Nan-executive Directors

Non-executive Director Date of Appointment
John McDanough 31 Cctober 2012
Nefda Connors 1 March 2013

Chnster Gardell 31 October 2012

Jeff Hewntt! 31 October 2012

lane Hinkley 3 December 2012

NOTE

v Jeff Hewitt previously served as a Non executive Director of Cookson Group plc from June 2005
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Annual Report on Remuneration
Committee Members

lane Hinkley (Committee Charr)

Neida Connors

Jeff Hewntt

The Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee {the “Committea”) compnises all independent Non-executive Directars of the Company, and as such comphies with the
obligations of the UK Corporate Govemance Code for compasition of Remuneration Commitiees Each of the members brings a broad experience of
international businesses and an understanding of their challenges to the wark of the Committee | was appointed to the Committee on 3 December 2012
and became its Charr following the AGM held in June 2013 Nelda Connors jeined the Committee on her appointment an 1 March 2013 Jeff Hewitt
brings his significant expenence of Vesuvius to the Committee, and both Nelda and | add extensive international business experience to the Committee’s
delberations John Sussens and Jan Costervelt retired from the Commuttee an their reirement as Directors of the Company at the AGM held on 4 June
2013 The Campany Secretary ss Secretary to the Committee Members' biographies are on page 51

Meetings

The Committee met seven times during the year with full attendance, other than in respect of one meeting where Nelda Connors was prevented from
attending due to adverse weather conditions i the US disrupting her travel The Group Chairman, Chief Executive, CFO and Group VP HR were invited 10
each meeting, together with Christer Gardell, our non-independent Non-executive Director, though none of them particpated in discussions regarding therr
own remuneration This attendance supported the wark of the Committee, gving critical msight into the operational demands of the business and theur
application to the overall strategy of remuneration within the Group | reported the outcome of our meetings to the Board

The Committee operates under farmal terms of reference which were rewiewed and updated during the year and approved by the Board The terms of
reference are available on the Group website {www vesuvius com) The Committee and rts members are also empowered to obtain outside legal or ather
independent professional advice (at the cost of the Company) in relation to 1ts deliberations (powers which were not exercised during the year) and to
secure the attendance at its meetings of any employee or ather parties sheuld 1t be considered necessary

Role and Responsibilities
The Committee 1 respansible for

= Setting the appropriate remuneration for the Chairman, the Executive Directors and the Company Secretary,

= Recommending and monitoring the leve! and structure of remuneration for senior management, being the first layer of management below Board level
and their direct reports, and

« Qverseeing the cperation of any Executive share incentive plan

A copy of the Remuneration Committee’s Terms of Referance 15 available on the Group’s website {(www vesuvius com)

Key activities in 2013
During the year, the overall abjectives for the Committes were to set the tone for remunerat:on in Vesuvius® first year as an independent public company

In acdition to the usual routine Committee matters, the Commuttee discussed and agreed changes m the following matenial key matters

= Recewing the proposed vesting schedules and reviewing the appropriateness of the out-turn of share-based awards against overall financial
performance to ensure that awards made under the 2010 LTIP and Deferred Share Bonus Plan were in line with financial performance,

* Reviewing, debating and approving financial performance critenia for Annual Incentive (cash bonus) awards and chaniges to the performance metrics for
EPS under the Vesuvius Share Plan to compare with nominal global Gross Domestic Product growth rather than an absolute target,

« Aligning share-based incentive awards for members of the Group Executive Commuttee to those for Executive Directors, by including them in the
Vesuvius Share Plan,

= Approving the payment of Incentive awards in shares rather than cash ta senior managers in the MTP, and

» Adopting jonger-term honizons (of 2-3 years) for base salary increases for Executive Directors and semor managers
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Regulatory Compliance

The Remuneration Palicy set out on pages 68 to 75 of this report has been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2006 and The Large and
Medium-sized Companies and Groups {Accounts and Reports) (Amendment) Regulations 2013 It also meets the requirements of the UK Listing Authortties
Usting Rules and the Disclosure and Transparency Rules The Annua! Report on Remuneration sets out how the provisions of the UK Corparate Governanice
Code are apghed by the Company i relation to matters of remuneration We are happy to confirm that the Company has complied with these governance
rules in the year under review

Share Usage

Under the rules of the Vesuvius Share Plan, as approved by shareholders on 26 November 2012, the Company has the discretion to satisfy awards ether by the
transfer of existing shares or by the allotment of newly 1ssued shares, Treasury shares or other shares Awards made to senior managers by the Company over
shares pursuant to the Medum Term Plan must be satisfied out of shares held for this purpose by the Company's employee share ownership trust {"ESOT) The
deaision on how to satisfy awards is taken by the Board, which censiders the most prudent and appropriate sourcing arrangement for the Company

At 31 December 2013 the Company heid 7,271,174 ordinary shares in Treasury As at 31 December 2013, 1,025,484 Vesuvius shares were held in the
ESQT The Trusiee of the ESOT purchases shares in the opan market or can subscribe for newly 1ssued shares as required, to meet obligations for the
provision of shares 1o satisfy options and awards that vest

The Vesuvius Share Plan complies with the current ABI guidelines on headroom which provide that averall dilution under all plans should not exceed 10%
over a ten year period in relation ta the Company’s 1ssued share capital, with a further limitauon of 5% in any ten year per:od on discretionary schemes
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Directors Remuneration ~ Audited

In the year under review, the Chief Executive receved a base salary of £550,000 per annum, and the Chief Financial Officer receied a base salary of
£340,000 per annum The table below sets out the total remuneration receved by Executive Directors in the financial year under review

Frangois Wanecq Chris 0"Shea

2013 2012 2013 2012

(£000) (£000) {£000) (£000)

Total salary’ 550 530 340 76

Taxable benefits? 388 73 16 3

Pension? 165 159 102 23

Total fixed pay* 1,103 762 458 102

Annual Bonus® 687 - 340 76

Long-term Incentives 713° 3657 258° -

Total vanable pay’ 1,400 365 598 76

Other remuneration - - - -

Total™ 2,503 1,227 1.056 178
Total 2013 Executive Director remuneration 3,559

Buning the year under review, Non-executive Directors’ fees were set at £45,000 per annum Supplementary fees of £15,000 per annum were payable to the
Chairmen of the Audit and Remuneration Committees A supplementary fee of £5,000 per annum was also payable to the Senior Independent Director The
Chairman was paid a fee of £185,000 per annum Neither the Chairman, nor the other Non executive Directors are members of the Group's pension plans, nor
do they participate in the Group's incentive schemes The table below sets out the fees recewed by Mon-executve Directors in the financial year under review

2013 2012
Total Taxable Total Total Taxalfle Total
fees Benefits {£000) fees Benefits {£000)
(£000)' (£000)? (£000) (E0DOY

John McDonough 185 - 185 32 - 32
Nelda Connors 37 - 37 - - -
Chnster Gardell 45 - a5 24 - 24
Jeff Hewtt 63 - 63 55 - 55
Jane Hinkley 54 - 54 4 - 4
Jan Oosterveld 19 - 19 40 - 40
John Sussens 28 - 28 55 - 55
Total 2013 Non-executive Director remuneration 431
Total 2013 Director remuneration 3,990
NOTES
1 Base salary (or fees as appropriate) earned during the finanial year ended 31 Oecember 2013
2 Benefits comprise car allowance, pvate medical care, ife assurance, disability and health insurance (including & one off relccation allowance for Frangois Wanecq of £361 871)
3 Executive Directors receve a pension allowance of 30% of base salary
4 The sum of basic salary benefits and pension
5

The Annual Incentive cash bonus payments to be made to the Executive Directors for thew performance in the year under review pay out at the maximum amount, being 125% cf base salary for

the Chief Executive and 100% of base salary for the Chuief Financial Officer This reflected the performance of the Comparny n the year under rewew against the target set for the Annua! Incentive

In 2013 the maxmum financial performance target was Group Beadline Earnings per share of 30 Op  Group Headline Earnings per share for the financal year ended 31 December 2013 was

31 9p thus jusufying the maximum incentive payment

6 The Cookson Group 2011 LTIP nil-cost awards consisted of both a Performance Share award and a Matching Share Award The vesting of the award 1s based upon 50% relauve TSR parformance
and 50% on Headline EPS performance The TSR performance was based upon Cookson’s TSR from 1 January 2011 to 18 December 2012 to which was added to the Vesuwws TSR from 19
December 2012 to 31 December 2013 for 3 combined figure, being 84 3% (between Median and Upper Quintile), which allows vestung of 28 4% of the Performance Share Award and 1 0 621
for the Matching Share Award Following the demerger the 2013 EPS targets, as previously reported were set a1 48 6p at threshold Headline EPS for the year ended 31 Decesmber 2043 was
319p. Hence thare s ng vasung of either the Performance Share Award or the Matching Share Award for EPS performance (and afl awards |2pse) The Cogkson Group LTIP 2011 award {whose
performance peniod ended 3} December 2013) for Frangois Wanecq wil vesi an 1 Apnl 2014 Fallowng the above performance 42 105 Performance shares and 91,752 Matching Shares will vest,
{and 106,155 Performance Shares and 240,685 Matching Shares will lapse) which, at an average Vesuvius share price (from 1 October 2013 to 31 December 2013} of 478p, provides a total gam
of £639 836 Overall, of the total shares awarded, 27 8% wili vest (baing 133,857 shares) with the balance lapsing (being 346 840 sharas) In additien a further award of shares {15 402 shares
with a masket valua (at an average market price of 478p) of £73,621) will be made to cover dividends accrued between the date of grant and the date of vesung in accordance wath the rules of the
Plan Conseguently sn tetal Frangos Wanecq wall recerve 149 259 shares under entiements frem the 2011 LTIP to the value of £713,457

7 The {ookson Group 2010 LTiP nil cost award for Frangois Wanecq vested on 8 April 2013 and 104 272 Vesuvius shares vested at a share puce of 330p a gain of £344,097 The performance peniod
was 1 January 2010 10 31 December 2012 and everall, 67 2% af the shares vested with the balance lapsing In additon, the Remuneratan Commuttee alse awarded a further 6,392 shares to
the value of the dividends paid on the shares between grant date and the date of vesting with a further market value of £21,034 As part of the same Caokson Group 2010 LTIP award and, in
accordance with the demerger agieement 110,101 shares in Alent plc aiso vesied an B Apnl 2013 with a gain of £363 333 at a market pnce of 362p

8 Seenotes ! and 2 of the Restricted Share Award on page 80 for more details

9 The surn of annual bonus and the value of long term incentives

10 The sum of basic salary, benefits, pension annual bonus and long term incentives where the performance penod ended duning the financiat year
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Pension Arrangements —~ Audited
In accordance with therr service agreements, Messrs Wanecq and O'Shea are entitled to a pension allowance of 30% of base salary, which they can use
to partcepate in Vesuvius' pension arrangements, invest i thei own pension arrangements or take as a cash supplement (or any cambination of the

aforementioned options)

Pension Allowance (f)

Director 2013 2M2
Fran¢ois Wanecq 165,000 159,015
Chnis O'Shea 102,000 22,885

Outstanding Longer-term Pay — Audited

Awards were made to the Executive Directors under the Vesuvius Share Plan on 22 Apnil 2013 The proporiion of shares that will vest 1s based on the
Company's performance against specified performance conditions Vesting of 50% of shares awarded 15 based upon the Company's three-year TSR
performance relative to that of the constituent companies of the FTSE 250 (excluding Investment Trusts), and 50% on Headline EPS growth, as compared
with the compound annuaf growth in Nominal Global Gross Domestic Product over a three-year peniad The two measures operate independently The
awards granted are as follows

Frangois Wanecq Chnis 0'Shea
Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer
Type of interest awarded Performance Shares Performance Shares
Basis for award Maximum entitlement of 200% of salary Maximum entitlement of 200% of salary
Number of shares 341,509 shares 211,115 shares
Face value of award £1,100,000 £680,000
% that would vest at median performance 25% 25%
End of performance perod 31 December 2015 31 December 2015
Performance measures 50% on relative TSR ranking and 50% on EPS growth  50% on relative TSR ranking and 5G% on EPS growth

Vesuvius Share Plan - performance targets
TSR ranking refative to FTSE 250 excluding Investment

trusts
Vesting
Percentage
Below Median 0%
Median 12 50%
Upper Quintile 50%
Between Mediar and Upper Quintile Pro rata between

12 5% and 50%

Annual Compound Headline EPS Growth
above global GDP

Vesting
Percentage
Below 7% 0%
7% 12 50%
At or above 15% 50%
Between 7% and 15% Pra rata between

12 5% and 50%
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Directors’ Remuneration Report contnued

Cookson LTIP Allocation
Details of Frangois Wanecq's allocation of shares under the Cookson LTIP are shown i the table below

2011 and 2012 ATIP Awards (as adjusted for the Demerger from awards over shares in Cookson Group plc into awards over shares in Vesuveus plc)

Addsional Market price of the
Total share shares Shares  Total share shares on the day
allocations allocated vested allocation before award
Grant and Type of as at during during 31 Dec (as adjusted for the Performance Earliest
award 31 Dec 2012 the year the year 2013 demerger (p)) period vesting date
1 April 2011'
1lan11-
Performance shares 148,260 - - 148,260 365 80 31Dec 13 1 Apr 2014
1lan 11 -
Matching shares 332,437 - - 332,437 365 80 31 Dec 13 1Apr 2014
5 April 2012?
1lan 12 -
Perfarmance shares 150,075 - - 150,075 365 80 31 Dec 14 5Apr 2015
1lan12-
Matching shares 61,212 - - 61,212 36580 31Dect4  SApr 2015
Total 691,984 - - 691,984

NOTES

1 The Cookson Group 2011 LTIP nib cost awards consisted of both a Performance Share award and a Matching Shara Award See note & on page 78 af this report for fuli details.

1 In 2012 Frangois Wanecq receved a potential maximum gllocation of Performance Shares worth one times hus base salary, being 79,619 Cookson Group ple shares {which at the demerger were
rolled over inta Vesuvius shares at a rate of 110 1 88492 giving a Performance Share Award aver 150 075 Vesuus shares) Under the Matching Share award element of the LTIP he used his
entire 2011 Annual Incentive payment to purchase 7 B56 Coakson Group plc shares and recerved a mawmum allocation of 32 475 Matching Shares based on this ameunt which had 8 maximum
potential valug on the date of award of ¢ 40% of hus base salary The allocations were made to Frangois Wanecq on S Aprl 2012 and ware caloulated based upon the closing rid market price
of Coakson Group ple's shares on the day before the awards were made Cookson Group plcs mid market closing price on 4 Aprl 2012 was 689 5p At the demerger, the awards over 32,475
Cooksen Group plc shares made to Frangois Wanecq, werg rolleg over into Vesuvius plc shares at a rate of 1 to 1 88492, giing a Matching Share Award over 61 212 Vesuwus shares

Restricted Share Award

Detatls of the restricted share award that Chris O'Shea received upon joining Cookson Group plc {as adjusted for the Demerger from awards aver Cookson
Group plc shares into awards cver shares in Vesuvius plc) are given in the table below

Total share Market price of the
allocations Total share shares on the day
as at allocations before award
31 December Shares vested as at {as adjusted for the
Date of award 2012} during the year’ 31 Dec 2013 demerger (p))  Earliest vesting date
5 November 2012
Resiricted Share Award 108,805 54,402 54,403 31248 11 0ct 2014
NOTES

1 On his appointment Chis O Shea was granted a restricted share award with a face value of 100% of base salary Half of the award vested on the first anniversary of tus date of joiming and the
remander will vest on the second anmiversary, subject to him remaining employed by the Company and not under notice of termination No ather performance conditions apply to this award

2 Of the 54 402 shares that vested, 25,621 were sold for tax and sooal secunty payments, 28 781 were retained as required under the Shareholding Policy (see above) in addition, the
Remuneration Commattee also awarded a further 1,685 shares to the value of the dwdends paid on the shares between hus date of joining and the date of vesting (of which 891 were retained
after tax and social secunty payments) The second and final tranche of Restricted Shares (54 403 ardinary shares, excluding divdends) wall vest on 11 October 2014 {assuming centinued
employment and not being under ncuce of termination)

Payments to Past Directors — Audited

There were no payments made to a past Director duning the year ended 31 December 2013

Loss of Office Payments — Audited
Dunng the year to 31 December 2013, no payments were made to any Director for loss of office
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The table below shows the percentage change in the remunergtion of the Chief Executive - compnising salary, taxable benefits and annual bonus - and
comparable data of UK salared employees The UK salaried employee warkforce was chosen as a fair representation of a suntable comparator group as
Frangais Wanacg, the Chief Executive, 1s based m the UK (albeit with a global role and responsibilities) and levels of pay vary widely across the Group

depending on geography and loca! market conditions

Chief Executive

2013 2012

{£000s) (E000s)

Salary 550 530
Taxabla bepefits 271 59
Annual Bonus 687 0

NOTES

% change
3 8%

(54%

)

2

1 Thehigure used for companseon excludes the sum af £361,871 relaung ta one off refocatien expenses (2012 £13,631) paid dunng 2033 for Frangois Wanecg

UK salaried
employee workforce
{average per capita)

% change
3 6%

7 6%
13 0%

7 In 2012 based on Group performance no bonus was paid to Frangois Wanecq in the year ended 31 December 2013 a full bonus was pard  Thus the percentage change (n bonus does not

present a meaningful companson

Annual spend on Employee Pay vs Other Distribution

The charts below shows the annual spend on all employees (including Executive Directors) compared to distributions made to shareholders for 2012 and 2013

Relative importance of spend on pay (2013) Relative impartance of spend on pay (2012)

Expenditure (£m}

Spend on pay elements 2013
Group remuneration of continumg

aperations 3188
Dividends 40.7
Share buyback 30.0
NOTE

2012

3166
39¢’

Difference n expenditure

+0 7%
+2 8%
n/a

1 Dividends relaung to 2012 are for the Vesuwus share of the Capkson Group plc imtenm didend (€13 2m Vesuvius share of £20 9m Cookson dividend) plus the Vesuwius final dividend (£26 4m)
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Chief Executive Pay and TSR Performance Graph
The chart below shows Yesuvius' TSR performance since the demerger which was effective on 19 December 2012 Consequently, the illustrative chart below
shows the relevant penod from 19 December 2012 to 31 Decernber 2013

Performance Graph and table

The following graph compares Vesuvius TSR performance to that of the same investment in the FTSE 250 Index (excluding Investment Trusts) This Index has
been chosen as the comparator index to reflect the size, international scope and diversity of the Company TSR 1s the measure of the returns that a company
has provided for its shareholders, reflecting share price movements and assuming reinvestment of dwidends A spot rate has been used for this chart

Chief Executive Pay

- Finanaial 31 December 31 December
Year Ending 2013 2012
Total Remuneration

(single figure, (EQ00'S)) £2,503 £1,227
Annual vangble pay

{% of maximum) 100% 0%
Long-term variable pay

(% of maximum) 28% 67%
NOTE

1 Annual bonus was zero for the 2012 financial year

NOTE
The above chart shows only one year of companson as Vesuvius plc was hsted on 19 December 2012

Operation of Policy in Following Year — 2014

It 15 the Remuneration Commutiee's intention that the operation of the policy should remain broadly stmilar to the current year No increase has been made
to the Executive Director's base salary, cash bonus potential has remained the same (wath challenging targets set for maximum pay-out, based on Group
Headline Earnings per share) and awards under the Vesuvius Share Plan will be made at 200% of base salary, on the basis of measures for 50% relative TSR
and 50% EPS, as with 2013 We will report on these matters 1n our Annual Report on Remuneration in the 2014 Annual Report

Prior to seeking shareholder appraval to any changes in this Palicy, the Remuneratian Committee wall discuss any proposed matenal changes by consulting
with shareholders

Directors’ service contracts

Each of the Executive Direciors, who both put themselves up for re-election at the Annual General Meeting to ke held on 15 May 2014, are employed under
angoIng service contracts with the Company These contracts do not have a fixed term of appomtment A copy of each Executive Director’s service contract 1s
avallable at the registered office for inspection
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Statement of Directors’ Shareholding
The interests of Directors and their connected persons in ordinary shares as at 31 December 2013, including any interests in share options and shares
provistenally awarded under the Vesivius Share plan and the previous Cookson LTIP Award are presented below

Not subject to Subject to
Beneficial performance performance
holding conditions conditions
Executive Directors

Frangois Wanecq 1,210,386 - 1,033,493
Chris 0'Shea 58,597 54,402 211,115

Non-executive Directors
Jehn McDonough (Chairman} 100,000 - -
Nelda Connors - - -
Christer Gardell - - -
leff Hewntt 15,284 - -
Jane Hinkley 12,000 - -

Advice Provided to the Remuneration Committee

In March 2013, the Commuttee appainted the external adwisers Towers Watson (" Towers”) to assist with its work The appointment was made follow:ng a
competitive tender process conducted by the Committee Chairman and Company Secretary The full Committee approved the selection of Towers The Commuttee
15 alse advised by the Chief Executive, the Vice President Human Resources, the Company Secretary, and by the law firrn Ciifford Chance LLP (" Clifford Chance”)
Towers was appointed directly by the Remuneration Commuttee to provide advice on executive remuneration matters, including remuneration siructure and
policy, updates on market practices and trends, and guidance on the implementation and operation of fong-term incentive plans Chiford Chance was appointed
by the Company Secretary 1o advise on the share-based incentives Towers has also provided the Remuneration Commitiee with remuneration benchmarking
data for certain Executive Directors and has provided angoing calculations of Tota! Shareholder Return to enable the Committee to be updated on performance
of long-term share incentive plans Chifford Chance provides adwice on the operation of executive share plans and the drafuing of relevant documentation for
incentwe plans to the wider Group Towers Is a signatory to the Remuneration Cansultants Group Code of Conduct 0 relation to Executive Remuneration

Consulting i the UK

In additien to work undertaken for the Committes, Towers provides other remuneration and benchmarking advice to the Company, and Clifford Chance
provides legal advice to the Company The Remuneration Committee does not believe that the provision of any of these services to the Company
compromises the independence or integrity of the advice that 1t recarves from Towers and Chfford Chance LLP Duning the year Towers' fees, charged on

a ime speni basis, amounted to £111,876 Thewr work was spht between advice relating to the demerger (£8,333), general adwice to the Remuneration
Committee {(£30,563), with the remainder (£72,980) relating to adwice on the content and preparation of the Directors Remuneration Report and fees for
quarterly monrtoring of TSR for awards outstanding under Lang Term Incentive Plans The Committee has considered and concluded that it s satisfied that
the advice provided on executive remuneration matters 1s cbjective and independent and that na conflict of interest arises as a result of other services
provided to the Company

Statement on Shareholder Voting

Vesuvius was listed on the London Stock Exchange on 19 December 2012 and its first AGM was held on 4 June 2013 In respect of the resglution put to
shareholders at the last AGM to approve the Directors’ Remuneration Report, Vesuvius received 97% of votes for and 3% of votes agatnst 16,116 voies were
withheld At the AGM on 15 May 2014, shareholders will be invited to vote on the Remeuneraticn Policy set out on pages 68 ta 75 in this Report, and, also,
to give an adwvisory vote an the Annual Report on Remuneration

Jane Hinkley
Chair, Remuneration Committee
4 March 2014
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Directors’ Report

The Directors submit their Annual Report
together with the audited accounts of the Group
and of the Company, Vesuvius plc, registered in
England and Wales No 8217766, for the year
ended 31 December 2013

The Companies Act 2006 requires the Company
to provide a Directors’ Report for Vesuvius

plc for the year ended 31 December 2013

The information that fulfils this requirement
and which 1s incorporated by reference into,
and forms part of this report 15 included in the
following sections of the Annual Report

= the Corporate Governance Report

¢ Financig! Instruments the information on
financial nsk management objectives and
policies contained in Notes 22 and 30 to the
consolidated financial statements

* details on Greenhouse Gas emissions, set on
pages 44 and 45

Thus Directors’ Report and the Strategic Report
contained in pages 10 to 47 tagether represent
the management repart for the purpose of
complance with TR 4 1 8R of the UK Listing
Authanty's Disclosure and Transparency Rules
The Company does not have any overseas
branches withen the meaning of the Companies
Act 2006

Going concern

Information on the business environment in
which the Group operates, including the factors
that are likely to impact the future prospects of
the Group, 15 included n the Chief Executive’s
review and the Strategic Report The pnncipal
risks and uncertainties that the Group faces
throughout its global operations are shown on
pages 18 to 19 The financral position of the
Group, 1ts cash flows, liguidity position and
debt facilities are also described in the Strategic
Report In addition, Notes 22 and 30 to the
consohdated Financial Statements set out the
Group’s objectives, policies and processes for
managing 15s capital, financial risks, finanoial
instruments and hedging activities, and 1ts
exposures 1o credit, market (both currency and
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interest rate-related) and hquidity nisk Further
detalls of the Group’s cash balances and
borrowings are mcluded in Notes 15, 16 and 30
10 the consolidated Financral Statements

The Directors have prepared cash flow forecasts
for the Group for a penad In excess of 12
manths from the date of approval of the 2013
Finanoial Statements These forecasts reflect an
assessment of current and future end-market
conditions and their impact on the Group’s

future trading performance The forecasts show
that the Group will be able to operate within

the current committed debt faclities and show
continued compliance with the Company's
financial covenants On the basis of the exercise
descnbed above and the Group’s available
committed debt facibties, the Directors consider
that the Group and Company have adequate
fesoUrces to continue 1n oparational existence for
the foreseeable future Accordingly, they continue
to adopt a going concern basis in preparning

the Financia! Staiements of the Group and the
Company

Research and Development

The Group’s investment in research and
development ("R&D”) during the year under
review amounted to £26 7 million {representing
1 8% of Group revenue {2012 1 6%} Further
detalls of the Group’s R&D activities can be
found n the Innavation section on page 34 and
35 of the Strategic Report

Dwvidends

Aninterim dividend of 4 75 pence (2012

75 pence, which was the intenim dwvidend

of Cookson Group pic) per Vesuvius ordinary
share was paid on 7 October 2013 to Vesuvius
shareholders The Beard 1s recommenrding a final
dwidend in respect of 2013 of 10 25 pence per
ordinary share which, \f approved, will be paid
on 23 May 20114 to shareholders on the register
at 25 Apnl 2014

Vesuvius plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2013

Accountability and audit

A responsibility statement of the Directors and
a statement by the Auditor about its reporting
responsibilities can be found on pages 88

and 89 respectively The Directors fulfil the
responsibilities set out m ther statement within
the context of an overali control environment

of central strategic direction and delegated
aperating responsibility As at the date of this
report, so far as each Director of the Company
I1s aware, there 1s ne relevant audtt informatien
of which the Company’s Auditar is unaware

and each Director hereby confirms that they
have taken all the steps that they ought to have
taken as a Director in order to make themselves
aware of any relevant audit information and to
establish that the Company’s Auditor 1s aware of
that information

Auditor Reappomtment

KPMG LLP has expressed 1ts willingness to
continue In office as Auditor of the Company,
and consequently, resolutions for the
reappointment of KPMG as Auditor of the
Company and to authorise the Directors to
determine its remuneration are to be proposed
at the AGM

Directors

The Directors of the Company are Ms Connors
who was appointed on 1 March 2013, Ms
Hinkley, who was appointed on 3 December
2012, Maessrs Gardell, Hewitt, McDenough, who
were appointed on 31 October 2012, and Messrs
0'Shea and Wanecq whose contracts were
assigned to the Company on 19 December 2012
John Sussens and Jan Oostervelt were Directors
of the company until 4 June 2013 Biographical
information for the continuing Directors is given
on pages 50 and 51 All Directors will retire at
the AGM and offer themselves for re-electson
Further information on the remuneration of, and
contractual arrangements with, the Executive
Directors and Non-executive Directors Is given on
pages 67 to 83 in the Directors’ Remuneration
Report The Non-executive Directors do not have
Service agreaments




Directors’ Indemnities

The Directors have been granted Qualifying Third
Pasty Indemnity Provisions by the Company and
the directars of the Group’s UK Pension Plan
Trustee Board {none of whom are Directors of
Vesuvius plc} have been granted Qualifying
Pension Scheme Indemnity Provisions by
Vesuvius Plans Trustees Ltd The demnities

for Directors of Vesuvius plc have been in force
since the date of their appointment The Pension
Trustee endemnities were n force thraughout the
last financial year and remain in force

Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting of the Company
will be held at The Lincoln Centre, 18 Lincoln’s
Inn Fields, London WC 2A 3ED on Thursday 5
May 2014 at 11 00 am

Employment Pohcies

A lundamental concept embodied in the
Company's Code of Conduct 15 that Vesuvius’
geals can only be met through the effarts of

its employees Vesuvius recognises that job
satisfaction requires working environments

that motivate employees to be productive

and innovative and provide opportunities

for employee traming and development to
maximise personal potential and develop careers
within the Group Vesuvius 1s managed on a
decentralised basis and 1t 1s the responsibihity of
the Vice President Human Resources, together
with the relevant operational managers, to adopt
employment palicies and practices that best

suit the size, style and geographicat location

of therr operations This management structure
allows the Group’s operations to respond
competitively to changes in the marketplace and
1o develop and retain a strong sense of dentity,
whilst benefiting from being a part of a major
nternational group

Vesuvius values the invalvement of its employees
and keeps them informed on matters affecting
them as employees and factors relevant to Group
performance Decisions on recruitment, career
development, tlaiiag, promotion and ather
employment related issues are made solely on
the grounds of indrvidual abihity, achievement,
expertise and conduct These principles are
operated on a non-discriminatory basis, without
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regard to face, colour, nationality, culture, ethnic
origin, religion, sex, sexual orieatation, age,
disability or any other reason not refated to

job performance or prohibited by applicable
law Vesuvius gives full and fair consideration
to applications for employment from disabled
persans Should an employee become disabled
during ther employment with Vesuvius, every
effort 1s made to enable them to continue therr
service with the Group

Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Infarmation on our reporting af greenhouse gas
emissions, and the methodology used to record
these, 15 set out on pages 44 and 45 of the
Sustainability section of the Strategic Report

Donations
In accordance with Company palicy, no political
donations were made i 2013

Change of Control Provisions

The terms of the Group’s committed bank
faciity and US Private Placement Loan Notes
contain provisions entitling the counterparties
to exercise terminat:on or other nights in the
event of a change of control on takeover of
the Company A number of the arrangemenits
to which the Company and its subsidharies are
party, such as other debt arangements and
share incentive plans, may alter or terminate on
a change of control In the event of a takeover
In the context of the Graup as a whele, these
other arrangements are not considered to be
significant

Share Capstal

As at the date of this report, the Company had
an issued share capital of 278,485,071 ordinary
shares of 10p each, being the total number

of Vesuvius plc shares with voting nghts The
Company cancelled its one Deferred Share of

£1 and also redeemed 1its full holding of 50,000
Redeemable Preference Shares on 11 December
2013

Further infermation relating to the Company’s
1ssued share capital can be found in Note 7 to
the Company Financial Statements
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The Company's Articles specify that, subject to
the authonisation of an appropniate resolution
passed by a general meeting of the Company,
Directors can allot relevant secusities under
Section 551 of the Companies Act, up to the
aggregate nominal ameunt speafied by that Act
In addition, the Articles state the Directors can
seek the authority of sharehalders in general
meeting to allot equity securities for cash
without first being required to offer such shares
to existing ordinary shareholders in proportion
to their existing holdings m connection with a
nghts 1ssue and 1n other circumstances up to
an aggregate nomnal amount as specified in
Section 561 of the Companies Act

At the Annua! General Meeting on 4 June 2013,
the Birectors were authorised to 1ssue relevant
securities ug to an aggregate nominal amount of
£9,282,835, and to be empowered to allot equity
securities for cash on a non pre-emptive basis up
10 an aggregate nominal amount of £1,392,425,
at any time up to the earlier of the date of the
2014 Annual General Meeting or 30 June 2014
The Cirectors propose to renew these authorities
at the 2014 Annual General Meeting for a further
year In the year ahead, ather than in respect

of Vesuvius's abifity to satisfy nghts granted to
employees under 1ts various share-based incentive
arrangerents, the Directors have no present
intention of ssuing any share capital of Vesuvius

Pensions

In each country in whtch the Group operates, the
pension arrangements in place are considered
to be consistent with good employment practice
in that particular area Independent advisers

are used to ensure that the plans are operated
In accordance with local legrsiation and the
rules of each plan Group policy prehibns

direct investment of pension fund assets in

the Company's shares Outside the UK, the US,
Germany and Belgium, the majonty of pension
pfans in the Group are of a cefined contrbution
nature

The Group's UK defined benefits plan {the “UK
Plan™) and the main US defined benefits plan
are closed 10 new entranis and have ceased
providing future benefits accrual, wath all ehgible ‘
employees instead being provided with benefits

through defined contribution arrangements
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Directors’ Report continued

Cookson Gsoup plc was the principal employer
of the UK Plan Following the demerger, the UK
Plan remaned with Vesuvius and all pension
habilities of the Alent plc (“Alent”) employers
who participated in the UK Plan immediately
prior to the demerger were discharged in full
Cooksan had agreed, with the Trustee of the UK
Plan, a mitigation package in ight of the loss of
support from the Alent participating employers
That mitigation package comprised a £38m
payment to the UK Plan See Note 31 to the
consolidated financial statements for further
information

for the Group's closed UK Plan a Trustee Board
exists compnsing employees, former employees
and an independent trustee The Board currently
comprises seven tsustee directors, of whom
three are member-nominated The administration
of the plan 1s outsourced The Company is
mindful of s obligations under the Pensions
Act 2004 and of the need to comply with the
guidance 1ssued by the Pensions Regulator
Regqular dialogue 1s maintained between the
Company and the Trustee Board of the UX

Pian to ensure that both Company and Trustee
are apprnised of the same financial and ather
information about the Group and the UK Plan
This 1s pertinent to each being able to contribute
to the effective functioning of the UK Plan The
latest full valuation of the UK Plan showed a
funding surplus, as a result of which Company
contrtbutions ceased n July 2013 However,

the Company has agreed to make voluntary
contributions of £2 Om per annum at least

until the next valuaton date in recognition

of the potential funding strain resulting from
the ongoing densking snitiatives ikely to be
undertaken in the short term

The Group's worldwide net pension deficit

at 31 December 2013 was £48 million (31
December 2012 £69m) The decrease arose
largely as a result of asset returns and Company
contributions

On 19 July 2012, the Trustee of the UK Plan
and Pension Insurance Corporation ("PIC™)
announced that they had signed a pension
insurance buy-in agreement covering all of
the pensioner members of the UK Plan An
extension to this agreement was stgned in
Decemnber 2012 which 15 expected to result

in the transfer to PIC of up to £30 million of
additional pensianer hiabilities over the period
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10 December 2015 This eliminates mflation,
nterest rate, nvestment and longewity risk 1n
respect of around 65% of Vesuvus’ total UK
pension habilities

Current active employees n the UK are offered
membership of a defined contribution plan,
which s operated on a contract basis, with
oversight by a governance committee

All US retirement plan assets are held in trust
for the excdlusive benefit of plan parucipants

and therr beneficiaries An independent financial
institutton acts as the Trestee The trust assets
are protected by law and by Federal Government
Regulation and are subject to annual audit by an
independent accountant, the Internal Revenue
Service and the Department of Labour Further
detalls of pension arrangements are given In
Note 31 to the consolidated financial statements

Share Plans

Vesuvius operates a number of share-based
incentive plans which have been cammed over
from Cookson Group plc For the majonty of
these plans the Group can satisfy entitlements
elther by the acquisition of existing shares or by
the 1ssue of new shares Exsting shates are held
in an employee share ownership trust {“ESQT")
The trustee of the ESQT purchases shares in the
cpen market as required, to enable the Group to
meet liabiliies for the ssue of shares to satisfy
awards that vest The trustea does not regsster
votes 1n respect of these shares and has waved
the nght to receve any dvidends

in 2013 the trustee of the ESOT purchased
851,736 ordinary shares of 10p each in Vesuvius
pic with a nominal value of £0 8 million at an
average price, including transaction costs of

479 77 pence per share, a cash cost of £4 1
million to satisfy the actual and potential vesting
of awards under the Group's share-based
payment plans Subsequent to the year-end,

the ESOT purchased a further 82,152 shares at
an average price, including transaction costs,

of 503 52 pence per share See Note 26 to the
consohidated Financial Statements for further
nformation

Adjustments were made te outstanding share-
based incentives as appropnate fallowing the
demerger of Cookson Group plc including to the
number of shares granted under options and
awards and any relevant performance conditions
Such adjustments were made n accordance with
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the rules of the relevant plans Participants in the
Cookson Group Executive Share Option Scheme
were notifred 1 February 2013 that, under

the rules of this scheme, they had one month

s which 1o exercise therr outstanding options
following the demerger The Cockson shares that
they acquired were compulsonly exchanged for
Vesuvius shares pursuant to a new article which
was incorporated into the articles of asscciation
of Cookson Group ple as part of the demerger
The number of Vesuvius shares which they
acquired was increased 1o reflect the fact that
they were not able to acquire any Alent shares
Consequently, during the year, 45,613 Vesuvius
shares were 1ssued to participants in the
Cooksan Graup plc share option plans {(pursuant
to the provisions of those plans and the terms

of the Demerger Agreement), which plans have
now terminated for new awards

Authority for Purchase of Own Shares
Subject to the provisions of Company faw and
any other apphicable regulations, the Company
may purchase its own shares At the General
Meeting of the Company held on 4 June

2013 Vesuvius shareholders gave authoriy to
the Company to make market purchases of

up to 27,848,507 Vesuwvius ordinary shares,
reprasenting 10% of the Company's 1ssued
ordinary share capital as at the latest practicable
day prior to the publication of the Notice of
AGM This authority expires on 30 June 2014

or the date of the AGM to be held in 2014,
whichever is the earlier The Drectors will seek
renewal of this autharity at the forthcoming
AGM

During the year under review, the Company
acquired 7,271,174 ordinary shares,
representing a nominal value of £727,117

and 2 6% of the entire cafled up share capital
of the Company prior to the purchase These
shares were purchased pursuant to the Board's
commitment to return the majority of the net
proceeds of the disposal of the Precious Metals
Processing division to shareholders These
shares are currently held as treasury shares,
The Company has not subsequently disposed of
any of the repurchased shares During the year,
the Company did nat make any acquisitions

by nominee, nor did it dispose of any shares
previousty acquired The Company does not have
a lien over any of its shares
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Restrictions on Transfer of Shares and Voting

The Company's Articles of Assoiation {*Articles”) do not contan any specific restrictions on the size of a holding or on the transfer of shares The Directors
are not aware of any agreements between holders of the Company’s shares that may resuit in restrictions on the transfer of securities or voting rights No
person has any special rights with regard to the control of the Company’s share capital and all issues shares are fully paid As set out above, the Company
placed 7,271,174 ordinary shares in treasury during the year under review This 15 a summary only and the relevant provisions of the Articles should be
consulted if further information 15 required

Amendment of Articles of Association
The Company may make amendments to the Articles by way of speciaf resolution in accordance with the Companies Act

Interests in the Company’s Shares
The Company has been notified in accordance with DTR 5 of the Disclosure and Transparency Rules of interests of 3%, or mare, of its 1ssued ordinary shares

28 February 2014

%
Cevian Capital 2102
Artisan Partners 1082
Franklin Templeton 876
Pelham Capital Management CiD 607
LSV Asset Management 400
Drmensional Fund Adwisors 39
Aberforth Partners 387
T Rowe Price Global investments 330
Legal & General Investment Management 32
BlackRock 310

thenr connected persons in the ordinary shares of the Company as disclosed i accordance with the Listing Rules of the UK
t on page 83 of the Directors’ Remuneration Report and detas of the Directors’ long-term incentive awards are set out on

The interests of Directors
Lising Authonty are as
page 80

\T[?rﬁtors’ Report has

Henry Knowles
Company Secretary
4 March 2014

en approved by the Board and 15 signed on tts behalf by

WwWww vesuvius com
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in respect of
the Annual Report and Financial Statements

The Directors of Vesuvius plc are responsible
for preparing the Annual Report and the Group
and parent company {the “Company”) financial
statements in accordance with applicable faw
and regulations

Company law requires the Directars to prepare
Group and Company finanoial statements

for each financial year Under that law they

are required to prepare the Group financial
statements in accordance with IFRSs as adopted
by the European Union and applicable law and
have elected 1o prepare the Company financial
statements i accordance with UK Accounting
Standards and applicable faw ("UK Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice”)

Under company law the Directars must not
approve the financial statements unless they are
satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Group and Company and
of thewr profit or foss for that period In preparing
each of the Group and Company financial
statements, the Directors are required to

= select suitable accounting policies and then
apply them consistently,

» make judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent,

» {aor the Group finanoial statements, state
whether they have been prepared in
accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the
European Union,

» for the Company financial statements, state
whether applicable UK Accounting Standards
have been followed, subject to any matenal
departures disclosed and explained n the
Campany financial statements, and

s prepare the financial statements on the going
concern basts unless 1t 1S Inappropnate to
presume that the Group and the Company
will conttnue n business

WWW vesuvius com

The Durectors are responsible for keeping
adequate accounting records that are sufficient
to show and explain the Company’s transactions
and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any
time the financial position of the Company

and enable them to ensure that its financial
statements comply with the Companies Act
2006 They have general responsibility for 1aking
such steps as are reasonably open to them to
safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent
and detect fraud and ather irregulanties

Under applicable law and regulations, the
Directors are also responsible for preparning a
Strategic Report, Directors’ Report, Directors’
Remuneraticn Report and Corporate Governance
Report that comply with that law and those
regulations

The Directors are responsible for the
mainienance and integnty of the corporate and
financial information included on the Company's
website Legislation in the UK governing the
preparation and dissemination of financsal
statements may differ from leguslation in other
Junsdictions

Responsibility Statement of the
Directors 1n respect of the Annual
Financial Report

Each of the Directors, whose names and
functions are set out on pages 50 to 51,
confirms that to the best of their knowledge

» the financial statements, prepared in
accordance with the applicable set of
accounting standards, give a true and
{air view of the assets, habihties, financial
positan and profit or loss of the Company
and the undertakings included in the
consolidation taken as a whole, and

» the Directors’ Report and Strategic Report
include a fair review of the development and
performance of the business and the position
of the Company and the undertakings
included in the consolidation taken as a
whole, together with a description of the
principal nisks and uncertainties that they
face

In addition, the Directors consider that the
Annual Report, taken as a whole, 1s fan,
balanced and understandable and provides the
information necessary far sharehalders to assess
the Company's performance, business model and
strategy

On behaif of the Board

Chnis 0'Shea
4 March 2014
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members
of Vesuvius plc Only

Opinions and conclusions ansing from
our audit
1 Our opinion on the financial
statements 1s unmodified
We have audited the financial statements of
Vesuvius plc for the year ended 31 December
2013 which comprise the Group income
statement, the Group statement of comprehensive
income, the Group statement of cash flows, the
Group and Company balance sheets, the Group
statement of changes in equity, and the related
notes In our opinion

= the financial statements gave a true and fair
view of the state of the Group’s and of the
parent company's affairs as at 31 December
2013 and of the Group's profit for the year
then ended,

* the Group finanoial statements have been
properly prepared 1n accordance with
Internatienal Financial Reporting Standards
as adopted by the European Unian,

» the parent company financial statements
have been properly prepared in accordance
with UK Accounting Standards, and

» the financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2006 and, as regards the
Group financial statements, Article 4 of the
IAS Regulation

2 Qur assessment of nisks of material
misstatement

In arrving at our audit opinion above on

the financial statements the nisks of materal

misstatement that had the greatest effect on our

audst were as follows

Recognition of a US deferred tax asset
{£29 2 million)

Refer to page 62 (Audit Committee Report),
page 98 (accounting policy) and page 105
(financial disclosures)

The nsk The Group has recognised a deferred
tax asset 1n respect of unutlised losses and
other temporary differences ansing in the US

In addition the Group has losses and other
temporary differences for which no deferred tax
asset has been recognised in these financial
statements The recognition or otherwse of a
deferred tax asset in respect of these losses

and other temporary differences is based on
udgement i respect of the uming and quantum
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of expected future profits and the ability of the
Group to offset any of its accumulated losses
against these expected profits This 1s one of
the key judgemental areas on which our audit
concentrated

Our response In this 2rea, our audit
procedures included, among others, using our
own tax specialists to assist in assessing and
challenging the assumptions and judgements
made by the Directors [n assessing the level
of deferred tax asset balances recognised in
the Group balance sheet we compared the
assumptions used in respect of future taxable
profit forecasts n respect of the relevant
components to the Group's long-term forecasts
We considered, amongst ather things, historical
levels of US tax profits, the historical accuracy
of farecasts, and the growth forecasts used by
the Group This included cntically assessing

the assumptions and judgements made by the
Directors (n those growth farecasts, by using
our knowledge of the Group and the industry
in which 1t operates and by companing certain
assumptions to externally denved data We also
assessed the adequacy of the Group’s disclosures
setting out the basis of the deferred tax balance
and the level of estimation involved

Current tax provisions (£45 0 million)
Refer to page 62 (Audit Commitzee Report),
page 98 (accounting policy) and page 105
{financial disclosures}

The nisk Prowvisions for tax contingencies
require the Directors to make judgements and
estimates In relation to income tax 1ssues and
expasures This 1s one of the key judgemental
areas that our audit concentrated on due to the
Group operating In a number of tax junsdictions,
the complexities of transfer pricing and other
International tax legislation, and the tme

taken for tax matters to be agreed with the tax
autharities

Our response In this area our audit procedures
ncluded, among others, the use of our own
global tax specihsts to assess the Group's

tax positions, and its correspondence with

the relevant tax authorities to analyse and
challenge the assumptions used to determine
tax provisions based on our knowledge and
expenence of the application of international
and local fegislation by the relevant authorities
and courts We also considered the adequacy

of the Group's disclosures in respect of tax and
uncertain tax posimions

Provisions (£56 1 million)

Refer to page 62 {Audit Commuttee Report),
pages 98 and 136 (accounting policy) and page
136 {finanaal disclosures)

The risk Provisions are measured at the
Diractors’ best estimate of the Group’s ultimate
hability 1o settle an obligation anising from a past
event In providing for known or prabable costs,
resulting from indrrect tax, legal, requlatory,

or environmental requirements, the Directors
use therr judgement, experience, and where
appropriata recewve external advice, in order

to make provisions in the financial statements
for such matters This rs one of the key areas

on which our audit concentrated as a result of
the impact that a matenial lega), regulatory, o
environmental claim might have on the Group's
financial position and result for the year

Our response In this area our audit

procedures included, among others, obtaming

an understanding from the Directors of the |
basis for their best estimates, challenging i
the basis used with reference to the latest

avaifable corroborative information and in hght

of our understanding of the business gained

throughaout the audit process, and cbtaining

third party confirmations In addition we met

with the Group’s in-house legal counsel to

discuss the nature of ongoing claims, and

obtained formal confirmations from the Group's

external legal adwisers for alf significant

Iiigation We also assessed whether the

Group’s disclosures abaut provisians, contingent

habilities, and the movements 1n the year were

approprate

3 Qur appheation of matenality and an
overview of the scope of our audit
The matenalty for the Group financial
statements as a whale was set at £7 0 million !
This has been determined with reference to a
benchmark of Group profit before taxation {of
which 1t represents 6 7%, which we consider
to be one of the principal considerations for
members of the Company in assessing the
financial performance of the Group

We agreed with the Audit Committee to report
to 1t all corrected and uncorrected misstatements
we identified through our audit with a value

in excess of £0 4 milfion, in addition to other
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audit misstatements below that threshald which
we believe warranted reporting on qualitative
grounds

Audits for Group reporting purposes were
performed by component auditors in the
follownng countries Germany, the UK,
Switzerland, India, China, Mexico, Poland,
Belgium, and Italy In addition, specified audit
procedures were performed for Group reporting
purposes by component auditors in the US and
Brazil Combined, these audits and specified
audit procedures covered 72% of the Group's
revenue, 74% of the Group's profit befare

tax, and 83% of the Group’s total assets The
segmental disciosure in Note 5 sets out the
individual signiiicance of specific geographical
locations

The audits and procedures undertaken for
Group reporting purposes at the key reporting
components of the Group were all performed
to materiality levels set by, or agreed with, the
Group audit team These local materiality levels
were set indmidually for each component and
ranged from £0 1 million to £6 7 miflion

Detailed instructions were sent t all the auditars
in these locations These instructions covered
the significant areas that should be covered by
the component audit teams (which included the
relevant risks of matenal misstatement detailed
above) and set out the nformation required

to be reported back to the Group audit team
The Group audit team wisited key reporting
components in the following countries Brazll,
China, the UK, the US, Germany, and Mexico
Telephone meetings were also held with the
auditors at these locations and all other key
reporting component locations that were not
visited

For those components for which audits or
specified audit procedures for Group reporting
purposes are not performed, the Group audi
team communicates with the component
audrtors regularly throughout the year
particularly In relation to any cantrol findings
that may impact on the overall strateqgy for

the Group audit Local statutory audits are
performed at the majority of these components
but generally these are to be completed after the
date of this report
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4 Our opinion on other matters
prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
1s unmodified

In our opinien

 the part of the Directors” Remuneration
Report 10 be audited has been properly
prepared In accordance with the Companias
Act 2006, and

+ the information given in the Strategic Report
and the Directors’ Report for the financial
year for which the financial statements are
prepared 15 consistent with the financial
statements

5 We have nothing to report in respect of
the matters on which we are required
to report by exception

Under 1SAs (UK and ireland) we are required

to report 1o you If, based on the knowledge we

acquired during our avdit, we have identified
other information in the annual report that
contans a matenal inconsistency with either
that knowledge or the financial statements,

a material misstatement of fact, or that 1

otherwise misleading

In particular, we are required to report to you if

= we have ientified matenal inconsistencies
between the knowledge we acquired duning
our audit and the Direciors’ statement that
they consider that the annual report and
finanoial statements taken as a whale 1s fay,
balanced and understandable and provides
the information necessary for shareholders
to assess the Group's performance, bustness
modet and strategy, or

= the Audit Committee Report does not
appropniately address matters communicaied
by us to the Audit Committee

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are
required to report to you if, in our opinion
adequate accouniing records have not been kept
by the parent company, or returns adequate for
our audit have not been recewved from branches
not wisited by us, or

» the parent company financial statements
and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration
Repori to be audited are net in agreement
with the accounting records and returns, or

» certain disclosures of Directors’ remuneration
specified by law are not made, or
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* we have not recewed afl the information and
explanations we require for our audit

Under the Listing Rules we are required

to review

» the Duectors’ statement, set out on page 84,
in relation to going concern, and

= the part of the Corporate Governance
Statement on page 54 to 60 relating to
the Company’s compliance with the nine
provistons of the 2010 UX Corpaorate
Governance Code speafied for our review

We have nothing to report i respect of the
above responsibilities

Scope of report and responsibilities
As explained more fully :n the Directors’
Responsibilities Statement set out on page

88, the Directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for
being satisfied that they give a true and faur
view A description of the scope of an audit

of finanoal statements 1s provided on the
Financial Reporting Councl's website at www
frc org uk/audiscopevkprivate This report 1s
made solely to the Company's members as a
body and s subject to important explanations
and disclaimers regarding our responsibilities,
published on our website at www kpmg com/uk/
auditscopeukco2013a, which are incorporated
into this report as if set out in full and should be
read 10 provide an understanding of the purpose
of this report, the work we have undertaken and
the basis of our opinions

Pau} Korolkiewicz {Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of KPMG LLP, Statutary Auditor
Chartered Accountants

15 Canada Sqguare, London, E14 5GL

4 March 2014
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Group income statement

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

2013 20117 as restated
Separately Separately
Headline reported Headline reported
performance 1tems Total performance 1tems Totat
Notes Em £m Em Em tm Em
Continuing operations
Revenue 5 15105 —_ 1,510.5 1,547 5 — 1,547 5
Manufacturing costs {1,100 0) — (1,1000) (1,149 3) — (1,149 3}
Administration, selling and distribution costs (270 5) — (270 5) (266 9) — (266 9)
Trading profit 5 1400 —_ 1400 13i 3 — 1313
Amortisation of intangible assets 18 - (17 4) {17 4) — {17 5) (17 5)
Restructuring charges 7 — 39 (3.9} — {57 0) {57 0)
Demerger costs 8 —_ —_ — — {157} (157}
Operating profit/{loss) 1400 {213) 1187 1313 (30 2) 411
Net finance costs 1t (17 3) — {17 3) (217) — {217
Share of post-tax profit of joint ventures 25 — 25 0t — 0i
Profit/{loss) an disposal of continuing operations 10 —_ 02 02 — {23) {23)
Profiti(loss) before tax 1252 {21 1) 104 1 1097 (92 9) 172
Income tax (costs)/credits 12 (325) 388 63 (29 6) (20 (316)
Profit/(loss) from
Continuing operations 927 177 1104 801 (94 5) {14 2}
Discontinued operations 25 — 299 299 — 6125 6125
Profit 927 476 140 3 801 5180 598 i
Profit attributable to
Owners cf the parent 877 476 1353 750 5180 5930
Non-controlling interests 50 -— 50 51 — 51
Profit 927 47.6 140 3 801 5180 598 1
Earnings per share — pence 13
Continuing operations — basic 384 (70
— diluted 383 (6 9)
Total operations — hasic 49 2 2138
-— diluted 491 2119
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Group statement of comprehensive income

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

2013 2012
a vestated
Notes £m Im
Profit 1403 598 1
Other comprehensive income/(loss), net of income tax
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to income statement
Remeasurement of defined benefit liabilities/assets 31 102 (106 4)
Income 1ax relating to items not reclassified 12 (16) 148
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to iIncome statement
Exchange differences on translation of the net assets of forergn operations (55 0) (80 8)
Reclassification of exchange differences on disposal of foreign operations (62) 315
Exchange translation differences afising on net invesiment hedges 28 03 140
Change in farr value of cash flow hedges 28 04 23
Change in fair value of cash flow hedges transferred to profit for the year 28 — 03)
Change in fair value of available-for-sale investments 28 01 (03)
Other comprehensive loss, net of income tax {518) (125 2)
Total comprehensive income 885 4729
Total comprehensive income attributable to
Owners of the parent 869 469 5
Non-cantrolling interests 16 34
Total comprehensive income 885 4729
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2013 2012
as restated
Notes £m Em
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations t4 1607 1653
Net interest paid {(118) {187)
Income taxes paid (30 4) {60 1)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 1185 865
Cash flows from investing activities
Capritat expenditure (46 3) (800)
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment 16 33
Proceeds from the sale of mvestments 03 —
Acquisttion of substdiaries and joint ventures, net of cash acquired — {26 1)
Disposal of subsidianes and joint ventures, net of cash disposed of 24 441 {46 2)
Diwndends receved from joint ventures 13 13
Other investing outflows (14) (34)
Net cash outflow from investing activities (04) (151 1)
Net cash inflow/{outflow) before financing activities 1181 {64 6)
Cash flows from financing activities
{Repayment)/increase in borrowangs 16 {(1122) 1191
Seitlement of forward foreign exchange contracts (1.4) (237}
Proceeds from the issue of share capital 01 22
Purchase of own shares (341) (198)
Borrowing facility arrangement costs (0.4) (50
Dwidends paid to equity shareholders 29 (394) (612)
Dwidends paid to non-controlling sharehalders (11) (12)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from financng activities {188 5) i04
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 16 {70 4) (54 2)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 1247 1839
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents (1.5) (50)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 15 528 1247
Continuing  Discontinued 2013 Conunuing  Disconunued 2012
operations operations Total operatons operatons Total
£m £m £m Em Em Em
Free cash flow
Net cash inflow from operating activities 128 4 {99) 1185 640 225 865
Additional funding contrebutions into Group peasion plans 10 - 110 452 21 473
Capital expenditure (46 3) — (46 3) (56 2) (23 8) (800)
Proceeds from the sale of property, plani and equipment 1.6 — 16 14 19 32
Dwidends receved from joint ventures 13 — 13 10 03 13
Dwidends paid to non-contralling shareholders {11 — {(11) {12 -_— {(12)
Free cash flow 949 (99) 850 54 2 30 572
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Group balance sheet

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013

2013 012
Notes £m fm

Assets
Property, plant and equipment 17 27417 2778
intangible assets i8 1177 7637
Employee benefits — net surpluses 3] 287 233
Interests in joint ventures 154 144
Investments 4.2 46
Income tax recaverable 42 29
Deferred tax assets 12 437 179
Other receivables 143 14 1
Total non-current assets 1,102.9 1,1187
Cash and short-term deposits 15 68.4 1295
Inventories 21 181.9 1941
Trade and other recevables 20 3137 3389
Income tax recoverable 35 28
Pervative financeal instruments 22 03 —
Assets classified as held for sale 23 — 399
Total current assets 567 8 705 2
Total assets 1,6707 1,8239
Equity
1ssued share capiial 26 278 278
Retained earnings 27 2,2846 2,21212
Other reserves 28 (1.455.8) || (1,3390)
Equity attributable to the owners of the parent 8566 8410
Nan-controlling interests 273 268
Total equity 8839 8678
Liabilities
Interest-bearing borrowings 30 3095 4203
Employee benefits — net habilities 31 766 921
Other payables 33 186 142
Provisions 35 353 318
Deferred tax liabilities 12 510 60 7
Total non-current liabilities 4910 6191
Interest-bearing borrowings 30 153 45
Trade and other payables 33 2145 2342
income tax payable 45.0 450
Provisions 35 208 295
Dernwative financial instrements 22 02 03
Liabities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale 23 — 235
Total current liabilities 2958 3370
Total liahilities 786 8 956 1
Total equity and liabilities 16107 1,823 9

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Directors on 4 March 2014 and signed on their behalf by

Frangois Wanecq Chns O'Shea
Chief Exeputivi Chief Financial Officer
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Group statement of changes in equity

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
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Issued Non-
share Other Retained Owners of controlling Total
capital reserves earmings  the parent interasts equity
£m £m £m £m £m £m
As at 1 lanuary 2012 1,765 1 (1,356 7) 8993 1,307 7 226 ,33213
Profit {as restated) — — 5930 5930 51 598 1
Other comprehensive incomef(loss), net of income tax
ttems that will not be reclassified subsequently to income statement
Remeasurement of defined benefit liabilities/assets (as restated) — — (106 4) (106 4) — (106 4)
Income tax refating to tems not reclassified — — 148 148 — 148
itams that may be reclassified subsequently to income statement
Exchange differences an transtation of the net assets of foreign cperations — {79 1) — {719 1) (17 (80 8}
Reclassification of exchange differences on dispcsal of fereign operatians — 315 — 315 — 315
Exchange translation differences ansing on net investment hedges ’ — 14 0 — 140 — 140
Change in farr value of cash flow hedges — 23 — 23 — 23
Change in fair value of cash flow hedges transferred 10 profit for the year — 03 _ (03} — {03)
Change in fair value of availabie-for-sale investments — (03) — (03) — {03)
Other comprehensive loss, net of income 1ax {as restated) -_— (319) (916} {123 5) {17 {125 2)
Tatal comprehensive {loss)income (as restated) — (319) 5014 469 5 34 4729
Purchase of own shares — — (19 8) {19 8) — {19 8)
Recognition of share-based payments — — 48 48 — 48
Dwidends paid (note 29) — — (612) (6132) (12) (62 4)
Issue of shara capital 128 (104) — 24 — 24
Capital reduction satisfied by transfer of Alent plc (862 4) — — {862 4) — (862 4)
Court approved capital reduction (887 7) — 8877 — — —
Total transactions with owners (1,737 3) (10 4) 8115 {336 2) (12 {937 4)
As at 1 January 2013 278 (1,3990) 22122 8410 268 8678
Profit —_ —_ 1353 1353 50 1403
Oiher comprehensive ncomef(loss), net of income tax
items that will not be reclassified subsequently to income statement
Remeasurement of defined benefit iabilitiesfassets — — 102 102 — 102
Income tax relating to items not reclassified —_ —_ (1 6} (18) — (16)
ttems that may be reclassified subsequently to Income statement
Exchange differences on translzuion of the net assets of foreign operations — (516) — (51 6) (3 4) (55 0)
Reclassification of exchange differences on disposal of foreign operations — (62) —_ {6 2) —_ (62)
Exchange translation differences anising on net investment hedges — 03 -— 03 — 0.3
Charge in fair value of cash fiow hedges — 04 — 04 — 0.4
Change in fair value of available-for-sale investments — 01 — 01 — 01
Other comprehensive (loss)/income, net of Income tax — (57 0) 86 (48 4) 34) (518}
Total comprehensive {loss)iincome — (57 0) 1439 869 16 885
Purchase of own shares — — (34 1) {34 1) — (3a2.1)
Recognition of share-based payments — — 21 21 —_ 21
Dividends paid {note 29) — — (39.4) (39.4) {1.1) {40 5)
Redemption of redeemable preference shares — 01 (01) — — -
Issue of share capital — 01t — 01 — 01
Total transactions with owners —_ 02 {71 5) {71 3) (11) (72 4)
As at 31 December 2013 278 (1,4558) 22846 856 6 27.3 8839
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General information

Vesuvius plc (*Vesuvius” or “the Company”) 1s a public imited company registered in England and Wales and histed on the London Stock Exchange
The nature of the operations and prinaipal actvities of the Company and its subsidiary and joint venture companies (“the Group”) 1s set out in the
Strategic Report on pages 10 to 47 and its registered address 1s shown on page 144

Basis of preparation
Basis of accounting
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared m accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the

European Union (*IFRS") and, with the exception of defined benefit pension plans, certain provisions and dervative financial instruments, under the
histarical cost convention

Impact of Cookson Group demerger on comparative financial information disclosure

The effect of adopting the principles of reverse acquisiion to account for the Scheme of Arrangement, by which the demerger of Cookson Group plc
was implemented, results in a continuation of the consohdated financial statements of Cookson, now renamed Vesuvius As a consequence of this,
the comparative financial statements of Vesuvius include the full results of the Alent group of companies up to the date of the demerger becoming
effective on 19 December 2012 In preparing the disclosure of the results of Vesuwius for 2012, the following approach has been applied

(It The costs incurred by Vesuvius within its central headquarters for 2012 have been atlocated in fufl between the underlying trading results of
tontinuing and discontinuad operations in arnving at the results for Vesuvius as a whole

(1) As Vesuvius Holdings Limited (formerly Cookson Group plc) remained with Vesuvius plc after the demerger, all of the borrowings and associated
financial dervatives entered into by Cooksan in the period up to the date of demerger have been treated as belanging to Vesuvius m the
comparative financial statements, with the conseguence that all of the finance costs relating to those Cookson borrowings have been reported
as finance costs of Vesuvius Borrowings and borrowing costs relating to local debt arrangements established by individua! Cookson Group
companies other than Cookson Group plc have been reported according to whether they were part of the Alent ar Vesuwius group structure This
apprecach has also been applied to financial assets (net cash) and the related finance income

{m) Tax charges in the comparative financial statements have been determined based on the tax charges recorded by Vesuvius companies in
local statutory accounts, together with certain adjustments relating to those entities made for Group consolidation purposes The tax charges
recorded In the Group income statement for 2012 have been affected by the tax arrangements within the former Cookson Group and are not

necessarily representative of the tax charges that would have been reported had Vesuwius been an independent group throughout 2012, nor of
tax charges that may arise thereafter

As a consaquence of the above, the pre-demerger histoncal financial performance of Vesuvius in 1ts comparative 2012 financial statements comprises
the full consolidated financial performance of Cookson Group ple, albeit that in the income statements the total Group results have been analysed
between continuing (Vesuvius companies only) and discontinuad (Alent and Precious Metals Pracessing) operations

The demerger of Alent was reflecied in the Vesuvius financial statements as the sale, by Vesuvius, of the consolidated Alent business on 19 December
2012 Hence the 2012 income statement of Vesuvius includes, within “discontinued operations”, the trading perfarmance of Alent up to 19 December
2012, together with the profit on the "sale” of Alent Similarly, the trading results of the Precious Metals Processing diwision {(including the US
operations, which were sold in 2012) have been included within discontinued operations in the comparative financial statements

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group incorporate the financial statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company {its
"subsidianes”) Control exists when the Company has the power te govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits
from its actvities In assessing whether control exists, potential voting nights that are currently exercisable are taken into account The results of

subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included i the Group income statement from the effective date of acquistion or up to the
effective date of disposal, as appropriate

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidianes to bring their accounting palicies into Iine with those detailed
herem to ensure that the Group financial statements are prepared on a consistent basis All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses
are elminated on consohdation

Non-controlling snterests in the net assets of consohdated subsidianes are identified separately from the Group's interest therein Non-controlling
Interests consist of the amount of those Interests at the date of the ariginal business combination together with the non-controlling interests’ share of
prefit or loss and each companent of other comprehensive mcome since the date of the combination Tota! comprehensive Incoma s attributed to the
non-controlling interests even If this results in the nan-controlling interests having a deficit balance
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Basis of preparation (continued)

Going congern

The Directors have prepared cash flow forecasts for the Group for a peniod in excess of 12 months from the date of approval of the 2013 financial
statements These forecasts reflect an assessment of current and future end-market conditions and their impact on the Group's future trading
performance The forecasts show that the Group will be able to operate within the current committed debt facilties and show continued compliance
with the Company’s financial covenants On the basis of the exercise described above and the Group's available commutied debt facilities, the
Directors consider that the Group and Company have adequate resources to continue in operaiional existence for the foreseeable future Accordingly,
they continue to adapt a going concern basis in preparing the financial statements of the Group and the Company

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in millions of pounds steriing, which 1s the funcvanal currency of the Company, and rounded to one decimal

piace Foreign aperations are included in accordance with the policies set out in note 30 1

Disclosure of “Separately reported items”

IAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements, provides no definitive quidance as to the format of the income statement, but states key lines which
should be disclosed 1t also encourages the disclosure of addiwional hine stems and the reordenag of items presented on the face of the income
statemant whea appropriate for a proper understanding of the entity's financial performance In accordance with 1AS 1, the Company has adopted a
columnar presentation for its Group income statement, to separately identify Headline Performance results, as the Directors consider that this gives
a better view of the underlying results of the ongoaing business As part of this presentation format, the Company has adopted a palicy of disclosing
separately on the face of its Group income statement, within the calumn entitled “Separately reported items”, the effect of any components of
financtal performance for which the Directors consider separate disclosure would assist both in a better undarstanding of the financial performance
achieved and in making projections of future results In its adoption of this palicy, the Company appiies an even-handed approach to bath gains and
losses and aims to be both consistent and clear in its accounting and disclosure of such items

Both matenahty and the nature and function of the companents of income and expense are considered in deciding upon such presentation Such
items may include, inter afia, the financial effect of exceptional items which occur infrequently, such as major restructunng activity, Initial recognition
and subsequent increase, decrease and amortisation of deferred tax assets, together wath items always reported separately, such as amartisation
charges relating to ntangible assets, profits or losses arising on the disposal of continuing or discantinued operations and the taxaton impact of the
aforementionad exceptional items and items reported separately

New and revised IFRS

During the year, the Group has adopted 1AS 19 {revised), Employee Benefits (“IAS 19(R}"} which makes changes ta the recogaition, measurement and
disclosure of defined benefit pensian schemes The impact can be summarised as fallows which has requnred a restatement of the prior period's
consalidated results

= The net finance cost relating to employee benefits plans has been previously presented grass wathin finance ncome and finance expense within
the Group income statement The amount 1s now considered to be a single finance cost on the net pension liabihty Prior perniad comparatives have

been restated

* |AS 19(R} requires the net pension 1nterest charge to be calculated by applying a hugh quality corporate bond yield 1o the net defined benehit
hability/asset This has resulted in the net pension interest charge for 2012 of £0 6m, as previously reported, to become £0 Im with an equal and
apposite effect an the remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability 1n the Group statement of comprehensive income The impact on the net
pension interest charge for 2013 15 broadly similar to that for 2012

* Operating costs have been increased by £1 5m for 2013 {2012 £1 7m}, as a result of the requirement to include pension scheme administzation
0815 1n operating ¢osts Such costs include the P levy and actuanial, legal and trustee charges which, under the previous 1AS 19, were allowed o
be included within net finance costs

In addition, during the pertod, the Group adopted a number of other new standards and amendments which became effective, nene of which had

a matenal impact on the Group's net cash flow, financial position, total comprehensive income or earnings per share A number of other new and
amended IFRS were 1s5ued during the year which do not become effective until after 1 January 2014 and which have not been early adopted None of
these are likely to have a matenal impact on the Group's net cash flows, financial position, total comprehensive income or garnings per share
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3 Critical judgements in applying accounting policies and key sources of estimation uncertanty
Determining the carrying amount of some assets and hiabilities requires esiamation of the effect of uncertain future events The major sources of
estimation uncertainty that have a significant risk of resutting m a matenal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or habiliies are ncted below

31 Goodwill and other intangible assets

The Directors use their judgement to determine the extent to which goodwill and other capitalised intangible assets have a value that will benefit the
performance of the Group over future periods To assist in making this judgement, the Directors undertake an assessment, at least annually, of the
carrying value of the Group's captalised goodwill and other intangible assets In the assessment underiaken as at 31 December 2013, further detalls
af which are given in note 19, value in use was denved from discounted five-year cash flow projections, using a growth rate of 2 5% In the yzars
beyond the projection period and pre-tax discount fates The projecuion period 1s, 1n the apinion of the Directors, an appropriate period over which to
view the future results of the Group's businesses for this purpose Changes te the assumptions used in making these forecasts could significantly after
the Directors’ assessment af the carrying value of goodwiil and other intangible assets

32 Employee benefits

The Group's financial statements include the costs and obligations associated with the provision of pension and other post-retirement benefits to
current and former employees It 1s the Directors’ responsibility 1o set the assumptions used in determining the key elements of the costs of meeting
such future obligations These assumptions are set after consultation with the Group's actuaries and include those used to determine regular service
costs and the financing elements related to the plans assets and liabilities Whilst the Directars believe that the assumptions used are appropriate, a
change in the assumptions used could affect the Group's prafit and financial pasition

33 Liability reserves

Vesuvius has extensive international aperations and 1s subject 1o vanous lega! and regulatery regimes, including those covering taxation and
environmental matters Several of the Group’s subsidiaries are parties to legal praceedings, certamn of which are insured claims ansing in the ordinary
course of the operaticns of the company involved, and are aware of a number of 1ssues which are, or may be, the subject of dispute with tax
authorities Reserves are made for the expected amounts payable in respect of known or probable costs resulting bath from legal or other regulatory
requirements, or fram third-party claims As the settlement of many of the obligations for which reserve 1s made is subject to iegal or ather regulatory
process, the iming and amount of the associated outflows 15 subject to some uncertainty The Directors use therr judgement and expenence to make
reserves n the financial statements for an appropriate amount relating to such matters

34 Taxation
(a) Current tax

Tax benefits are not recognised unless 1t is probable that they will result in future economic benefits to the Group In assessing the amount of the
benefit to be recogrised in the financial statements, the Directors exeraise their judgement in considenng the effect of negotiations, litigation and
any other matters that they consider may impact upen the potential settlement Any interest and penalties on tax Iiabilities are provided for in the tax
charge The Group operates internationally and 1s subject to tax m many different junsdictions As a consequence, the Group is routinely subject to tax
audits and local enquinies which, by their very nature, can take a cansiderable period of time to conclude Prowisions are made for known 1ssues based
upon the Directars' interpretation of country-specific tax law and their assessment of the likely outccme

(b} Deferred tax

The Group has recognised deferred tax assets In respect of unutdised losses and other timing differences ansing in a number of the Group's businesses,
further detalls of which are given 1n note 12 4 Account has been taken of future forecasts of taxable profit in arrving at the values at which these assets
are recognised If these forecast profits da not matenalise or change, or there are changes In tax rates of to the period over which the losses or tming
differences might be recognised, then the value of deferred tax assets will need to be revised in a future penod

The Group also has losses and other iming differences, analysed in note 12 4, for which no deferred tax assets have been recogmsed in these
financia! statements, relating erther to loss-making subsidiaries where the future eccnomic benefit of the uming difference 1s nat probable or to where
the timing difference 1s of such a nature that its value s dependent on certain types of profit being earned, such as capital profits If trading or other

appropriate profits are earned in future in these companies, these losses and other timing differences may yield benefit to the Group In the form of a
reduced tax charge

4 Non-GAAP finanaal measures

The Company uses a number of non-Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (*non-GAAP™) financial measures in addition 10 thase reported In
accordance with IFRS The Directors believe that these non-GAAP measures, histed below, are important when assessing the underlying financial and
operating performance of the Group and its divisions

41 Headline
Headline performance 1s from continuing operations and before items reported separately on the face of the income statement
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4  Non-GAAP financtal measures {continued)
42 Underlying
Underfying performance 1s adjusted to exclude the effects of changes in exchange rates, business acquisitions and disposals

43 Return on sales
Return on sales 1s calculated as trading profit dvided by revenue

44 Trading profit
Trading profit 1s defined as operating profit before separateiy reported items The Directors believe that trading profit 1s an important measure of the

underlying trading performance of the Group

45 Headhne proht before tax
Headline profit before tax s calculated as the net totat of trading profit, plus the Group's share of post-tax profit of joint ventures and total net

finance costs associated with headline performance

46 CEffective tax rate
The Group'’s effective tax rate Is calculated on the income tax costs associated with headline performance, dwvided by headline profit before tax and

before the Group's share of post-tax profit of joint ventures

47 Headhne earnings per share
Headline earnings per share s calculated as headhine profit before tax and after income tax costs assocated with headline performance and profit
attrbutable to non-controlling nterests, divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in 1ssue dunng the year

48 Operating cash flow
Operating cash flow 1s cash generated from continuing cperations before restructuring, demerger paymants and addinonal pension funding contnbutions but

after deducting capital expendhiture net of asset disposals

49 Free cash flow
Free cash flow 1s defined as net cash flow from operating acuvities after net outlays for the purchase and sale of property, plant and equipment,
dividends from joint ventures and dividends paid ta non-controlling sharehclders, but before additional funding contributions to Group penston plans

410 Average working capital to sales ratio
The average working capital to sales ratio 1s calculated as the percentage of average warking capital balances to the total revenue for the year
Average working capital (comprising inventonies, trade recervables and wrade payables) is calculated as the average of the 12 previous month end

balances

4 11 Earnings Before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortisation (“EBITDA")
EBITDA 1s calculated as the total of trading profit before depreciation charges

412 Net interest
Net interest 15 calculated as interest payable on barrowings less interest recewable, excluding any item therein considered by the Directors to be

exceptional and therefore separately reported

413 Interest cover
Interest cover 15 the ratio of EBITDA to nat interest

4 14 Net debt
Net debt compnises the net total of current and non-current interesi-bearing borrowings and cash and short-ierm deposits

415 Net debt to EBITDA
Net debt to EBITDA 15 the ratio of net debt at the year-end to EBITDA for that year

4 16 Return on net assets ("RONA")
RONA 15 calculated as trading prafit plus share of post-tax profit of joint ventures, dvided by average net operating assets (being the average over the previous
12 months of property, plant and equipment, trade werking capital and other operating receivables and payables)

4 17 Constant rates
Frgures presented at constant rates represent December 2012 numbers resranslated to December 2013 exchange rates
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Segment information

The segment information contained in this note makes reference to several non-GAAP financial measures, definitions for which can be found
Innote 4

Accounting policy

(a) Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the cansideration received or receivable for goods supplied and services rendered to customers after deducting
rebates, discounts and value-added taxes, and after eliminating sales within the Group Revenue from the sale of goods 1s recognised when persuasive
evidence exists, usually i the form of an executed sales agreement, that the significant nisks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
customer, recavery of the consideration 1s probable, there is no continuing management involvernent with the goods, and the amount of revenue can
ba measured reliably A provision for anticpated returns 1S made based pnmanily on historical return rates Where a contractual asrangement consists of
two or more separate elements that can be provided to customers either on a stand-alone basis or as an extra, such as the prowision of supplementary
matenals with equipment, revenue is recognised for each element as if it were an individual contractual arrangement

(b} Research and development costs

Expenditure on research activities 1s recognised m the income statement as an expense In the year in which 1t1s incurred Expenditure on development
activities 15 capitalised if the product or process Is technically and commeruially feasible and the Group has sufficient resources to complete
development Al other development expenditure 15 recogmsed in the income statement as an expense In the year In which 1t is incurred Capitalised
development expenditure 1s stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses

Busmess segments

Operating segments for continwng operations

For reporting purposes, the Groug 1s organised into twe main business segments Stee! and Foundry and the seniar executive management of each

of these business segments reports to the Chief Executive of the Group It 1s the Vesuvius Board which makes the key operating deasions in iespect
of these segments The information used by the Vesuwus Board to review performance and determine resource allocation between the business
segments 15 presented with the Group's activities segmented between the two business segments, Steel and Foundry Taking info account the basis
on which the Group's activities are reported to the Vesuvius Board, the Directors believe that these two business segments are the appropriate way to
analyse the Group's results The principal activities of each of these segments are described n the Strategic Report on pages 24 to 31

Segment revenue represents revenue from external customers {inter-segment revenue 1s not material) Trading profit includes items directly
attributable to a segment as well as those items that can be allocated on a reasonable basis

Discontinued operations

Drscontinued operations i 2012 include the results of the Alent group of companies for the peniod up 1o 19 December 2012, when they were
demerged from Vesuvius, together with the results of the US Precious Metals Processing business for the peried up to 1 May 2012 when 1t was sold
and the the results of the European Pracious Metals Pracessing business for the whole of the year The European Prectous Metals bustness was held
for sale as at 31 December 2012 and 1ts results for the period up to 31 May, when it was sold, are reported as discontinued operations in 2013
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The operating segment results from continuing aperations for 2012 and 2013 are presenied below

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 01

2013

Continuing

Steel Foundry  operations

£m £m Em

Segment revenue 1,0175 4930 1,51058
Segment EBITDA 1141 652 1793

Segment depreciation (25 4) {13 9) (393)
Segment trading profit 887 51.3 1400

Amortisation of intangible assets {17 4)

Restructuring charges (3.9
Operating profit 1187

Nez finance costs (17 3)
Share of post-tax profit of joint ventures 2.5
Profit on dispasal of continuing eperations 02
Profit before tax 1041
Return an sales margin {%) 87 104 93
Capital expenditure additions (Em) 286 189 475

2012 as restated

Continuing

Stee! Foundry 0peratons

tm fm fm

Segment revenue 1,817 3 5302 1,547 5
Segment EBITDA 108 2 662 174 4

Segment depreciation {25 1) (18 0) (43 1)
Segment trading profit 831 482 1313

Amortisation of intangible assets (175}

Restruciuring charges {57 0)

Demerger costs {157)
Operating profit 411

Net finance cosis (217)
Share of post-tax profit of joint ventures 01

Loss on disposal of continuing operations (23)
Profit before tax 17 2
Return on sales margen (%) 82 91 85
Capnal expenditvre addizions (Em) 385 187 572
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Segment information {continued)
Geographic analysis

External revenue Non turrent assets

2013 2042 2013 2012

£m fm £m im

United States of Amenica 294.6 2904 216.0 2096
Germany 216 1 2125 1144 106 9
China 1095 1029 76 1 696
Urited Kingdom 792 783 155.6 1676
Brazit 839 934 56.2 623
India 86.0 9113 364 414
France 56.0 611 157 147
Spain 426 431 342 447
Rest of the world 542 6 5745 3237 3479
Continuing operations 1.5105 1,547 5 1,028 3 1,064 7

External revenue disclosed in the table above 15 based upon the geographical location of the operation The Group's customers are widely dispersed
around the world and no single country included within Res: of the World in the table above, for either of the years presented, amounts to more than
10% of the total external revenue of continuing operations Non current assets exclude emplayee benefits net surpluses and deferred tax assets

Products and customers

Information relating to the Group's products and services 15 given in the Strategic Report on pages 10 to 47 The Group I1s not dependent upon any
single customer for its revenue and no single custamer, for either of the years presented In the tables above, accounts for more than 10% of the
Group's total external revenue

Amounts payable to KPMG LLP and 1ts assoniates

2013 2012
Em £m
Fees payable to the Company's Auditor and its associates for the audit of the Company's annual accounts 03 06
Fees payable to the Company's Auditor and its associates for ather services
Audit of the Company's subsidiaries 14 24
Tax compliance and adwisory 02 06
Corporate finance senvices relating to the demerger — 23
Total Auditor’s remuneration 19 59

Total Auditor's remuneration of £1 9m in 2013 all related to continuing operations, of which £1 7m related ta audit faes and £0 2m of non-zudit
fees, the latter compnising £0 1m in respect of the intenm review fee and £0 1m for taxation advice (2012 £3 Om, including £1 7m of audit fees and
£1 3m of non-audit fees, the latter comprising mainly demergez-related fees) In 2012, £2 9m related to discontinued operations, tncluding £1 6m of
non-audit fees
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Restructuring charges

The restructunng charge for the year from continuing aperations was £3 9m {2012 £57 Om) and arose in connection with Jnitiatives that included
redundancy pregrammes, the downsizing or closure of facilities, the streamlining of manufacturing processes and the rationaiisation of product lines Of
the tatal charge, £0 1m (2012 £46 3m) arose in connection with the actions taken to downsize the Solar Crucibles aperations of the Foundry division, the
charge n 2013 comprising redundancy and other cash costs of £1 1m, net of the release of a reserve of £1 Om for Jease casts no longer required The net
tax credt atinbutable to the total restructuring charges was £2 6m (2012 £4 6m)

Cash costs of £40 3m (2012 £11 4m) were incurred in the year in respect of the restructuning imtiatives of continuing operations commenced both in
2013 and in prior years, leaving provisions made but unspent of £12 9m (note 35) as at 31 December 2013 {2012 £17 1m), of which £4 9m relates
to future costs In respect of leases expinng in one to ten years

Demerger costs

The cash costs assaciated with the preparation and execution of the demerger of the Alent group of businesses from Cookson Group plc, to the extent
that they were allocated to Vesuvius, have been separately reported in the income statement i 2012 Costs totaling £15 7m were charged in the
yeas, pnmanly relating to professional adviser fees for financiai, audit, accounting, legal and pensions advice Fees in connection with the negotiated
changes to the former Cookson debt arrangements in order to provrde Vestviis with angaing borrowing facilities were £2 Om and were, as required
by IFRS, capitalised against the associated borrowings and are being amortised over the expected life of those debt arrangements Tax-related costs

of £11 4m were incurred in connection with the transactions necessary to reorganise the legal entity structure of the former Cooksen group of
comganies sa as to facilitate the demerger

Employees

Employee benefits expense
2013 2012
as restated
Em fm
Wages and salanes 3263 4390
Social secunty costs 487 557
Share-based payments {note 32} 26 43
Pension costs — defined contbution pensian plans (note 31) 109 170
— defined benefit pension plans (note 31) 71 {03)
Other post retirement benefits {note 31) 07 09
Total employee benefits expense 396.3 516 6

Of the total employee henefits expense of £396 3m {2012 £516 6m), £384 8m (2012 £369 1m) was charged m arrving at trading profit, nil {2012
nily was credited within gains relating to employee benefiis plans, £1 8m (2012 £0 1m) was charged within ordinary net finance costs, and £9 7m
(2012 £147 4m) was charged to discontinued operattons

Average number of employees

2013 2012

No No

Steel 7.568 7,805
Foundry 3.423 3.798
Continuing operatians 10,991 11,603
Discontinued operations 505 3,164
Total average number of employees 11,496 14,767
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9. Employees (continued)
93 Remuneration of key management personnel
The remuneration of the Directors, whao are the key management personnel of the Group, 1s set out below in aggregate for each of the categories

specified in 1AS 24, Related Party Disclosures Further information about the remuneration of indwvidual Directors 15 provided in the audited part of the
Directors’ Remuneration Report on pages 67 to 83

2013 2012

£m £m
Short-term employee benefits 15 I
Post-employment benefits 03 04
Share-based payments 09 19
Total remuneration of key management personnel 27 44

10. Profit/(loss) on disposal of continuing operations
The net profit on disposal of continuing operations of £0 2m comprised £0 4m profit on the sale of a construction and installation business in Canada,
together with a loss relating to a non-core business held for sale as at 31 December 2012 The net loss on disposal of continuing operations in 2012
comprised £4 Om profit on sale of the Andreco-Hurll refractory lining installation business in Australia, together with the write-down of £2 7m related
to assets of a non-core business held for sale as at 31 December 2012, plus £3 ém of trailing costs of prior year disposals The tax charge attnibutable
to these transactions was nil (2012 £1 9m)

11 Net finance costs

111 Accounting policy
The ineffective portion of the change in fair value of interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges 1s included wathin interest payable on
loans and overdrafts Borrowing costs that are directly attnbutable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessanly takes
a substantial period of tme to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset All other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense m the income statement using the effectve interest rate method

11 2 Total net finance costs

2013 2012
25 restated
£m Em

Interest payable on borrowings
Loans, overdrafts and factoring arrangements 132 206
Obligations under finance leases 02 02
Amortisation of capitalised borrowing costs 26 12
Total interest payable on borrowings 16.0 220
Interest on net retirement benefits cbligations 18 g1
Unwinding of discounted provisions 13 14
Finance income (18) (18)
Total net finance costs 173 217
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Income tax

12 1 Accounting pohicy

Tax expense represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or foss except to the extent that they
relate 1o 1tems charged or credited n other comprehensive income or directly to equity, in which case the associated tax s also dealt with in other
comprehensive ncome or directly in equity

Current tax is based on taxabla profit for the year Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as reported in the income statement because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible 1n other years and 1t further excludes items that are never taxzble or deductible
The Group's hability for current tax ss calculated using tax rates and laws that have been enacted, or substantively enacted, by the balance sheet date

Deferred tax I1s recagrised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and hiabiliwes in the financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit and 1s accounted for using the balance sheet lability method Deferred tax liabilities are generally racognised
for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it (s probable that taxable profits will be avaifable agamst
which deductible temparary cifferences can be utilised Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference anses from the inital
recognition of goodwill or from the mitial recognition (other than n a business combination) of cther assets and liabilities in a transaction that afiects
nerther the taxable profit nor the accounting profit Deferred tax 1s calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the penod when the hatulity 15
settled or the asset 1s realised, based on tax rates and laws that have been enacted, or substantively enacted, by the balance sheet date

Deferred tax habilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences anising on mvestments in subsidiaries and nterests In jaint ventures, except
where the Group 1s able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it 1s probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it 15 no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to aflow all or part of the asset to be recovered Deferred tax assets and labilites are offset
when there 15 a legally enforceable night to set off current tax assets against current tax hiabilities and when they refate to Income taxes levied by the
same taxation authonity and the Group intends to settle its current tax assets and habtlities on a net hasis

12 2 Income tax costs

2013 012
Em fm
Current tax
Overseas taxation 319 404
Adjustments in respect of prior years (13) 03
Total current tax, continuing operations 306 407
Deferred tax
Ongination and reversal of temparary taxable differences (38 3} (103)
Adjustments in respeci of prior years 14 i2
Total deferred tax, continuing operations (36 9) 9N
Discontinued operations (note 25) — 311
Total income tax costs (6 3) 627
Total income tax costs attributable to
Continuing operations — Ordinary activities 325 296
— Separately reported 1tems (38 8) 20
Discontinued operattons {note 25} — 311
Total income tax costs (6 3) 627
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12 Incame tax {continued)
12 2 Income tax costs (continued)

The Group’s total Income tax costs relating to separately reported stems are analysed in the following table

2013 012
Separately reported rtems £m fm
US deferred tax asset recogmtion (note 12 4) 292 —
Restructuning charges 26 46
Demerger costs — {114}
Amortisation of intangibles 70 67
Disposal of continuing operations — {19)
Total tax credit/{charge) on separately reported items 38.8 (20)

Tax charged in the Group statement of comprehensive income in the year amounted to £3 6m (2012 £14 8m credn), £1 4m (2012 £14 8m credit} of

which related to net actuanal gains and losses on employee benefits plans

The Group operates i a number of countnes that have differing tax rates, laws and practices Changes in any of these areas could, adversely or
positively, impact the Group’s tax charge 1n the future Continuing losses, or insufficiency of taxable profit to absorb all expenses, in any subsidiary
could have the effect of increasing tax charges in the future, relative 1o 2013, as effective tax relief may not be available for those losses or expenses

Other significant factors affecting the tax charge are descnibed 1 notes 3 4 and 12 1

12 3 Reconciliation of income tax costs to profit before tax

2013 2012
s restated
£m Em
Profit hefore tax 104 1 172
Tax at the UK corporation tax rate of 23 25% (2012 24 5%) 242 42
Qverseas tax rate differences 46 B8
Withholding taxes 36 58
Amortisation of intangibles 27) (24
Expanses not deductible for tax purposes 08 141
US deferred tax asset not previously recognised (29 2) —
Deferred tax assets not recogmsed 38 13
Utlisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (115) nn
Adjustments In respect of pricr years 01 15
Total income tax costs {6 3} 316
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12 Income tax (continued)
12 4 Deferred tax

Other
cperating Pension Intangible Timing

Interest {osses Cosis B5SELS differences Tota!

fm £m fm im fm fm
As at 1 January 2012 — 51 (104 {836) 32 {857)
Exchange adjustments — (¢ 6) (10} 29 11 24
Credrt to Group statement of comprehensive income - — 148 — — 148
(Charge)credit to Group income statement — {10 11 21 {05) 17
Transferred to held for sale — —_ (08) 01 R E0)] (17
Business disposals — {35 {06) 289 09 257
As at 1 January 2013 —_ -— 31 (49 6) 37 (42 8)
Exchange adjustments —_ (0 3) —_ 13 (09) o1t
Credit to Group statement of comprehensive income — _— (1.4) — {02) (16)
Credit/(charge) to Group income statement —_ 2.5 —_ 70 {(17) 78
Credit to Group income statement US 145 11.3 —_ —_ 34 292
As at 31 December 2013 145 135 17 (41 3) 43 (2.3)
2013 012

£m Em

Recognised in the Group halance sheet as

Non-current deferred tax assets 437 179
Man-current deferred tax liabilities {51 0) (607)
Net total deferred tax habilities (7.3) (42 8)

At the end of 2013, a deferred 1ax asset in respect of US temporary differences was recognised The asset of £29 2m represents the partial recognition
of temporary differences arising prior to the demerger of Alent in 2012 and was determined n the hight of past and forecast future profit performance
of the US businesses of Vesuvius, as required by 1AS 12 In view of its matenal size and nature, the tax credit anistng from the recogmition of this

asset 1s presented separately from the tax charge on headline performance, In accordance with the principles outlined i note 2 6 above Subseguent
Increase, decrease and amortisatien of the value of this asset would simitarly be expected to be presented in this manner, as the Directors consder
that the separate identification of deferred tax for temporary differences arising prior to the demerger would assist both in a better understanding of
the finanoial performance achieved and m making projections of future resuits of the Group

Tax loss carry-forwards and other temporary differences of £7 5m (2012 £7 Om) were recognised by subsidianies reporting a loss in 2012 or 2013
On the basis of approved business plans of these subsidianies, the Directars cansider it probable that the tax toss carry-forwards and temporary

diiferences can be offset against future taxable profits

The total deferred tax assets not recognised as at 31 ecember 2013 were £280 Om (2012 £336 6m), as analysed below In accordance with the
accounting policy in note 12 1, these items have not been recognised as deferred tax assets on the basts that their future economic benefit s not

probable In total, there was a decrease of £56 6m (2012 £147 tm} in net unrecognised deferred tax assets dunng the year

2013 2012

£m £m

Caprtal losses available to offset future UK capital gans (may be carnied forward indefinitely) 330 80
Operating losses 126 0 1443
Unrelieved US interest (may be carmied forward indefinitely) 69.4 918
UK ACT credits (may be carned forward indefirutely) 131 131
US tax credits a2 35
Qther timing differences 343 459
Total deferred tax assets not recognised 2800 3366
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12 1ncome tax (continued)
12 4 Deferred tax (continued)
As at 31 December 2013, the Group had total operating losses carned forward with a tax value of £139 5m (2012 £144 3m}

2013 012

Em Em

Losses available to set against future US taxable income, due to expire 2022 to 2031 296 349

Losses available to set against future UK taxahle income {may he carned forward indefinitely) 77.6 875
Losses available to set against future taxable income in ROW.

Due to exptre within 5 years 171 79

Due to expire between 5 and 20 years t1 20

Carried forward indefinitely 141 120

ROW operating losses 323 218

Total net operating losses 1395 144 3

Total net operating Josses of £139 5m (2012 £144 3m) compnised unrecognised losses of £126 0m (2012 £144 3m) and recognised losses of £13 Sm
(2012 nily

The above losses available relating to the rest of the warld anse in a number of countries, each of which 15 not indmdually significant, reflecting the spread
of the Graup's operations

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had US tax credits carned forward with a tax value of £4 2m {2012 £3 5m) as follows

2013 2012

£m £m

US research and experimentation credits (due to expire 2021 to 2033) 1.1 10
US foreign tax credits {due to expire 2014 to 2023) 31 25
US tax credits 42 35

There are no temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in joint ventures for which deferred tax habilities have not
been recognised

From 1 April 2013, the UK corporation tax rate reduced to 23% from 24% Further UK corporation tax rate reductions to 21% from 1 Apnl 2014 and
20% from 1 Apnl 2015 were substantively enacted on 2 July 2013 Accordingly, the Group's closing UK deferred tax liability has been prowded using
a tax rate of 20% The impaci of using this lower tax rate was to increase the exceptional tax credit relating to the amartisation of intangible assets
from £4 5m to £7 0m {2012 £4 7m to £6 7m)
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13 Earnings per share ("EPS")
13 1 Per share amounts

Continting  Discontinued 2013 Cantinuing Discontinued 2012

operations aperations Total operations operatigns Total

as restated as restated

pence pence pence pence pence pence

Earnings/(loss) per share — basic 384 108 49 2 {70) 2208 2138
— diluted 383 108 491 (69) 2188 2119

— headline 319 358 270 601

— difuted headline 318 357 268 59 6

13 2 Earmings for EPS
Basic and diluted EPS from cantinuing operations are based upon the profit attributable to owners of the parent, as reported in the Group Income
statement, of £105 4m (2012 £19 5m loss}, being the profit for the year of £110 4m (2012 £14 4m loss) less non-controlling interests of £5 Om
(2012 £5 im), baswc and diluted EPS from total operations are based on the profit attnbutable to owners of the parent of £1353m (2012 £593 Om),
headline and diluted headline EPS are based upon headline profit from continuing operations attributable to owners of the parent of £87 7m (2012
£75 0m) The table below reconciles these different profit measures

Continuing  Discontmued 2013 Continung ~ Discontinued 2012

operations operations Total Qperaiions Qpera:ons Taotal

as restated as restated

£m fm £m fm fm m

Profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the parent 1054 29.9 1353 {195) 6125 5930
Adjustments for separately reported items

Amortisation of intangible assets 174 — 174 175 — 175

Restructuring charges 39 0t 4.0 570 38 608

Demerger (0osts — — — 157 100 257

(Profit)/loss an disposal of contnuing operations {02) —_ (02) 213 — 213

Profit on disposal of discontinued operations — (19 3) {19 3} — (541 3) (541 3)

Tax relating to separaiely reporied items (38 8) — {38.8) 20 67 87

Headline profit attributable to owners of the parent 877 107 98 4 750 97 166 7
13 3 Weighted average number of shares

2013 2032

m m

For calculating basic and headhine EPS 2748 2714

Adustment for dilutive potential ardinary shares 09 25

For calculating diluted and diluted headline EPS 2757 2799

For the purposes of calculating diluted and dituted headlmne £PS, the weighted average number of ordinary shares is adjusied to nclude the weighted
average number of ordinary shares that would be 1ssued on the conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares relating o the Company's share-based
payment plans Potential ordinary shares are only treated as dilutive when their conversion 10 ordinary shares would decrease EPS, or increase loss per
share, from continuing operations

Www vesuvius com




1 1 0 Vesuvius plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2013

Notes to the consolidated financial statements continued

14 Cash generated from operations

Continuing Discontinued 2013 Continuing ~ Drscontinued 2012
cperations  operations Total cperaucns operatians Total
as festated as restated
£m Em Em Em tm fm
Operating profit 1187 106 1293 411 103 2 144 3
Adjustments for
Amortisation of iIntangible assets 174 — 174 175 — 175
Restructuring charges 39 01 40 570 8 608
Demesger costs — — —- 157 100 257
Depreciation 393 — 393 431 98 529
EBITDA 1793 10.7 1900 174 4 126 8 301 2
Decreasef(increase} In INventores 48 —— 48 395 (72} 323
(increase)/decrease in trade recenvables 35 — (35) 136 {10 9) 27
Decrease in trade payables {4.5) — (45) (316) )] (40 3)
Decreasef{increase) in other working capital balances 190 (3.5} 155 {86) (24 8) (33 4)
Net decreasef{increase} in irade and other working capital 158 (3.5) 123 129 (51 6) (387)
Net operating (outflow)/inflow related to assets and liabilities
classified as held for sale — {17.1) (17 1) 07 04 11
Outflow related to restructunng charges {10 3) —_ (10 3) (11 4) {20 5) {319)
Outflow related to demerger ¢osts (32) — 32) (125) (66) {19 1)
Addinonal pension funding contributions (11 0) — {110) (45 2) (21) {47 3)
Cash generated from operations 170.6 99) 1607 1189 46 4 1653
15 Cash and cash equivalents
2013 2012
£m fm

Short-term deposits — 82
Cash at bank and in hand 684 1213
Cash and short-term deposits 68.4 1295
Bank overdrafts {15 6) {4 8)
Cash and cash equivalents in the Group statement of cash flows 528 1247

Short-term deposits include demand deposits and shert-term highly hiquid mvestments with matunties of three months or less that are readily
converiible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant nisk of changes in value Bank overdrafts that are repayable cn demand
and form an mtegral part of the Group's cash management are ncluded as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the Group
statement of cash flows
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Balance Balance
as at Foreign as at
1 January exchange  Non-cash 31 December
2013 adjustments movements  Cash flow 2013
£m Em £m Em £m
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term deposits 82 (0 1) — 81) —
Cash at bank and in hand 121.3 (20) —_ {509) 684
Bank overdrafts (4 8) 06 — {11 4) {19 6)
(70 4)
Borrowings, excluding bank overdrafts
Current {18) — — 0.3 {15)
Non-current (423.4) 08 _ 1119 (3107)
1122
Capitalised borrowing costs 52 — {2 6) 04 30
Net debt {295 3) (0.7) (2 6) 422 {256 4)

Net debt 15 a measure of the Group’s net indebtedness to banks and other external financial institutians and comprises the total of cash and short-

term depostts and current and non-current interest-bearing borrowings

17 Property, plant and equipment
17 1 Accounting policy

Freehald land is carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses Other items of property, plant and equipment are carmied at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses Costs are capitalised only when it 15 probable that they will result in future economic benefits
flowing to the Group and when they can be measured relizbly All other repairs and maintenance expenditure 1s charged to the Group income

statement n the peniod in which 1t 15 incurred

Freehold land 1s not depreciated as it has an infintte [ife Depreciation on other items of property, plant and equipment begins when the assetis
avallable for use and 1s charged to the Group income statement on a straight-line basis so as to wiite off the cost fess residual value of the asset over

nts estimated useful life as follows

Assal categary

Estimared useful ife

Freehold praperty

Leasehold property

Plant and equipment — motar vehicles and infarmation technology equipment
—- other

between 10 and 50 years
the term of the lease
between 1 and 5 years
between 5 and 15 years

The depreciation method used, restdual values and estimated useful lives are reviewed and changed, if appropriate, at least at each year-end As
described in note 19 1, an asset's carrying amount 15 Immediately written down to its recoverable amount if 1ts carrying amount 1s greater than its
astimated recoverable amount Gains and losses anising on disposals are determined by comparing sales proceeds with carrying amount and are

recognised in the Group income statement
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17 Property, plant and equipment (continued)
17 2 Movement in net book value

Freehold Leasehold Plantand  Construction
property propery equipment n progress Total
£m fm fm £m fm

Cost
As at 1 January 2012 2000 210 6437 478 9125
Exchange adjustments {8 8) {05S) (260) (16) (36 9)
Capital expenditure additions 102 08 418 281 809
Business combinations 55 — 432 — 97
Disposals 97 (01) (74 6) — (84 4)
Business disposals (28) — — — {28)
Reclassifications (20) 25 239 (24 4) —
Demerger of Alent plc (52 4) (16 8) (133 2 (18 2) (220 6)
Transferred to assets classified as held for sale 66) (33} {19 1) — (29 0)
As at 1 January 2013 1334 36 4607 317 629.4
Exchange adjustments {(64) (o1) (151) (16) {23.2)
Capttal expenditure addtions 4.5 0.2 233 195 47.5
Dispasals {0.1) — (19 6) {0 3) (20 0}
Reclassifications 1438 — 30 (17 8) —
As at 31 December 2013 146 2 3.7 452 3 315 6337
Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
As at 1 January 2012 830 101 4200 — 5131
Exchange adjustments 3% (03) (i6 1) — {20 1}
Depreciation charge 50 20 459 — 529
Disposals (39 — (354} — (39 3)
Business disposa's ©7 — — — {07
Reclassifications {14 14 — — -—
Demerger of Alent plc {29 9) (9 4} (99 4) — {138 7)
Transferred ta assets classified as held for sale 09 amn (130 — (15 6)
As at 1 January 2013 47.5 21 3020 — 351.6
Exchange adjustmants {20) {0 1) (99) —_ {120)
Depreciation charge 48 0.3 342 — 393
Disposals —_ _ {19.9) — (199)
Reclassifications 42 — {42) — —
As at 31 December 2013 545 23 302 2 — 3590
Net book value as at 31 December 2013 917 1.4 150 1 315 2747
Net book value as at 31 December 2012 859 15 158 7 317 2778
Net book value as at 1 January 2012 1170 109 2237 47 8 3994

The net book value of assets held under finance leases as at 31 December 2013, 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2012 was not material
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18 Intangible assets
Intangible assets comprise goodwill and other intangible assets that have been acquired through business combinations

18

—_

Accounting policy

{a) Goodwili

Goodwill arising In @ business combination 1s intiaily recagnised as an asset at cost, measured as the excess of the aggregate of the acquisition-date
fair value of the consideration transferred and the amount of any non-controlling Interest acquired aver the net of the acqusition-date fair value
amounis of the identifiable assets acquired and Jiabilities assumed When the excess 1s negative, a bargatn purchase gain 1s recognised tmmediately
in profit or loss Goodwll 1s subsequently measured at cost fess accumulated impairment losses, with impairment testing carrted out annually, or more
frequently when there 1s an indication that the cash-generating unit to which the goodwill has been allocated may be impaired On disposal of a
bustness, the attrihutable amount of goodwil! 1s inciuded in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal

{b}  Other intangble assets

Intangible assets other than goodwill are recognised on business combmatrons if they are separable, or if they anise from contractual or other legal nghts,
and therr value can be measured reliably They are mmially measured at cost, which 15 equal to the acquisitien-date farr value, and subsequently measured at
cost less accumulated amortisation charges and accumulated impairment fosses Other intangible assets are subject to smpairment testing when there (s an
indication that an impairment loss may have been incurred and are amortised over their estimated useful lves

18 2 Movement in net book value

2013 02
Other Gther
intangible intangible
Goodwill assets Total Goodwill assets Total
£m £m £m im fm fm
Cost
As at 1 January 5796 266 4 846.0 904 0 2731 1,1771
Exchange adjustments (24 3) (61) (30 4) (37 4) 67) (44 1)
Business combinations o — —_ 140 — 140
Transferred to assets classified as held for sale — — — (6 0) — (60)
Demerger of Alent plc — — — (295 0) — (295 0)
As at 31 December 5553 260 3 815 6 5796 2664 846 0
Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses
As at 1 January — 8213 823 61 66 3 724
Exchange adjustments — (18) {18) o (15) (16
Amortisation charge for the year - 17.4 174 — 175 175
Transferred to assets classified as held for sale — — — (60) — {6 0}
As at 31 December — 979 97 9 — 823 823
Net hook value as at 31 December 5553 162.4 7177 5796 184 1 7637

18 3 Analysis of goodwnil by cash-generating umit ("CGU")
Goodwilf acquired in a business combination 15 allocated to each of the Group's CGUs expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination For
the purposes of impairment testing, the Directors consider that the Group has two CGUs the Steel and Foundry dwisicns These CGUs represent the
towest level within the Group at which goodwilt 1s monitored

2013 2012

£m £m

Steel 3551 3745
Foundry 200.2 2051
Total goodwill 555 3 5796
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18

intangible assets (continued)

18 4 Analysis of other intangible assets

19.
191

Other intangble assets arose in 2008 on the acquisition of Foseco plc and are being amortised on a straight-Iine basis over their estmated useful
lives The assets acquired and their remaining useful lives are shown below

Net book

value as at

Remaining 31 December

useful hfe 2013

years £fm

Foseco — customer relationships (useful ife 20 years) 143 767
— trade name (useful lIife 20 years) 143 515

— intellectual property nghts (useful Iife 10 years) 43 342

Total 162.4

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

Accounting policy

At each balance sheet date, the Directors review the carrying value of the Group's tangible and other intangible assets to determine whether there 1s
any indication that those assets have suffered an mpasrment loss if such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset 1s estimated in order
to determine the extent, If any, of the impairment loss Where 1t 1s not feasible to estimate the recoverable amount of an indmadual asset, the Directors
estimate the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs

Goodwill acquired mn a business combination 1s allocated to each of the Group's CGUs expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination and
the Directors carry out annual impairment testing of the carrying value of each CGU, to assess the need for any imparrment of the carrying value of
the asscoiated goodwill and other intangible and tangible assets

For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable ameunt of an asset or CGU 15 the higher of (1) its fair value less costs to sell and (n) its value n

use If the recoverable amount of a CGU 15 less than its carrying amount, the resulting impairment fass 15 allocated first to reduce the carrying amount

of any goodwill allocated to the CGU and then to the other assets of the CGU pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the CGU

An impairment loss recognised for goodwill 1s not reversed in a subsequent period An impairment loss recognised in a prior year for an asset other than
goodwill may be reversed where there has been a change In the estimates used to measure the asset’s recaverable amount since the impairment loss was
recognised The value in use calculations of the Group’s CGUs are based on detailed business plans covering a three year pericd from the balance sheet

date, hugher level assumptions covering a further two year penod and perpeturty calculations beyond this five year projection period The cash flows in the
calculations are discounted to their current value using pre-tax discount rates

19 2 Key assumptions

The key assumptions used in determining value in use are return on sales, growth rates and discount rates Return on sales assumptions are based
on histoncal financial iInformation, adjusted to factor in the antiopated impact of restructuning and rationalisation plans already announced at the
balance sheet date

Growth rates are determined with reference to current market condiiions, external forecasts and historical trends for the Group’s key end-markets

of steel productton and foundry castings, and expected growth in output within the industries in which each major Group business unit operates A
perpetuity growth rate of 2 5% (2012 2 5%} has been applied based on the long-term growth rates experienced in the Group’s end-markets and
external forecasts The Group's prajections are based on histoncal trends and externai forecasts Discount rates are caicuiated for each CGUY, reflecting
market assessments of the time value of money and the nisks specific to each CGU The pre-tax discount rate used for the Steel CGU was 11 7%
{2012 12 2%} and for the Foundry CGU was 13 7% (2012 15 4%) Under a sensitivity analysis undertaken on the 2013 mpairment testing, a 1 0%
increase In each of the CGU discount rates, combined with a 2 0% perpetuity growth rate, stil left each CGU with significant headroom of recoverable
amount over Its carrying value

19 3 Goodwill impairment

In assessing goodwill for patential impairment as at 31 December 2013, the Directors made use of detailed calculations of the recoverable amount of
the Group's CGUs as at 31 December 2013 Those calculations resulted in recoverable amounts significantly higher than the carrying valuas of each of
the Group's CGUs and consequently no impairment charges were recognised
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20 Trade and other receivables
20 1 Accountrng policy
Trade and other recewvables are inutially recognised at fawr vatue and subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective mnterest methed, less

impairment losses

20 2 Analysis of trade and other recevables

2012 1012
Gross Impairment Net Gross Imparment Net
£m £m fm fm £m tm
Trade recevables — current 1970 (13) 1957 1957 32 1925
— 110 30 days past due 440 (0 6) 434 458 {0 8) 450
— 31 to 60 days past due 173 {0 1) 172 17 2 (02) 170
— 61 10 90 days past due 83 (03) 80 84 (14} 70
— over 90 days past due 305 (215) 30 474 (22 4) 200
Trade recewables 297 1 (23 8) 2733 3095 (28 0) 2815
Other receivables 173 70
Prepayments and accrued income 23.1 304
Total trade and other receivables 3137 3389

All of the Group's operating companies have policies and procedures in place to assess the creditworthiness of the customers with whom they do
business Where objective evidence exists that a trade recevable balance may be impawed, provision 15 made for the difference between its carrying
amcunt and the present value of the estimated cash that will be recovered Ewidence of impairment may include such factors as the customer being
in breach of contract, or entering bankruptey or financial recrganisation proceedings Impairment provisions are assessed on an individual cusiomer
basis for all significant outstanding balances and collectively for all remaining balances, based upon historical loss experience Hisioncal experience
has shown that the Group's trade receivable provisions are maintained at levels that are suffiaent to absorb actual bad debt wite-offs, without being
excessive

20 3 Movements or rmpairment provisions

2013 012

£m Em

As at 1 January 280 271
Exchange adjustments 03 (10)
Charge for the year 40 111
Recewvables wnitten off dunng the year as uncollectable (85) (44)
Transferred to assets classified as held for sale - (13)
Demerger of Alent plc business — (4 1)
As at 31 December 238 280

Write-cffs shown in the table above are charged or credited as appropniate within administration, selling and distributian costs or discontinued
acuviues In the Group income statement Of the total provision for impairment of trade receivables at 31 December 2013 of £23 8m (2012 £28 Om)
shown i the table above, £22 6m (2012 £24 2m) related to balances that were impaired on an individual basis The ageing analysis of these
individually impaired balances 1s shown in the table below
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20 Trade and other receivables (continued)
20 3 Movements on impairment provisions (continued)

2013 012
£m £m

Ageing analysis of individually impaired trade receivable balances
Current 08 13
110 30 days past due 03 07
31 to 60 days past due 01 02
@1 to 90 days past due 03 14
Over 90 days past due 211 206
Total individually impaired trade receivable balances 226 24 2

Due to the large number of customers with which the Group transacts its business, nane of which represent a significant propertion of the total
outstanding trade receivables balance and, considenng the level of trade recevable provisians held, the Group 1s not exposed to any significant
concentration of credit nsk There is no significant difference between the fair value of the Group’s trade and other receivable balances and the
amount at which they are reparted i the Group balance sheet

21 Inventaries

211 Accounting policy
Inventories are stated at the tower of cost (using the first in, first out method) and net reahsable value Cost comprises expenditure incurred i
purchasing or manufacturing mventories together with all other costs directly incurred i bringing the inventory to sts present location and condition
and, where appropriate, attributable production overheads based on normal activity fevels Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price
less all estimated costs of completion and costs to be incurred in marketing, selling and distribution The amount of any wnte-down of inventones to
net realisable value 15 recognised as an expense in the year in which the write-down occurs

21 2 Analysis of inventories

2013 2012

£m tm
Raw matenals 61.2 672
Work-in-progress 140 162
Finished goods 106 7 107
Total inventories 181.9 1941

The cost of Inventories recognised as an expense and included m cost of sales in the iIncome statement during the year was £655 7m (2012
£1,206 9m), £43 8m (2012 E517 9m) of this expense related to discontinued operations
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22. Derwvative finanaal instruments

22 1 Accounting policy
The Group uses dervatve finanaial instruments (“derivatives”) in the form of forward foreign currency contracts, and interest rate swaps to manage
the effacts of its exposure to foreign exchange risk, and interest rate nisk The way in which dervatives are used to manage the Group's financial risk 1s

detaled In note 30

Derrvatives are measured at far value The fair value of forward foreign currency conwracts 1s calculated using market prices at the balance sheet date
The fair value of an interest rate swap 15 the esumated amount that the Group would receive or pay to terminate the swap at the balance sheet date,
taking Intg account current interest rates and the creditworthiness of the swap counterparty

The method of recognising the gain or loss on remeasurement to fair value depends on whether the derivative 1s designated as a hedging mstrument
for hedge accounting purposes and, |f so, the nature of the tem beng hedgad Stnct conditions have ta be satisfied in arder to qualfy for hedge
accounting, mcluding a determination both at inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis that the hedge 15 expected to be highly effective 1n
achieving offsetting changes i faw values or cash flows attributabie to the hedged risk The change in fair value of a denivative that 15 not designated
as a hedging instrument for hedge accounting purposes 1s recogrised immediately in the Group income statement No denvatives are held for
speculative purposes

Cash flow hedges

The effective part of any gain or lass on a dervative that 1s designated as a cash flow hedge 1s recogmsed in other comprehensive incame and
presentad n the hedging reserve in equity The ineffective part of any gawn or loss 1s recogrised immediately within trading profit, or within finance
costs in the case of interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges When the transaction that was being hedged 15 realised and affects profit or
loss, the cumulative gain or loss on the derivative 1s removed from the hedging reserve and recogrised in the income statement in the same period

Fair value hedges

The changs n fair value of a dervative that s designated as a fair value hedge 1s recognised within trading profit n the Group income statement The
carrying amount of the hedged item 1s adjusted by the change in its fair value that is attributable to the hedged nsk and this adjustment is recognised
within trading prefit in the Group income statement

Net investment hedges

The effective part of any gain or toss on a dervative that is designated as a hedge of a net Investment in a foreign operation 1s recognised in other
comprehensive :ncome and presented i the translation reserve In equity, and ts subsequently recognised in the Group Income stztement as part of
the profit or loss an disposal of the net investment The meffective partion of the gain or loss 15 recognised immediately within trading profit in the
Group income statement

22 2 Analysis of denivative financial instruments [

2013 2012
Assets  Liablities Assets Liabslities
£m £m £m £m
Cash flow hedges 03 —_ — 01
Cther derivatives — not designated for hedge accounting purposes — 02 — 02
Total derivative finanaal instruments 03 02 — 03

All of the fair values shown in the table above are classified under {FRS 13 as Level 2 measurements which have been calculated using quoted prices
from acuve markets, whare sundar contracts are traded and the quotes reflect actual transactions 1n similas nstruments Cash flows n respect of the
cash flow hedges shown in the table above will all occur in 2014 All of the dervative assets and habilities reported in the table above will mature
within a year of the balance sheet date
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23 Assets and habilties held for sale
There were no assets or habiimes held for sale as at 31 December 2013

As at 31 December 2012, all European operations of the Group's Precious Metals Processing division and a non-core business of the Group's Stee!
division were both in the process of being disposed of and were dassified as held for sale The assets in the table below are stated after a wnte-down

of £2 7m to bring therr carrying value down to their fair value less cost to sell

2013 2012

£m fm

Property, plant and equ:pment — 122
Inventories —_ 92
Trade and other recewables — 168
Deferred tax —_ 17
Total assets held for sale — 399
Trade and other payables — (229}
Provisions —_ {0 6)
Net assets held for sale — 164

24 Business disposals

Continuing  Discontinued

operations operations Total
£m £m £m

Net consideration
Net proceeds receved 24 587 611
Disposal costs payable (3 3} (15) (4 8)
Total net consideration {0 9) 57 2 563
Assets and liabilities disposed of.
Property, plant and equipment 04 — 04
Cash and debt 19 104 123
Assets previously ciassified as held for sale 25 469 494
Liabilities previcusly classified as held for sale (59 {14 8) (20 7)
Recycled foreign exchange — 62) (6 2)
Net (liabilities)fassets disposed of (an 363 352
Disposal provisions charged to the income statement — {16) {16)
Profit on disposal of operations 02 193 195
Net cash received from disposals
Net proceeds received 24 587 611
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of (19 (10 4) {12 3)
Disposal costs paid in relation to prior year's disposals {05) e (0 5)
Disposal costs pard in relation to closure €ost provisions (32) (15) 47)
Net cash {outflow)/inflow from disposal of subsidiaries (32) 46 8 43 6
Recognition in the Group statement of cash flows
Disposal of subsidiaries net of cash disposed of 2n 46 8 441
within other nvesting outflows, including additicnal costs for prier year's dispasals {0 5} — {0 5)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from disposal of subsidiaries (32 468 436

Further details of the profit on disposal of continuing operations are given in note 10
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25 Discontinued operations

25

—

Discontinued operations i 2013 comprise only the post-tax results of the European Precious Metals Processing business for the penad up to

31 May 2013 when 1t was sold, together with the profit arrsing on 1ts disposal The European Precious Metals Processing business was sold to
Reimerle + Meule for consideration receved of €56 8m plus €8 2m for working capital delivered Inciuded in the profit on disposal 1s a credit of

£6 2m for recycled foreign exchange differences which had previously been taken directly ta reserves in the Group accounts relating to the businesses
sold As at 31 December 20112, the net assets of the European Precious Metals Processing business of £19 4m were classified as held for sale in the
Group balance sheet (note 23)

In 2012, discontinued operations compnised (1) the post-tax results of the Alent group of companies for the period up to 19 December 2012, when
they were demerged from Vesuvius, together with the profit on demerger of Alent, () the past-tax results of the US Precious Metals Pracessing
business for the pencd up to 1 May 2012 when it was sold, together with the foss ansing on 1ts disposal, and (1} the post-tax results 6f the European
Precious Metals Processing business, which was held for sale as at 31 December 2012, for the whofe of the year Priar year comparatves in the Group
income statement have been restated accardingly

Further details, along with the effects of the disposals on the financial position of the Group, can be found In note 24

Results of discontinued operations
2013 2012

Notes fm £m
Revenue 650 8880
Expenses {54 4} {785 7)
Prohit before tax 106 1023
Income tax Costs — (3171
Profit on disposal of discontinued operations 24 193 5413
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the parent 299 6125
Earnings per share — pence
Basic 108 2208
Diluted 10.8 2188

The profit bafore tax of £10 6m 1n 2013 includes the release of £10 2m of a proviston relating to a VAT case which was resolved in Vesuvius' favour

25 2 Cash flows from discontinued operations

2013 2012
E£m £m

Net cash {outflow)/inflow from
— operating actmities (9 9) 225
— Investing aciivities — (807)
— financing activities — 04
Net cash (outflow)/inflow for the year (99 (57 8)
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26

Issued share capital

26 1 Accounting policy
Equity instruments 1ssued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds receved, net of direct 1ssue costs

26 2 Analysss of 1ssued share capital
The 1ssued ordinary share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2013 was 278 5m shares of £0 10 each, of this, 7 3m shares were held in
treasury and t Om were held by the Cookson Group ESOP Further tnformation relating to the Company's share capital 15 given in note 7 attached to

27

the Cornpany’s financial statements

Retained earnings

Reserve for Share Other Total

own option retamned retained

shates reserve earnings earnings

as restated as restated

fm Em Em fm

As at 1 January 2012 (7 8) 100 8971 8993
Profit for the year — — 59340 5930
Remeasurement of defined benefit liabilities/assets — — (106 4) (106 9)
Purchase of own shares (198 — — (19 8)
Disposal of own shares 224 — {224) —
Recognition of share-based paymants — 48 — 43
Release of share option reserve on exerased and lapsed options — (93) 93 —
Income tax on items recognised In other comprehensive Income — — 148 148
Dividends paid — - {612) (612)
Court approved capital reduction o — 8877 8877
As at 1 January 2013 (52) 55 22119 22122
Profit for the year — — 1353 13513
Remeasurement of defined benefit liabilties/assets — —_ 102 1012
Purchase of own shares {34.1) — —_ (341)
Disposal of own shares 39 — (39) —
Recognition of share-based payments —_ 2.1 — 21
Release of share aption reserve en exercised and lapsed options — (4 0) 40 —
Income tax on items recogrised in other comprehensive ncome — — (16) (16)
Redemption of redeemable preference shares — — (0.1) {0 1)
Dwidends paid (note 25} - —_ (39 4) {39 4)
As at 31 December 2013 (35 4) 36 23164 2,2846

The reserve for own shares shown n the table above compnises 7 3m treasury shares purchased by the Company during 2013, plus 1 Om ordinary
shares of £0 10 each of the Company held by Cookson Investments (lersey) Limited as Trustee of the Cookson Group ESOP

0On 19 December 2012, Vesuwius plc undertook a court approved capiial reduction, creating £887 7m of distributable reserves Further information 1s

given in note 7 to the Company's financial statements
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Qther Translation

resenves seserve fotal

fm fm Em
As at 1 January 2012 (1,490 9) 1342 (1,35 7)
Exchange differences on translation of the net assets of foreign operations — (79 1} {79 1}
Reclassification of exchange differences on disposal of foreign operations — 315 315
Exchange translation differences ansing on net investment hedges — 140 140
Change in faur value of cash flow hedges 23 — 23
Change in fair value of cash flow hedge transferred to profit for the year (03) — e}
Change in farr value of available-for-sale investments {03 — (03)
Issue of share capital (10 4) — {10 4}
As at 1 January 2013 {1.499 6) 1006 (1,3950)
Exchange differences on teanslation of the net assets of foreign operatrons — (51 6) (516)
Reclassification of exchange differences on disposal of foreign operations — {6 2) (62)
Exchange translaticn differences anising on net investment hedges — 03 03
Change in farr value of cash flow hedges 04 —_ 04
Change n fair value of available-for-sale investments 01 - 0t
Redemption of redesmable preference shares 01 — 01
Issue of share capital 01 —_ 01
As at 31 December 2013 {1,498 9) 43.1  {1,4558)

Within Other reserves as at 31 December 2013 1s £1,499 Om ansing from the demerger of Cookson Group plc, being the excess of the Vesuvius plc
share capital of £1,777 9m aver the total share capital and share premium of Cookson Group plc as at 14 December 2012 of £278 9m

The translation reserve in the table above comprises all foreign exchange differences attributable to the owners of the parent These exchange
drfferences anse from the translation of the financial statements of foreign aperations and from the translation of financial instruments that hedge
the Group's net investment (n foreign operations In addition to foreign exchange differences attributable 1o the owners of the parent, the Group
statement of comprehensive incame includes foreign exchange cifferences attributable t© non-controlling interests

On 11 December 2013, Vesuvius plc redeemed the 50,000 outstanding redeemable preference shares with a nominal value of £1 each for £50,000
The consideration was satisfied by the cancellation of the undertaking to pay given by the holder of the preference shares at the tme of issue

Dwvidends

A final dwidend for the year ended 31 December 2012 of £26 4m (2011 £40 3m), equivalent 1o 9 5 pence (2011 14 5 pence) per ordinary share,
was pad in June 2013 {June 2012} and an intenim dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013 of £13 0m (2012 £20 9m), equivalent to 4 75
pence (2012 7 5 pence) per ordinary share, was paid in October 2013 (October 2012)

A propesed final dvidend for the year ended 31 December 2013 of £27 7m, equivalent to 10 25 pence per ordinary share, 1s subject to approval
by shareholders at the Company's Annual General Meeting and has not been included as z liability in these financial statements If approved by
shareholders, the dividend will be pard on 23 May 2014 to ordinary shareholders on the register at 25 April 2014
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30 Financial risk management
30 1 Accounting pohicy
(a) Non-dervative financial instruments

Loans and borrowings are nitially recognised at farr value plus directly attributable transaction costs After mitial recognition they are measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method
{b) Foretgn currencies

The ndavidual financial statements of each Group entity are prepared in their functional currency, which is the currency of the primary economic
environment n which that entity operates Far the purpose of the consoiidated financial statements, the results and financial position of each entity
are translated into pounds stezling, which is the presentational currency of the Group

Reporting foreign currency transactions in functional currency

Transactions i currencies other than the entity's funcional currency {foreign currencies) are initially recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on
the dates of the transactions At each subsequent balance sheet date

()  Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated at the rates prevaifing at the balance sheet date Exchange differences ansing on the
settlement or retranslation of monetary items are recogrised in the Group income statement, and

()  Non-monetary tems measured at historical cost In a foreign currency are not retranslated

Translation from functional currency to presentational currency

When the functional currency of a Group entity 15 different from the Group’s presentational currency (pounds sterling), ts results and financial position
are translated into the presentational currency as follows

(I Assets and hizbilities are translated wsing exchange sates prevarhing at the balance sheet date,

(1) Income and expense items are translated at average exchange rates for the year, except where the use of such average rates does not
approximate the exchange rate at the date of a specific transaction, in which case the transaction rate 15 used, and

(m}  Afl resuling exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive iIncome and presented «n the iranslation reserve in equity and are
reclassified to profit or loss in the period n which the foreign cperation is disposad of

Net investment tn foreign operations
Exchange differerices ansing on a monetary item that forms part of a reporting entity’s net nvestment 1n a foreign operation are imitially recognised
other comprehensive Income and presented In the translation reserve in equity and reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the net investment

30 2 Financial nisk factors
The Group’s treasury department, acting 1 accordance with policies approved by the Board, 1s prinopally respensible for managing the finanaial nisks
faced by the Group The Group’s activities expose It to a variety of financial nisks, the most significant of which are market risk and hquidity risk
{a) Market nsk
Market risk 1s the risk that enther the fair values or the cash flows of the Group’s financial instruments may fluctuate because of changes in market
prices The Group 1s principally expased to market nsk through fluctuations in exchange rates {“currency nsk”) and interest rates {*Interest rate nisk”)
Currency nsk

The Group 1s exposed to currency nsk cn its borrowings and financial assets (bemng cash and short-term deposits) that are denominated in currencies
other than pounds sterling The Group's general palicy 1s proportianally to match the currency profile of its core boriowings with the currency profile of
its earnings and net assets This 1s achieved, where necessary, by the use of forward foreign exchange contracts ("FX swaps”) The currency profile of
the Group's borrowings and financial assets, reflecting the effect of the FX swaps, 1s shown in the table below
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30 Financial nsk management (continued)
30 2 Financial nisk factors {continued)

2013 2012
Borrowings Barrowings Barrowings Barrowings
before after Fimancial before after Financial

FX swaps FX swaps FX swaps assets Net debt FX swaps FX swaps FX swaps assets Meg debt
£m £m £m £m £m £m fm tm Em fm
Sterling 259 864 1123 {(0.7) 1116 176 4 S1i 2275 (14 9) 2126
United States dollar 1930 (864) 106 6 (06) 106.0 156 8 (51 1) 1057 (4 8) 1009
Euro 1013 — 1013 (6 3) 950 918 —_— 918 (36 7} 551
Chinese renrink — — — (188) (188) — — — (20 8) {20 8)
Qther 76 — 76 {422) (348) 50 — 50 {52 3) (473)
Capntalised borrowing costs (3 0) — (3.0) — (30) {52} - (52) — (52)
As at 31 December 324 8 — 3248 (684) 256.4 4248 — 4248 (129°5) 29513

Based upon the currency profile shown in the table above, while not impacting reported profit, the change in net debt ansing from a 10%
strengthening of steri:ng would increase reported equity by £21 Om (2012 £8 Om) and a corresponding 10% weakening of sterling would reduce
equty by £25 7m (2012 £9 8m)

The tables below show the net unhedged monetary assets and habtlimes of Group companies that are not denominated in their functional currency
and which could give rise to exchange gains and losses in the Group income statement

Net unhedged monetary assets/(liabilities)

Sterling US dotlar Euro Rkenminbi Other Total
fm £m £m £m fm Em

Functional currency
Sterfing — 62 (40) (13) 09 18
United States dollar —_— —_ 29 —_ {(11) 18
Euro (c1) 21 — —_ 01 21
Chinese renminbi {0 3) 33 (13) — (01) 16
Other {0 3) 33 98 2.0 65 213
As at 31 December 2013 07) 149 74 07 63 286

et unhedged monetary assetsihablaies)

Sterling US dollar Euro Renminbs Other Total
£m £m fm im Em fm

Functiona! currency
Sterling -— 50 {19) - 14 49
United States dollar — — 10 — on 09
Euro {06) 13 — -— 03 10
Chinese renminbi —_ 37 (0 6) - — 31
Other (14) {2 8) 133 27 74 19 2
As at 31 December 2012 (2 0} 72 122 27 90 291
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30. Fimanaal risk management (continued)

30 2 Finanaal nsk factors (continued)
Interest rate nsk
The Group's Interest rate nsk prncipally anses in relation to its borrowings Where borrowings are held at floating rates of interest, fluctuations in
interest rates expose the Group to vanabibity in the cash flows associated with 1ts interest payments and where borrowings are held at fixed rates of
nterest, fluctuations in interest rates expose the Group to changes 1n the fair value of its borrowings The Group’s pohcy 15 to maintan a mix of fixed
and floating rate borrowings, within ¢ertan parameters agreed from time to time by the Board, in order to optimise interest cost and reduce volatility
in reported earnings

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had $310m and €30m {£212 1m in total) of US Private Placement Loan Notes outstanding, which carry a fixed rate
of interest, representing two-thirds of the Group's total borrow:ngs outsianding at that date The interest rate profile of the Group's borowings and net
debt 15 detailed in the tables below

Financial halmlities (gross borrowings)

Floating financial

Fixed rate rate Total assets Net debt

£m £m £fm £m £m

Sterling — 259 259 {07) 252
United States dollar 187 2 58 1930 (06) 1924
Euro 249 764 1013 {63) 950
Chinese renminbi — — — (18 6) (18 6)
Qther — 76 76 (42 2} (342 6)
Caprtalised borrowing €osts (15) {15) (3.0) — (30)
As at 31 December 2013 2106 1142 3248 (68.4) 2564

Finanaial habilities (gross borrawings)

Floating Finanaal

Fixed rate rate Total 355815 Net debt

Em fm Em £m Em

Sterling — 176 4 176 4 {14 9) 1615
United States dollar 153 8 30 156 8 (4 B) 1520
Euro — 918 918 (36 7) 551
Chinese renminbi — — — (20 8) {20 8)
Other — 50 50 (523) {47 3)
Capitalised barrowing costs 12) 40 (52) — (52
As at 31 December 2012 1526 2722 44 8 (1295) 2953

The floating rate financial liabilizies shown in the tables above bear interest at the inter-bank offered rate of the appropriate currendy, plus a margin
The fixed rate financial liabilines of £210 6m (2012 £152 6m} have a weighted average interest rate of 4 6% (2012 4 7%} and a weighted average
period for which the rate s fixed of 7 3 years (2012 6 & years) The financial assets attract fioating rate interest at the mter-bank offered rate of the
appropnate currency, less a margin
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Based upon the interest rate profile of the Group's finanaial assets and habilities shown in the tablas ahove, a 1% mcrease in market interest rates
would increase both the net finance costs charged in the Group income statement and the net interest paid n the Group statement of cash fiows by
£0 5m (2012 £1 4m) and a 1% reduction in market interest rates would decrease both the net finance costs charged in the Group income statement
and the net interest paid in the Group statement of cash flows by £0 5Sm (2012 £1 4m) Similarly, a #% Increase in market interest rates would
resultin & decrease of £12 6m (2012 £9 2m} in the fair value of the Group’s net debt and a 1% dacrease in market interest rates would result in an
increase of £13 6m (2012 £9 8m) in the fair value of the Group's net debt

{b) Liquidity nsk

Liguidity nisk 1s tha risk that the Group might have difficulties in meeting its financial obligations The Group manages this nsk by ensuring that t maintans
sufficient levels of committed borrowing facilities and cash and cash equivalents to ensure that 1t can meet its operational cash flow requirements and any
matunng financial liabilives, while at all times operating within its financial covenants The level of operational headroom prowided by the Group's committed
borrowing faciities 15 rewiewed at least annually as part of the Group's three year planning process Where this process indicates a need for additional finance,
this 1s normally addressed 12 to 18 manths in advance by means of either additional committed bank facihities or raising finance in the capital markets

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had committed borrowing facihities of £637 1m (2012 £578 8m), of which £328 6m (2012 £157 7m) were
undrawn These undrawn facilities are due to expire m April 2016 The Group's borrowing requirements are met by US Private Placement Loan Notes
("USPP"} and & multi-currency committed syndicated bank facility of £425 0m (2012 £425 Om) The USPP facility was fully drawn as at 31 December

2013 and amounted to £212 1m {$310m and €30m), of which $110m 15 repayable in 2017, $140m m 2020, €15m in 2021, $30m 1n 2023,

€15min 2025 and $30m in 2028 The syndicated bank facility ts repayable n Apnl 2036

The matunity analysis of the Group's gross borrgwings 1s shown in the tables below

Non current Current Total
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 002

£m £m £m £m £m fm
Loans and overdrafts 3087 4213 157 49 324.4 4262
Obligations under finance leases 20 23 14 15 34 38
Capitabsed borrowing costs (12) (33) (18) (19 (30) (52)
Total interest-bearing borrowings 3095 4203 153 45 3248 424 8

2013 2012
£m £m
Interest-bearing borrowings repayable
On demand or within ane year 172 64
In the second year 11 12
In the third year 971 08
In the fourth year 667 2676
In the fifth year — 6717
After five years 1457 863
Capitalised barrowing costs (30) (52}
3248 424 8

Tota! interest-bearing borrowings

Caprtalised borrowing costs shown in the tables above, which have been recognised as a reducton in borrowings in the financial staterents,
amounted to £3 Om as at 31 December 2013 (31 December 2012 £5 2m), of which £1 5m (2012 £1 2m) related to the USPP and £1 5m (2012

£4 Om) related to the syndicated bank facihity
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30

Financial nsk management (continued)

30 3 Capital management

31
311

The Company considers its capital to be equal to the sum of its total equity and net debt It monitors its capital using a number of key performance

indicatars, including free cash flow, average working capital to sales rauos, net debt to EBITDA ratios and RONA (note 4} The Group's objectives when
managing its capital are

> to ensure that the Group and all of s businesses are able to operate as going concerns and ensure that the Group operates within the financial
covenants contained within its debt factiities,

> to maximise shareholder value through maintaining an appropriate batance between the Group's equity and net debt,

> 10 have available the necessary financial resources to aflow the Group to invest in areas that may deliver acceptable future returns to
nvestors, and

> o mantan sufficient financial resources to mitigate against risks and unforeseen events

The Group operated comfortably within the requirements of its debt covenants throughout the year and has substanuial iquidity headroom within its
committed debt faciities Details of the Group’s covenant compliance and committed debt facilities can be found in the Strategic Report on page 14

Employee benefits

Accounting policy

The net surplus or net habiiity recogrised in the Group balance sheet for the Group's defined benefit plans 15 the present value of the defined benefit
obligauion at the balance sheet date, less the fair value of the plan assets The defined benefit obligation 15 calculated by independent actuaries using
the projected unit credit method and by discounting the estimated future cash flows using interest rates on high quality corporate bonds that have
terms to maturty approximating the terms of the related pension liability Any asset recogrised i respect of a surplus ansing from this calculation 1
lirted to the sum of unrecognised past service casts plus the present value of avaifable refunds and reductions in future contributions 1o the plan

The expense for the Group's defined benefit plans 1s recogmsed in the Group income statement as shown 11 note 31 7 Actuana! gains and losses
arising on the assets and habitities of the plans are reported within the Group statement of comprehensive income, and gains and losses arsing
on seitlements and curtalments are recognised in the Group income statement in the same line as the stem that gave nise to the setilement or
curtailment or, If matenal, separately reported as a component of operating profit

31 2 Group post-retirement plans

The Group operates a number of pension plans around the world, both of the defined benefit and deftned contribution type, and accounts for them in
accordance with [AS 19(R}

The Group's principal defined benefit pension plans are 1n the UK and the US, the benefits of which are based upon the final pensionable salaries of
plan members The assets of these plans are held separately from the Group i trustee-administered funds The trustees are required to act n the best
interests of the plans’ beneficianes The principal nisks faced by these plans compnise (1) the nisk that the value of the plan assets 15 not sufficent to
meet all plan liabilities as they fall due, (i) the nisk that plan beneficiaries live longer than envisaged, causing liabilities to exceed the available plan
assets, and (In) the risk that the market-based factors used to value plan liabilities changes matenally adversely to increase plan Yiabiiies over the
value of available plan assets The Group also has defined benefit pension plans in other territories but, with the exception of those in Germany, these
are not individually material «n relation to the Group as a whole

{a) Defined benefit pension plans — UK
The Group's main defined benefit pension plan n the UK (“the UK Plan") 1s closed to new members and to future benefit accrual

Following the demerger of Cooksan Group plc, the UK Plan remans with Vesuvius The Alent employers who participated in the UK Plan ceased to
participate with effect from the demeiger and therr pension Jiabilities in the UK Plan were discharged in full by apportioning the pension liabilities of
the Alent participating employers to Vesuvius, combmed with 3 misgation payment into the UK Plan to compensate for the loss of support from the
Alent partiaipating employers, which reduced the financial covenant of the employess supporting the UK Plan The mitigation payment agreed with the
UK Plan Trustee was equa! 10 approximately 25% of the UK Plan's Section 75 defict calculated as at completion of the demerger and amounted 1o
£38 0, of which £34 0m was paid 1n December 2012 and £4 0m in January 2013
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31 Employee benefits {continued)

31 2 Group post-retirement plans {contnued)
A full actuanal valuation of the UK Plan is carried out every three years by an independent actuary for the UK Plan Trustse and the last full valuation
was carnied out as at 31 December 2012 At that date, the market value of plan assets was £501 9m and this represented a funding level of 102%
of the accrued plan benefits at the ume of £490 4m Calculated on a “buy-out” basis (using an estimation of the cost of buying out the UK Plan
benefits with an insurance company), the liabilities at that date were £610 1m, representing a funding level of 82% Under the rules of the UK
Plan, the Trustee has the power to set the funding contributions, having cansuited with the Company Under a schedule of cantributions agreed by
the Company and Trustee, the Company made "top-up” payments of £7 Om per annum up to July 2013, after which they ceased as a result of the
funding surplus evidenced by the 2012 funding valuation The level of *top-up” payments will be reviewed based on the UK Plan's next triennial
valuation as at 31 December 2015, which should be avaifable in mid-2016 Notwithstanding the latest funding valuation surplus, the Company
has agreed to make voluntary contributions of £2 Om per annum at least untl the next valuation date n recognition of the potential funding stram
resuiting from the cngoing de-nsking inttiatives ikely to be undertaken in the short tarm

On 19 July 2012, the UK Pian Trustee announced that it had entered into a penston insurance buy-in agreement with Pension Insurance Corporatian
(“PIC”) to nsure approximately 60% of the UK Plan’s total liabilities Under this arrangement, the UK Plan Trustee paid an insurance premium of
£318 8m to PIC, wholy from the assets of the UK Plan, which will secure a stream of income exactly matching future ongoing pension payments
This arrangement eliminated the inflation, interest rate, mvestment and longevity risk for Yesuvius in respect of these habilities Post buy-in, the UK
Plan now carres an asset in the form of the insurance contract, which 1s valued (in both the funding and 1AS 19(R) valuations) at an amount which
matches exactly that of the habilities which it covers, thereby removing any funding or balance sheet volatility relating to this part of the UK Plan’s
labilities Therefore, the only nsks remaining in the UK Plan relate to deferred members and the small number of pensionar members not covered by
the insurance policy The Group continues to fund the UK Plan on the basis of the funding valuation

For plan funding purposes, the UK Plan’s pensioner liabifities are valued using more prudent assumptions than those required under 1AS 19(R) for
accounting purposes On a funding basis — sometimes called the "ecanomic” or “ongoing” basis — the msurance premium paid to PIC represented
some £10m less than the amount reserved in the UK Plan against these liabilities This means that the funding level of the UK Plan — the measure
which determines the level of additional contributions required to be made by Vesuvius — improved by some £10m as a result of the buy-in On an
accounting basis, the pensioner iiabilivies are valued using a higher discount rate (as required by IAS 19(R)), which provides a much lower valuation
of those liabilit:es As a consequence, the accounting valuation of the nsurance contract compared with the actual premium paid to PIC resulted 1n a
reduction in the asset portfolio valuation of some £50m 1AS 19{R] requires this loss to be reported in the Group statement of comprehensive Income,
not the income statement

In December 2012, an extension to the PIC buy-In agreement was signed, under which the UK Plan Trustee agrees to transfer to PIC alt new pensioner
liabnlities ansing from July 2012 to December 2015 for a premium payment by the UK Plan which 1s calculated to be consistent with the pricing

terms of the onginal buy-in agreement, but reflecting changes in market conditions and differences in the duration of the liabilities transferred The
agreement covers up to £30m of habilities, with the future premism payments to be met from the existing assets of the UK Plan For 2013, the impact
of this agreement extension has been an estimated increase of £1m to the UK Pian liabilities in respect of the pensioner benefits to be transferred to
PIC in early 2014 The esumate of foss which this represents has been reported in the Group statement of comprehensive income for 2013

{b)  Defined benefit pension plans — US

The Group has @ number of defined benefit pension plans in the US, providing retrement benefits based on final salary cr a fixed benefit The Group's
principal US defined beneht pension plans are closed to new members and &lsc to future benefit accrual for existing members Actuanial valuaticns of the
US definec benefit pension plans are carnied out every year and the last full valuation was carned out as ai 31 December 2012 At that date the market
value of the plan assets was £69 4m, representing a funding level of 66% of funded accrued plan benefits at that date (using the projected unit method
of valuation) of £104 6m Funding levels for the Group’s US defined benefit pension pfans are normally based upon annual valuations carried out by
independent quahfied actuanies and are governed by US government regulations

()  Defined benefit pension plans — Germany
The Group has a number of defined benefit pension arrangements in Germany which are unfunded, as 1s common practice m that country The net
lrability of the German plans &t 31 December 2013 was £32 6m

(d) Defined contribution pension plans
The tota! expense for the Group's defined contribution plans in the Group income statement amounted 0 £10 9m (2012 as restated £11 5m
continuing operations) and represents the contribuiions payable for the year by the Group to the plans
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31 Employee benefits (continued)
31 3 Post-retirement hability valuation

The main assumptions used in calculating the costs and obligations of the Group’s defined benefit pension plans, as detailed below, are set by the
Durectors after consultation with independent professionally qualified actuaries

{a) Mortahty assumptions

The mortality assumptions used in the actuanal valuations of the Graup’s UK, US and German defined benefit pension lizbilities are summanised in the table
below and have been selected to reflect the charactensiics and expenence of the membership of those plans

For the UK Plan, the assumptions used have been derived from the Seli-Administered Pension Schemes {*SAPS™) All table, with future longewity
improvements in line with the “core” martality improvement tables published in 2013 by the Continuous Mortality Investigation (" CMI”), with a
long-term rate of improvement of 1 5% per annum For the Graup's US plans, the assumptions used have been based on the standard RP-2000 fully
generational tables with projection scale B8, a change from 2012 when the tables used were the RP2000CH mortality tables, projected 64 years for
non-pensioners and 33 years for pensioners using projection scafe AA The change 15 aimed at allowing more expheitly for differences in mortality

levels and future trends 1n mortality for people born in different years The Group's major plans in Germany have been valued using the Heubeck-
Richttafein 2005G mortality tables

2013 2012
UK US Germany UK us Germany
Life expectancy of pension plan members years years years years years years
Age to which current pensioners are expected to live  — Men 875 851 847 875 846 846
— Women 898 873 838 897 869 887
Age to which future pensioners are expected ta ive  — Men 889 872 874 892 866 873
— Women 921 892 M3 916 891 912

{b)  Cther main actuanal valuation assumptions

2013 2012
14 US Germany UK us Germany
%pa %apa %pa %pa %pa %pa
Discount rate 4.40 450 3.75 4135 375 330
Price inflation — using RP! for UK 360 250 200 320 250 200
— using CP1 for UK 260 nla n/a 250 nfa nfa
Rate of increase in pensionable salanes n/a nia 275 n/a n/a 275
Rate of increase to pensions in payment 3.30 nfa 1.90 300 n/a 190

The discount rate used to determine the liabilities of the UK Plan far 1AS 19(R) accounting purposes 1s required to be determined by reference to market
yields on high quality corporate bonds The UK discount rate in the above table 1s based en the Acn Hewitt AA-rated corporate bond yield in conjunction
with the most recent projected cash flow data relating to the UK Plan liabilities, the US discount rate (s based an the Citigroup pension discount curve,
and the German discount rate 15 based on the yield on the 1Boxx aver 10 year euro corporates AA index

The assumptions for price inflation are set by reference to the difference between yields on longer-term conventional government bonds and index-
linked bonds, except for CPI, for which no appropnate bonds exist, which s assumed to be 1 0 point lower than RPI-based inflation

(¢} Sensitvity analysis of the impact of changes in significant 1AS 18(R) actuanal assumptions
The following table analyses, for the Group's main UK, US and German pension plans, the theoretical estimated impact on plan habil:tes resulting
from changes 1o the most significant actuanal assumptions used for IAS 19(R) valuation purposes, whilst holdiag alf ether assumptions constant

Following the agreement of buy-in agreements for the UK plan pensioner liabthiies in 2012, as noted above, and the fact that US pensions are not
infkation linked, the rate of increase in pensionable salanies and of pensions in payment are not significant to the valuation of the Group's overall
pensions liabilities
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(¢}  Sensttivity analysis of the impact of changes in sigmificant 1AS 19{R) actuanal assumptions (continued)

As stated above, during 2012 the UK Plan entered into pension insurance buy-im agreements which elimmate the inflation, interest rate,
investment and fongewity risk in respect of the pensioner liabilities covered by the agreements Therefore, for the liabilities so covered,
which represent some 65% of the total habihties of the UK Plan, any changes in the valuaticn assumptions which impact the value of those
liabilities, also impacts on the associated annuity assets in an equal and opposite way, thereby fully mitigating the valuation nsk This rs also

reflected in the following table

Assumption Change 1n assumption

Impact on plan habilities

UK

Us

Germany

Increase/decrease by 0 1%
— impact on plan habilities

Discount rate

Decrease/increase by 1 5%

Decrease/increase by 1 1%

Decrease/nuease hy 1 7%

— impact on plan assets Decrease/increase by 1 1% n/a n/a

Price inflation Increase/decrease by 0 1%
— impact on plan habilites  Increasefdecrease by 1 0% nfa Increase/decrease by 0 7%
— impact on plan assets Increase/decrease by 0 8% n/a n/a

Increase by one year
— impact on plan habilities
— impact on plan assets

Mortality

Increase/decrease by 3 5%
Increase/decrease by 4 3%

Increase by 3 2%

nfa

Increase by 3 0%
n/a

31 4 Defined benefit obligation

The labilities of the Group®s defined benefit pension and other post-retirement plans for IAS 19(R) accounting purposes are measured by
discounting the best estimate of the future cash flows to be paid out by the plans using the projected unit method, in which the calculation
of ptan habilities makes allowance, where appropnate, for projected increases w benefit-related earnings

The average duratton of the obligations to which the liabilities of the Group’s principal pension plans refate 1s 18 years for the UK, 16 years

for Germany and 10 years for the US

Other post-
Defined henefit pension plans  retirement
benefit
UK us Germany ROW Total plans Total
Em Em £m £m fm £m £m
Present value as at 1 January 2013 446 3 104 6 330 40 3 624 2 73 6315
Exchange differences — {13) 07 (0.5) (11) (02) {13)
Current service cost —_ 05 11 24 40 05 45
Interest cost 19.0 40 11 13 254 02 256
Transfer — — — 19 19y 19 —
Remeasurement of abilities
— demographic changes (0 2) 02 — — — — —
— financial assumptions 168 (8 6) {25) (20) 37 {02) 3.5
— expenience {gains)/losses 37 (2.1) 04 10 (4 4) — (44)
Contributions from members — — —_ 01 01 — 01
Benefits pard (20 1) (5 9) (12) (2.4) (29.6) (14) (31.0)
Present value as at 31 December 2013 458 1 91.4 326 383 6204 81 628.5

Www vesuvius com




1 3 0 Vesuvius plc

Annual Report and Accounts 2013

Notes to the consolidated financial statements continued

31 Employee benefits {continued)
31 4 Defined benefit obhgation (continued)

Qther post
Defined benefit pension plans retvement
Total benafit Total
UK us Germany ROW as restated plans as restated
fm fm £m £m £m £m Em
Present value as at 1 lanuary 2012 4227 1889 353 426 6895 89 6984
Exchange differences -— 8 1} (10 an (10 8) {0 3} (11
Current service cost 03 04 08 22 37 06 43
Interest cost 197 74 15 15 301 03 304
Transferred to payables (24) — — — {24) — (2 4)
Transferred 1o held for sale — — {45) — {45) — (45)
Business disposals — {55 9) 43 B3N {639) {16) (655)
Settlements (s (31 4) — (39) (510} — (510
Remeasurement of habilities
— demographic changes 45 — — 04 49 — 49
— financtal assumptions 217 124 67 48 456 04 46 0
— experience (gans)/losses 156 03 — 06 165 02 167
Contributions from members — —_ — 01 01 — 01
Benefits paid (20 1) (9 4) {15) (26) (33 6) {12} (34 8}
Present value as at 31 December 2012 446 3 104 6 330 403 624 2 73 6315
31 5 Fair value of plan assets
2013 2012
UK us ROW Total UK us ROW Total
£m £m £Em fm fm fm fm im
As at 1 January 468.4 69.4 24.9 5627 4875 1241 281 6397
Exchange differences — (13) (0 5) (18) — (5 4) (14) (6 8)
Return on plan assets 202 2.7 0.9 238 229 57 10 296
Business disposals — — —_ — — (391) {20) a1 1)
Settlements — — — — (16 2) {242) 43) (447)
Remeasurement of assets 102 (1.9 10 93 (46 B) 54 09 (40 5}
Contributions from employer 78 46 29 153 425 i15 42 582
Contnibutions from members — —_ 0.1 0.1 — —_ 01 01
Adrmimstration expenses paid (11) (0 4) —_— (1.5) {15) {02) — ian
Benefits paid (20.0) (5.0) (2 3) {27 3) (20 0) 84) (7 (30 1)
As at 31 December 485 5 68 1 270 580 6 468 4 69 4 249 5627

The Group's pension plans in Germany are unfunded, as 1s commen practice in that country, and accordingly there are no assets associated
with these plans
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31. Employee benefits {continued)

31 6 Balance sheet recognition
The amount recogrised in the Group balance sheet in respect of the Group's defined benefit pension plans and ether post-retirement benefit
plans 15 analysed in the following tables, which all relate to contmuing operations All equity secunities and bonds have quoted prices in active

markets
Other post-
Defined benehit pension plans retl;eel:::;:: 2013
UK us Germany ROW Total plans Tatal
£m £m fm £m £m £m fm
Equities 299 137 —_ 21 457 — 457
Bonds — 47 7 — 14 491 -—_ 49 1
Risk-mitigation dervatives 23 — — — 23 — 23
Insurance contracts 2578 — — 203 278.1 —_ 2781
Other assets 1955 67 — 32 205 4 — 2054
Fair value of plan assets 4855 68 1 — 270 5806 — 5806
Present value of funded obligations (456 8) {82 2) — (38 1) (577.1) — {577.1)
287 (14 1) — {11 1) 35 — 35
Present value of unfunded obligations (13) 92) {32 6) (0 2} (43 3) 81) {51 4)
Total net surplusesi{liabilities) 274 {23 3) (326) (11 3) {39 8) (81) (47 9)
Recognised in the Group balance sheet as
Net surpluses 287 —_ — — 28.7 — 287
Net habilities (13) (23 3) {32 6) (11 3) (68 5) {(81) (76 6)
Total net surpluses/(liabilities) 274 (23 3) {32 6) (11 3) (39 8) (81) (47.9)
Other post
Pefinad benefit pension plans [emhe;zrf:: 2012
UK us Germany ROW Total plans Total
fm Em Em fm Em fm £m
Equities 856 260 — 18 1134 — 1134
Bonds — 420 — 15 435 — 435
Risk-mitigation derivatives (13 0} — — — (130 — (130)
Insurance contracts 2733 — —_ 185 2918 -— 2918
Other assets 1225 14 — 31 1270 — 1270
Fair value of plan assets 468 4 69 4 — 249 5627 — 5627
Present value of funded obligations (445 1} (93 7} — (38 3) {577 1) — {577 1)
233 (24 3) —_ (13 4) (14 4) — {14 4)
Present value of unfunded obhgations (12) (10 9) {33 0} {20) 47 1) {7 3) (54 4)
Total net surpluses/{liabilities) 221 {35 2) (330) (15 4) (615) (7 3) {68 8)
Recognised 1n the Group balance sheet as
Net surpluses 233 — — — 233 —_ 233
Net hatulties {12) (35 2) (33 0) (15 4) (84 8} {7 3) (921)
Total net surpluses/(lrabilities} 221 (35 2) {33 0) {15 4) {615) {73) (68 8)
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31 Employee benefits (continued)

31 6 Balance sheet recognition (continued)
(a) UK Plan asset allocation
As at 31 December 2013, of the UK Plan’s total assets, excluding nsk-mitigation dervatives, 53% were represented by the bulk annusty
Insurance contracts covering the UK Plan’s pension lialilities, 6% were allocated to equities, 10% to infrastructure and property investments,
26% to cash, and 5% to other assets In addition, the UK Plan holds a hatulity driven investment portfolio of financial denivative contracts
which reduces the nisk that the UK Plan's assets would fall matenally relative to the value of its economic hiabilities

(b} Defined benefit contributions in 2014
in 2014, the Group 15 expected to make aggregate contributions 1nto its defined benefit pension and other post-retirement benefits plans of
around £8m, of this, £6m 1s voluntary

31 7 Income statement recognition

The expense recogrised n the Group Income statement in respect of the Group's defined benefit retrement plans and other post-retirement
benefit plans 15 shown below

2013 2012

Other Qsher

Defined post- Defined post-

benefit retrement benefit retrement

pension benefit pension benefit
plans plans Total plans plans Jotal
as restated as restated
£Em £m £fm fm Em Em
Current service cost (4 0} (05) {a5s) 37 (06) {43)
Administration expenses (15) — (1.5) (17 — (17
Restructuning charge — — - 1) — on
Net interest cost (16) (02 {(18) (05) {03) (08)
Garns relating to employee benefits plans — — — 63 — 63
Total net charge (7 1) (0.7) {7.8) 03 {09) {06)

The total net charge of £7 8m (2012 E£0 6m) recognised in the Group tncome statement in respect of the Group's defined benefit pensron
plans and other post-retirement benefits plans is recognised in the following lines

2013 2012
as restated

£m Em

in arrving at trading profit — within other manufactunng costs (19 (18)
~— within administration, selling and distribution costs a1) 31)

In arrving at profit from operations — restructunng charges — on
in arnwving at profit before tax — within net finance costs (1 8) {01
Continuing operations — charge (7 8) Gn
Discontinued operations — 45
Total net charge (7 8) {0 6)

In accordance with 1AS 19(R), which tock effect from 1 January 2013, pension administration costs of £1 7m for 2012 have been reclassified
to tradng profit, whereas previously these were charged within net finance costs As further required by 1AS 19(R), the net finance cost
relating te employee benefit plans must be calculated by applying a high quality corporate bond yield to the net defined benefit obligation,
whereas previously it was usual for the expected return on pension plan assets 1o be a higher rate than the discount rate applied to the ptan
liabilies This has resulted i the net pension interest charge for 2012 of £0 6m, as previously reparted, to become £0 1m, with an equal
and opposite effect on the remeasurement of the net defined benefit fiability in the Greup statement of comprehensive ncome The financal
ympact of implementing 145 19(R) on the results for 2013 has been broadly similar to that in 2012
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In accordance with IFRS 2, Share-based Payment, the disclosures 1n this note are only in respect of those aptrons granted after 7 November

2002 that had not vested by 1 January 2005

32 1 Income statement recognition

The total expense recognised In the Group income statement 1s shown below

2012 2012

£m £Em

Long-Term Incentive Plan 24 37
Other plans 02 06
26 43

Total expense

The Group operates a number of different share-based payment plans, the most significant of which 1s the Long-Term Incentive Plan {"LTIP*), details of
which can be found between pages 68 to 83 of the Directors’ Remuneration Repart The Group’s other share-based payment plans are not considered
sigruficant in the context of the Group's results or financal position

32 2 Detalls of outstanding options

Qutstanding awards

As at As at

1 January Forfeited/ 31 December

2013 Granted Exercised lapsed 2013

ne no no no no

Lfip 2,575,362 587,729 (607,847) (278,734) 2,276,510
Weighted average exercise price nil nil nil nil nil
Other plans 290,536 8,658 (165,354) (13.017) 120,823
Weighted average exercise price 51p nil 81p 288p nil

For the options exerased during 2013, the share price at the date of exercise was 332p for LTIP schemes and 332p or 451p for other plans

QOutstanding awards

As at Asat
1 January Forferted! Demerger Business 31 December
2012 Granted Exercised lapsed adjustment disposals 2012
no e no no no no o
LTIP 6,633,906 806,811 {4,680,111) (263,060} 2,618,579 (2,540,763} 2,575,362
Weighted average exercise pitce nil nil nil nil nfa nil il
Other plans 464,190 125118 {225,761) (32,706) 330,340 (370,645) 290,536
Weighied average exercise prce 175p nil 241p 283p n/a lll 51p
For options exercised duning 2012, the share price at the date of exercise was 705p
2013 2012
Awards Weighted Awards Weighted
exerasable average exercisable average
asat outstanding Range of as at outstanding Range of
31 December  contractual exercise 31 December contractual exercise
2013 hife of awards prices 2012 Iife of awards prices
no years pence no years pence
LTtP — 24 — 19
Wetghted average exercise price —_ n/a — n/a
Other plans —_ 11 59,179 12
Weighted average exercise price — mil 288p nil-288p
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32 Share-based payments (continued)
32 3 Options granted under the LTIP durning the year

2013 2012
EPS TSR EPS TSR
element element element element
Farr value of options granted (per share) 322p 188p 648p 488p
Share price on date of grant (per share) 322p 322p 710p 710p
Expected volatihty n/a 33 6% nla 47 0%
Risk-free interest rate n/a 0.3% nfa 06%
Exercise price (per share) nil nil nil nit
Expecied term {years) 4 4 4 4
Expected dividend yield 0% 0% 0% 0%

Share price volatifity for options granted in 2013 and 2012 1s based upon weekly movements in the Company's (formerly Cookson’s) share
price over a peniod prior to the grant date that is equal in length to the expected term of the award

33. Trade and other payables
33 1 Accounting policy

Trade and other payables are nitially recogrised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method

33 2 Analysis of trade and other payables

2013 2012
£m Em
Non-current
Accruals and other payables 185 141
Deferred purchase consideration 01 01
Total non-current other payables 18.6 142
Current
Trade payables 1175 1266
Other taxes and social security 318 378
Accruals and other payables 652 69 8
Total current trade and other payables 2145 2342

There 1s no significant difference between the fair value cof the Group’s trade and other payables balances and the amount at which they are
reported In the Group balance sheet
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34 Leases
34 1 Accounting policy

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee All
other leases are classifted as operating leases Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the mcome statement on a striaight-line basts
over the term of the lease Benefiis receved and recervable as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are also spread on a straight-line basis

over the [ease term

34 2 Operating lease commitments
The future aggregate mimimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating feases are payable as follows

2013 2012

£m fm

Not later than one year 84 95
Later than one year and not later than five years 176 88
Later than five years 64 101
Total operating lease commitments 324 384

The Group’s property, plant and equepment assets are either purchased outright or held under fease contracts Where the terms of the lease

transfer substantzally all the nisks and rewards of ownership of the asset to the Group, the asset 15 capitalised in the Group balance sheet and the
corresponding hizbility to the lessor 1s recognised as a finance fease obliganion Where all the nisks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to
the Group, the lease is classified as an operating lease and neither the asset nar the corresponding liability to the lessor 1s recagrised in the Group
balance sheet The net bock value of the Group's property, plant and equipment assets held urder finance lease contracts at 31 December 2013 and

31 December 2012 was not material

The cost incurred by the Group in the year in respect of assets held under operating leases, all of which was charged within trading profit, amounted

to £144m (2012 £24 2m)
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35 Provisions

35 1 Accounting policy
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it 1 probable that the Group will be reguired to
settle that obligation Provisions are measured at the Directors’ bast estmate of the expenditure required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
date Where the effect of the time value of maney 1s matenal, provisions are discounted using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects both the current

market assessment of the time value of money and the specific nsks associated with the obligation Where discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage af time 1s recegnised as a finance cost

35 2 Analysis of provisions

Disposal and  Restructuning

closure costs charges Other Total

£m £m fm £m

As at 1 January 2013 301 171 141 613
Exchange adjustments {0 5) {04) — (09)
Net charge to Group income statement 16 62 32) a6
Unwind of discount 10 0.3 — 13
Cash spend (18) (10 3) {05) (126)
Transferred from other payables — — 24 24
As at 31 December 2013 304 129 128 561

Of the totat provision balance as at 31 December 2013 of £56 1m (2012 £61 3m), £353m (2012 £31 8m)1s recogmised in the Group balance sheet
within non-current habilities and £20 8m (2012 £29 5m) within current habilities

The provision for disposal and clgsure casts includes the Directors’ current best estimate of the costs to be incurred both i the fulfiiment of
abligations incurred in connectien with former Group businesses, resulting from either disposal or closure, together with those related to the
demalition and clean-up of closed sites The provision compnises amounts payable in respect of known or probable costs resulting both from legal or
other regulatory requirements, or from third-party claims, mcluding claims relating to product lizbility As the settlement of many of the obligations for
which provisian 1s made 1s subject to legal or other regulatory process, the iming of the associated cash outflows 1$ subject to some uncertainty, but
the majority of the amounts provided are expected to be utilised over the next ten years and the underlying estimates of costs are regularly updated
ta reflect changed circumstances with regard 1o indvdual matters

The provision for restructuning charges includes the costs of all of the Group's initianives to rationalise 1ts operating activities The balance of £12 9m
as at 31 December 2013 comprises £4 9m In relation to onerous lease provisions i sespect of leases terminating between one and ten years, and
£8 Om wn relation to future expenditure on restructuring initiatives which 1s expected to be paid out over the next two years

Other provisions comprise amounts payable in respect of known or probable costs resulting both from legal or other regulatory requirements, or from
third-party claims As the settlement of many of the obhigations for which provision 1s made s subject to lagal or other regulatory process, the iming
of the associated autflows 15 subjact te some uncertamty, but the majonty of amounts provided are expected to be utilised over the next five years
and the underlying estimates of costs are regularly updated to reflect changed arcumstances with regard to individual matters

Where insurance caver exists for any of these known or prabable costs, a related asset 1s recognised in the Group balance sheet only when s
realisation is virtually certain As at 31 December 2013, £104m (2012 £10 2m) was recorded In recevables in respect of assocrated nsurance
reimbursements, of which £8 1m (2012 £7 9m) 1s non-current The amounts reporied in the table above as charged to the Group income statement
represent only that part of the total iIncome statement charge reported as a movement an provisions Other companents of the charge, such as asset
write-offs, are reported as a reduction in the carrying value of the relevant balance sheet itam
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Off-balance sheet arrangements

In compliance with current reparting requiremenis, certain arrangements entered nt0 by the Group in its normal course of business are not reported
in the Group balance sheet Of such arrangements, thase considered material by the Directors mclude future lease payrents in relation to assets
used by the Group under non-cancellable operating leases {nate 34), and trade receivable balances that have been subject to non-recourse factoring

arrangements

Under #s non-recourse factonng arangements, the Group sells trade recewvables balances 1o a third-party factosng company n exchange for a cash
payment from the factoring company, net of fees All the nisks and rewards of the trade recewvables subject 1o these arrangements are transferred to the
factoning company and, accordingly, the trade recevables are derecognised in the Group balance sheet Such arrangements are used from time tc time by
the Group to manage the recovery of cash from 1ts trade recewables As at 31 December 2013, the Group balance sheet ncluded £11 9m (2012 £18 6m}
of cash that would atherwise have been raported as trade receivables 1f these arrangements were not in place Factoring fees ncurred during the year
ended 31 December 2013, which are wntten off to the Group income statement within ordinary finance costs, amounted to £0 4m (2012 £0 5m)

Contingent habilities
Guarantees given by the Group under property leases of operations disposed of amountad to £2 7m (2012 £3 4m} Details of guarantees gven by

the Company, on behalf of the Group, are given in note 10 to the Company financial statements

Vesuvius has extensive international operations and is subject to vanaus lagal and regulatory regimes, including those covering taxation and
environmental matters Several of Vesuvius’ subsidianes are parties to legal proceedings, certain of which are insured claims anising 1a the ordinary
course of the operations of the company invalved, and the Cireciors are aware of a number of issues which are, or may be, the subject of dispute
with tax authorities Reserves are made for the expected amounts payable in respect of known or probable costs resulting both from legal or other
regulatory requirements, or from third-pasty claims As the settlfemant of many of the obligations for which reserve 1s made s subject 1o legal or other
regulatory process, the timing and amount of the associated outflows 15 subject to some uncertainty (see note 35 for further information}

Certain of Vesuvius' subsidianes are subject 1o lawsuits, predominantly m the US, relating 1o a small number of products containing ashestos
manufactured prior to the acquisiion of thase subsidianes by Vesuvius These suits usually also name many other product manufacturers To date,
Vesuwius 1s not aware of there being any hability verdicts against any of these subsidranies A number of lawsuits have been withdrawn, dismissed
or settled and the amount paid, including costs, In relation to this litigation has not had a matenal adverse effect on Vesuvius® financial position or

results of operations

Cookson Precious Metals Ltd, a subsidiary of Vesuvius, was engaged in transactions invelving the purchase of scrap platinum between August 2007
and Octaber 2009 Vesuvius had been informed by HMRC that, in HMRC's view, certain external third parties wathin the supply chain far those
transactions deliberately falled to account to HMRC for VAT Such fraud 1s commonly known as Missing Trader Intra-Community Fraud HMRC have
undertaken an investigation to assess whether, as a consequence of any frauduleat actions of those third parties, they could argue that the ability of
Vesuwvius to retain VAT recovered an the relevant transactions should be limited HMAC's investgation has been concluded in respect of most of the
VAT loss under investigation, with no associated habiity for VAT ar interest or penalues ansing

Certain subsidiary compantes of Vesuvius plc and Alent plc are defendants 1n twa actions, brought by MacDermid (incorporated in the United States),
which are pending in the Connecticut Supenor Court and anising out of corporate actimty involving the parties In the autumn of 2006 The first action
was commenced in 2009 and the secand action was commenced 11 August 2012 MacDermid cfaims damages of approximately $62m, pliis punitive
or exemplary damages, costs and interest which are currently unquantifiable Both Vesuvius and Alent believe these claims have no ment and are
vigorously defending these actions Each of Vesuvius and Alent anticipates filing motions for summary judgment in both cases by med-2014 and, if
any claims remain pending decisions on thase motions, 3 tnal i the fiest acton 15 anucipated i the fust half of 2015 Any habuity relating 1o the
MacDermid claim anising following the demerger of Cookson Group will be sphit egually between Aleat plc and Vesuvius plc

Principal subsidrartes and joint ventures
Details of the pnincepal subsidianies and joint ventures of Vesuvius pic and the countries in which they are incorporated are given 1n note 5 to the
Company financial statements, together with detail of subsidianes exempt from audit of indwvidval financial statements by wirtue of s479A Companies

Act 2006

Related parties
Alt transactions with related parties are conducted on an arm’s length basis and in accordance with normal business terms Transactions between

related parties that are Group subsidiares are eliminated on conschdation
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2013 2012
Notes £m £m

Fixed assets
Investment in subsidiaries 5 1,778 9 1,777 9
Total fixed assets 1,778 9 1,777 9
Current assets
Debtors — amounts falling due within one year 01 01
Cash at bank and in hand 04 15
Total current assets 05 16
Creditors. amounts falling due within one year
Other creditors 6 (939.5) (863 5)
Net current liabilities {939 0) {8619)
Total assets less current liabilities 8399 9160
Creditors amounts falling due after more than one year
Other creditors 6 — 0N
Net assets 839.9 9159
Equity capital and reserves
Issued share capital 7 27.8 278
Retained earnings 8121 8881
Shareholders’ funds — equity 8 839.9 915§

The Company financial statemnents were approved and authonsed for 1ssue by the Directors on 4 March 2014 and sigred on their behalf by

Frangois Wanecq Chnis O'Shea
Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer
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Notes to the Company financial statements

12

52

Basis of preparation
Basis of accounting
Vesuvius plic ("the Company”) was incorporated on 17 September 2012 and 1s reqistered in England and Wales

The financial statements of Vesuvius plc are prepared tn accordance with the Companies Act 2006 and under the historical cost convention and in
accordance with UK GAAP The Company has not presenied a separate profit and loss account, as permitted by Section 408(3) of the Companies
Act 2006

Going concern
The Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Group and the Company have adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the

foreseeable future Accordingly, they continue to adopt & gaing concern basis in preparing the financial statements of the Group and the Company

Employee benefits expense
Details of the Directors' remuneration are disclosed i the Directors’ Remuneration Report on pages 69 and 78 The Directors’ remuneration m 2012

was borae by ather Group companies

Audit and non-audit fees
Amounts payable to KPMG LLP 1n relation to audit and non audit fees are disclosed within note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Dividends

A proposed final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013 of £27 7m, equivalent to 10 25p per ardinary share, 1s subject to approval by
shareholders at the Company's Annual General Meeting and has not been included as a liability in these financial statements If approved by
shareholders, the drvidend will be paid on 23 May 2014 to ordinary shareholders on the register &t 25 April 2014

Investment in subsidiaries
Accounting policy
Shares in subsidianes are stated at cost less any impavment in value \

Analysis of investment in subsidianes

Sharesin
subsidiaries
£m
Atincorporation on17 September 2012 —
Additions 26403
Disposals (862 4)
As at 1 January 2013 1,7779
Additions 10 :
As at 31 December 2013 1,7789
The principal substdiaries and jomt ventures of Vesuvius plc and the countaies in which they are incorporated are as follows
Angang Vesuvius Refraciory Company Ltd, China {50%) Foseca Lid, England and Wales'
Cookson Amertca, Inc, USA Vesuvius Advanced Ceramics (Suzhou) Co Ltd, China
Cooksan Austrahia Pty Ltd, Australia Vesuvius Corporation SA, Switzerland
Cookson Ceramics Ltd, England and Wales Vesuvius Crucible Company, USA
Cookson Group Ltd, England and Wales* Vesuvius GmbH, Germany
Cooksan Investments Ltd, England and Wales Vesuwvius USA Carporatian, USA
Cooksan Overseas Ltd, England and Wales Wilkes-Lucas Ltd, England and Wales
Foseco Internationai Lid, England and Wales Wuhan Wugang-Vesuvius Advanced Ceramics Co Ltd, China (50%)
foseco (Jersey) Ltd, Jersey Wuhan Wugang-Vesuvius Advanced CCR Co Ltd, China {50%})

With the exception of the company marked with an asterisk (*), the ordinary capital of the above companies was owned by a Vesuvius pic subsidiary
as at 31 December 2013 All of the above companies are wholly owned, unless otherwise stated A full list of Group companies wili be inctuded in the
Company’s Annual Return to the Registrar of Companies
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72

Investment in subsidiaries (continued})
Analysts of investment in substdiaries {continued)

The UK subsidianes marked with a dagaer {') above, together with the following, are exempt from audit of ther mdividual financial statements by
virtue of s479A Companies Act 2006

Brazd 1 Limited Foseco Steel {Holdings) China Limited
Cookson Minerals Limnited - S G Blaw & Company Limited
Cagkson Pigments (Holdings) Limited Vesuvius China Lumited

foseco (UK) Limited Vesuvius Group Limited

Foseco Technology Limited Vesuvius Scotland Limited

Foseco Transnational Limited

Ali of the above companies have the same year-end as Vesuvius plc and all subsidiaries are ncluded i the Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Cempany

Other creditors

2013 2012

£m fm

Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings 937.7 8624
Accruals and other creditars 18 11
Redeemable preference shares — 01
Total other creditors 9395 8636

Less amounts falling due in more than one year — redeemable preference shares — {01)
Total amounts falling due within one year 9395 8635

Issued share capital
Accounting policy
Equity mstruments 1ssued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct 1ssue costs

Analysis of issued share capital
During 2013 the Company issued 36,319 ordinary shares of £0 10 each for a total consideration of £0 1m

On 11 December 2013, the Company redeemed the 50,000 cutsianding redeemable preference shares with a nominal value of £1 each for £50,000
The consideration was satisfied by the cancelfation of the undertaking to pay given by the holder of the preference shares at the time of issue Also
during the year, the Company redeemed the deferred share for no consideration and cancelled it

On incorporation on 17 September 2012, the Company's share capital consisted of one ardinary share with a par value of £1 (“the subscriber share”}
©On 18 September 2012, the Company 1ssued 50,000 redeemable non-voting preference shares of £1 each The preference shares were allotted for

cash and remain unpaid by vrtue of the holder giving an undertaking to pay up each share pussuant to section 583(2) and 583(3) of the Companies
Act 2006

{3 14 December 2012, the Company 1ssued 278,448,752 ordinary shares of 638 5 pence each {£1,777 9m) to the public shareholders of Cookson
Group plc in exchange for the entire share capital of Cookson Group plc as part of the Scheme of Arrangement On the same date, the subscriber
share was converted into and redesignated as a deferred share of £1

On 19 December 2012, the Company demerged the Alent business (formerly the Perfarmance Matenials division of Cookson Graup plc), whereby
the share capital of the Company which amounted to £1,777 9m, was reduced by (a) cancelling and extnguishing pard-up capital on each of the
Vesuvius plc shares in 1ssue immedhately prior to the confirmatian by the Court of the Vesuvius plc capital reduction, to the extent that the amount
paid up on each such Vesuvius plc share shall be 10 pence, and (b) reducing the nominal value of each of the Vesuvius plc shares to 10 pence each

in respect of the paid-up capital cancelled pursuant to (a) above £862 4m was repaid, with such repayment being sausfied by the transfer by the
Company to Alent plc of the entire share capital of Alent Investments Limited, in consideration of the allotment and issue by Alent plc of one Alent plc
share for each Vesuvaus plc share held by the Vesuwius plc sharehalders at the date of the demerger, and the balance of £887 7m was retained and
transferred to the reserves of the Company to be available for future distributions, leaving 1ssued share capital of £27 8m The total market value of
the Alens plc shares 1ssued was £862 4m, being the market value of the Alent business as at 19 Dacember 2012
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7 Issued share capital (continued)

72 Analysis of issued share capital (continued)
Follawsng the completion of the sale of the Precious Metals Processing diviston on 31 May 2013, the Company commenced an on-market share
repurchase programme %o return cash to shareholders During the period from 4 June to 31 December 2013, the Company had repurchased
7,271,174 of ris awn shares for £30 Om A further 851,736 ordinary shares were purchased during 2013 for £4 1m wiz Cookson Investments {Jersey)
Limited as Trustee of the Cookson Group ESOP

8 Shareholders’ funds
81 Accounting policy
Taxation
Both current and deferred tax are calculated using tax rates and laws that have been enacted, or substantively enacted, by the balance sheet date

Current tax payable 1s based an the taxable result for the year Deferred taxaticn 1s recognised, without discounting, in respect of all uming differences that
have originated, but not reversed, at the balance sheet date, with the exception that deferred taxation assets are only recagmised if 1t 1s considered mare
likely than not that there will be sutable future profits from which the reversal of the underlying timing differences can be deducted Provision is made

for the tax that would anse on remittance of the retained earnings of overseas subsidiartes anly 1o the exteni that, at the balance sheet date, dividends
have been accrued as recevable

82 Reconcihiation of movements in Shareholders’ funds

Share Other Retamned
capital resarves Earnungs Totat
Em tm £m fm
At incorporation on 17 September 2012 — —_ —
Profit recognised in the penod — - 04 04
Ordinary shares of 638 5 pence allotted during the period 1,777 9 — — 1,7779
Demerger of the Alent pic business and court approved capital reduction (1,750 1) — 887 7 (862 4}
As at 1 January 2013 278 — 8881 9159
Loss recognised for the year — -— (4 5) (45)
Issue of new shares — 01 — 01
Purchase of own shares —_ — (34 1) (341)
Recognition of share-based payments — 19 —_ 19
Release of share reserve on exercise and lapsed options — {02) 02 —
Dwitlend paid — - (394) (394)
Redemption of redeemable preference shares — 01 {01) —
As at 31 December 2013 278 19 8102 8399
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92

93

Share-based payments

Accounting policy

The Company operates equity-settled share-based payment arrangements for its employees Equity-settled share-based payments are measured at

fai value at the date of grant The fair value determined at the grant date takes account of the effect of market-based conditions, such as the Total
Shareholder Return target upon which vesting for seme of the awards 1s conditional, and 1s expensed on a straight-line basis aver the vesting penod with
a comesponding ncrease m equity The cumulative expense recognised is adjusted for the best esumate of the shares that will eventually vest and for the
effect of other non market-based vesting condstions, such as growth in headline earnings per share, which are not included in the fair value determmed at
the date of grant For grants with market-based conditions attaching to them, far value 1s measured using a form of stochastic option priang model For
all other grants, fair value 1s measured using the Black—Scholes medel

Profit and loss account recognition
The Company operates a number of different share based payment schemes, the main features of which are detailed between pages 68 1o 83 of the
Direciors’ Remuneration Report £ 9m was charged to the profit and lass account in the year with regard to share-based payments (2012 i)

Details of outstanding options

The informaticn in the tables below has been restated to take into account the demerger of the Alent business from the Cookson Group The number
of share options, and other related disclosures, were adjusted with reference to the Vesuvius share price at the date of demerger

The demerger was effective on 19 December 2012, at which point certain employees previously employed by other Group companies were transferred
to Vesuvius ple The share options attached to these employees, being the options outstanding at the date of transfer, 15 shown n the 2012 table
below

Weaghted
Awards average
Qutstanding awards exerasable  outstanding
As at As at asat contractual Range of
1 January 31 December 31 December hfe of exerase
2013 Granted Exercised Forfeited/ 2013 2013 awards prices
no no no lapsed no no no years pence
LTIP 847,076 559,016 (110,664) {50,819) 1,244,609 —_ 22
Weighted average exerse price nil nil nil nil nil — nla
Other plans 108,805 1,685 (56,087) — 54,403 —_ 08
Weighted average exercise price nil nil nil — nfa

For options exercised duning 2013, the share price at the date of exercise was 332p for LTIP schemes and 451p for other plans

Weighted
Awards average
Quistanding awards exerasable putstanding
As at As at asat contractual Range of
17 September 31 December 31 December life of EXBICISe
2012 Transfers 2012 2012 awards prices
no no no no years pence
LTIP — 847.076 847,076 — 13
Weighted average exercise price nil nil nil — n/a
Other plans —_ 108,805 108,805 — 18
Weighted average exercise price nil nil nil — n/a

Detalls of options granied duning the year prior to the date of transfer can be found in note 32 to the Cansolidated Financial Statements
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9  Share-based payments {continued)
93 Details of outstanding options {continued)
As at 31 December 2013, the total options exercisable by all Group employees aver the £0 10 ordinary shares and capable of being satisfied through

new allotments of shares or through shares held by the Company's ESOP were as follows

Number

Latest year of opuons/

Years of Cption of exercise/ allocations

awardfgram prices (£) vesting cutstanding

Long Term Incentive Plan 2011-2013 mt  2014/2018 2,276,510
Deferred Share Bonus Plan 20%1-2013 ml 201472016 66,420
Restrcted nights 2012 ml  2014/2014 54,403
FV of options granted under the LTIP duning the year £pS TR
element element

Fair value of options granted {per share) 322p 188p
Share price on date of grant (per share) 322p 322p
Expected volatility nfa 18 6%
Risk-free interest rate nfa 03%
Exerose price (per share) mi nil
Expected term (years) 4 4
Expected dvidend yield 0% 0%

Share price volatshity for options granted in 2013 1s based upon weekly movernents in the Company's share price over a peniod prior to the grant date
that 1s equal in length to the expected term of the award

10 Contingent hiabilities
Where the Company enters into financial guarantee contracts to guarantee the indebtedness of other companies within 1ts Group, the Company

considers these to be insurance arrangements and accounts for them as such In this respect, the Company treats the guarantee contract as a
cantingent liability until such time as it becomes probable that the Company will be required to make a payment urider the guarantee Guarantees
provided by the Company as at 31 December 2013 in respect of the liabslities of its subsidiary companies amounted to £467 7m (2012 £565 Sm),
which includes guarantees of $310m and €30m {2012 $250 Om) in respeci of US Private Placement Loan Notes and £96 4m (2012 £267 3m) in
respect of drawings under the syndicated bank facility, tagether wath £108 2m (2012 £108 2m) in relation to a guarantee provided 1o the Company’s
UK subsiciary which acts as Trustee for the Group's UK pension plan The quarantes is over all present and future pension habiities of the plan and
the contingent hiability amount represents the net deficit on a solvency valuation basis as shown in the most recent triennial valuation

Vesuwvius has extensive international operations and 15 subject to vanous legal and regulatory regimes, ncluding those covering taxation and
environmental matters Several of the Company’s subsidiaries are parties ta legal proceedings, certain of which are insured claims anising in the
ordinary course of the operations of the company involved, and are aware of a number of 1ssues which are, or may be, the subject of dispute with
iax authoriies While the outcome of litigation and other disputes can never be predicted with certainty, having regard to legal adwice recewved and
the insurance arrangements of the Company and its subsrdianes, the Directors believe that none of these matters will, either individually or in the
aggregate, have a matenially adverse effect on the Company's financial condition or results of operations

11 Related parties
All transactions with related parties are conducted on an arm's tength basis and in accordance with normal business terms Transactions between

related parties that are wholly owned Group subsidianes are not disclosed in this note
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Five year summary — divisional results from

continuing operations

2013 2012 201 2010 2009
Steel division
Revenue Em 1,018 1,018 1,678 980 753
Trading profit fm 887 831 1058 1024 472
Return on sales™ % 87 82 98 104 63
Employees year end No 7,524 7,601 7,783 7,731 7,138
Foundry division
Revenue fm 493 530 608 515 378
Trading profit ( £Em 513 482 55 66 8 108
Return on sales " % 104 91 124 130 29
Employees year-end No 3,330 3,585 3,889 3,936 3,423

® The unaudited trading profit numbers reported abave for the years before 2011 are stated after deduction of management’s estimate of the level of
ongoing central costs for Vesuvius as a stand-alone company, and for the years before 2013 they are restated for the impact of IAS 19(R), which has been

adopted by the Company in 2013

Shareholder Information

Enquiries
The Company's share register 1s managed by Equiniti, whe can be contacied
regarcing shareholding queries at the following address

Equiniti Limited

Aspect House, Spencer Road
Lancing, West Sussex, BN99 6DA
Tel (UK only) 0871 384 2335

Tel {non-UK) +44 (0)121 415 7047

For the hard of hearing, Equiniti offers a speaial Textel service which can be
accessed by dialling 0871 384 2255 (or +44 (0)121 415 7028 from outside
the UK)

All other shareholder enquines not refated to the share register should be
addressed to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office or
emailed to shareholder information@vesuvius com

Registered office and group head office
Vesuvius plc

165 Fleet Street

London EC4A 2AE

Tel +44 (0)20 7822 0000

Fax +44 {0)20 7822 0100

{Registered tn England & Wales No 8217766)

Corporate website
Shareholder and other information about the Campany can be accessed on
the Company's website wiww vesuvius com

WWW Vesuvius com

Shareview

A website, www shareview co uk, 1s operated by Equiniti, the Company’s
Regstrars, enabling sharehelders to access detals of their shareholdings
online The website provides information useful to the management of
(nvestments together with an extensive schedule of frequently asked
questions In order to gam access to information an sharehaldings the
shareholder reference number 1 required, which can be found at the top of
the Company's share certificates

Shareholders can register to receive shareholder communications
electronically, ncluding the Company's Report and Accounts, rather than in
paper form, using Shareview The regtstration process requires Input of the
shareholder reference number To ensure that sharehatder communications
are receved m electromic form, “email” should be selected as the mailing
preference Once registered, shareholders will be sent an emaif notfying
them each ume that a shareholder communication has been pubhshed on
the Company's website

Dealing services

UK resident shareholders can now sell shares on the Internet or by phone
using Equinity’s Shareview Dealing facility by either logging on to

www shareview co uk/dealing or by calling 0845 603 7037 between

8 00 am and 4 30 pm on any business day (excluding Bank Holdays)

In order to gain access to this service the shareholder reference number 1s
required, which can be found at the top of the Company’s share cerifficates




Dividend reinvestment plan

The Company offers holders cf ardinary shares the opportunity to participate
in a dwidend reinvestment plan, through which shareholders can use any
cash dwidend declared to buy additional shares in Vesuvius Further details,
including the terms and conditions of the Plan, are available on the Vesuwius
website (www vesuvius com) or from Equiniti by calling the Share Diwvidend
Helpline on 0871 384 2268 (or +44 (0)121 415 7047 from outside the UK}

Overseas payment service

Equiniti provides a dividend payment service in over 30 countries that
automatically converts payments into the local currency by an arrangement
with Citibank Eurcpe PLC Further details, including an application form

and terms and conditions of the service, are available on www shareview

co uk or from Equiniti by calling +44 {0)121 415 7047 or wnting to Equinity,
Aspect House, Spencer Road, Lancing, West Sussex, BN99 6DA, United
Kingdom (please quote Overseas Payment Service with details of the
Company and your sharehelder reference number)

Fiancial calendar

2014 Annual General Meeting
Announcement of 2014 half year results
Annguncement of 2014 full year results

15 May 2014
1 August 2014
3 March 2015

Analysis of ordinary shareholders

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 45

Boiler room scams

in recent years, many companies have became aware that their shareholders
have receved unsolicited phone calls or correspandence concerning
investment matters These are typically from averseas based "brokers” who
target UK shareholders, offering to buy their shares ar sell them what often
turn out to be worthless or high nisk shares in US cor UK vestments These
operations are commaoniy known as “boiler rooms”

Shareholders are advised to be very wary of any unsolicited advice, offers to
buy shares at a discount or offers of free company reports If you recewve any
unsolicited investment advice

> Make sure you get the correct name of the person and organisation

> Check that they are properly authorised by the FSA before getting
nvolved by visiting www fsa gov uk/fsaregister/

> Report the matter to the FSA by caling 0845 606 1234
{or +44 20 7066 1000 frem outside the UK)

> If the calls persist, hang up

More detailed informaticn on this can be found on the FSA website at
www fsa gov uk/pages/consumennformation/

As at 31 December 2013 Investor Type Shareholdings
Institutional 1.001-— 50,001-
Private and ather Total 1-1,000 50,000 500,000 500,001+
Number of hoiders 3,114 806 3,920 3,098 657 107 58
Percentage of holders 79 44% 2056% 100% 79 03% 16 76% 273% 1 48%
Percentage of shares held 0 96% 99 04% 100% 0 18% V162% 6 47% 91 73%
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Glossary of Terms

8D An 8 step Vesuvius methodology to resolve customer, supplier and internal quality issues

ABC Anti Bribery and Corruption

ABI Association of British Insurers

AGM Annual General Meeting

Boiler room A term for an appreach by unscrupulous people trying to buy/sell shares in worthless companies

Capex Capita) expenditure

(E Chief Executive

CFD Computational Fluid Dynamics

CFO Chief Financal Officer

Chifford Chance A law firm, used for advice to the Remuneration Committee and the Company

Co, Carbon dioxide

Coe Carben dioxide equivalent

Code of Conduct The Vesuvius code of conduct emphasising the Group's commitment to legal and ethical behaviour

Company Vesuvius plc

CRC UK Government's Carbon Reduction Commitment

DRIP Dwidend reinvestment plan

DSBP Deferred share bonus plan

DTR The Disclosure and Transparency Rules of the UK Financial Conduct Autherty

EBITDA Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation

EMEA Europe, Middle East and Africa

EPS Earnings per share

EU European Union

FEC Foundry Executive Committee

Fiuxes A range of powders used alongside refractory products in the enclosed continuous casting process for steel production

FRC Financial Reparting Counal

FRS Financia! reporting standards

FTSE250 Equity index whose constituents are the 101si to 350th largest companies listed on the London Stock Exchange in terms
of their market capitalisation

Group Vesuvius plc and its subsidiary companies

GEC Group Executive Commuties

HR Human Rescurces

HSE Health Safety and the Environment

{AS International Accounting Standard

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards

IP Intellectual property (for example, patents and trademarks)

IR Investor Relations

150 Internationa! Standards Organisation

ISQ 14000 Internationally recognised senes of standards whech specify the requiremeants far an environment management system

IS0 9001 2008 Internationally recognised standard which specifies the requirements for a quality management system

KPI Key performance indicator

LTC Ladle tube changer

LTl Lost time Injury

LTIFR Lost time njury frequency rate, a K which calculates the number of LTls per million hours worked

LTIP Long term ncentive plan
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Median The middle number in 8 sorted hst of numbers

NED Non-executive Director

OFEM Onginal Equipment Manufacture

OHAS 18001 Occupanonal Health and Safety Advisory Services requirements for an OHS management system
Ordinary share An ordinary share of 10p in the capital of the Company

QHSE Quality Health Safety and the Environment

R&D Research and development

RCT Robot casting technology

SafetyBreakthorugh AVesuvius Safety plan

Scan To obtain money or other goods from somebody by dishonest means

SIOPA A safety improvement opportunity with permanent action

Shareholder Halder of ordinary shares in Vesuvius plc

T3 Total tundish technology system

The Code/UK Code The UK Carporate Governance code, 1ssued by the Financial Reporting Council in September 2012
Towers, Towers Watson A third party firm of remuneration consultants used to advise the Remuneration Committee

TSR Tota!l sharehotder return

TurboS The Vesuvius safety training programme

TurboQ The Vesuvius quality training programme

UKGAAP UK Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

W54

World Steel Association




